

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies Zetron Price Book

Includes Configured Systems Details

Effective 9/1/2015

Table of contents

2000 Series Paging Terminal Upgrade	
2000 Series Paging Terminals8	
COMPANION Products	2
Control Room Furniture14	4
DEADBOLT Lightning Surge Arrestor	7
IP Fire Station Alerting System18	3
Logging Recorders2	1
M6300 RoIP GATEWAY20	5
MAX Call Taking2	7
Max Dispatch - Pro32	2
Max Dispatch - Standard38	3
MAX Solutions CAD and Mapping4	5
Model 15 Multi-Format Encoder48	3
Model 1516 Sentrivoice49	9
Model 1517 Sentrivoice+50	C
Model 1550 Sentrimax5	1
Model 18/18+ Control Link52	2
Model 25 Programmable Encoder53	3
Model 250 Tone Remote Adapter54	4
Model 251 - DC Remote Base Station Adapter5!	5
Model 26 - Fire Station Alerting System50	5
Model 284 Multi-line Tone Remote58	3
Model 30 Worldpatch59	9
Model 3022 Instant Recall Recorder60	C
Model 3030 PSAP TDD6	1
Model 360 Kenwood-Compatible Radio Remote62	2

Model 37-MAX Repeater Pal	63
Model 390 Tetra Remote	64
Model 4010/4010R Radio Dispatch Console	65
Model 45B Z-Patch	68
Model 48-MAX Interconnected Repeater Panel	69
Model 55B Page Buffer	70
Model 55D Digital Repeater	71
Model 600/620 High Speed Simulcast Paging System	72
Model 61 Network Access Paging Encoder	74
Model 64 DAPT-Plus Dial Access Paging Terminal	75
Model 640X DAPT XTRA	76
Model 66 Transmitter Controller	77
Model 735 Radio Teleconnect	78
Model 807, Model 827, Model 844 & Model 427	79
Pathway	81
SCADA System	82
Series 3000 Monitor Speaker	84
Series 3300/3200 - IP E9-1-1 Telephone System	85
Series 4000 Communications Control Systems	91

Product Category: Paging

2000 Series Paging Terminal Upgrade

MA ITT57 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0072-3 Rev. AJ.1

This price sheet should be used whenever additional features or upgrades are to be installed in 2000 Series Paging Terminals already in the field. Many features and options have a "System Requirements" section. This is intended to indicate to the sales person what hardware and software must be installed in the system for the feature to work correctly with an existing system. If these hardware and software requirements are not met, the customer must purchase those additional items needed. Note that when purchasing these additional items, there may be additional system requirements for those additional items. All these requirements must be met before a system can be guaranteed to work when it reaches the customer site.

NOTE: All ' * ' items need to have a ZBASE update ordered.

EXPANSIO	ON CHASSIS ADDITIONS	
Part Number	Description	List
901-9132	Model 2200EX Paging Terminal Expansion Module (with 110/120VAC 50/60Hz power supply) System Requirements: -Must have a 2200 base unit -Only two expansion chassis per system -For the first EX Chassis added to the system, this requires an empty system slot -Must have ZPAGE version 310H8 or above -If adding to older style main chassis, then also order older style slotted top cover for main chassis - P/N 415-9374-1	7515
950-9235	220/240VAC 50/60Hz Operation for Model 2200, M2200EX factory install	N/C
901-9207	Model 2200 Upgrade Chassis (to upgrade from 2100)	4660
950-9087	48VDC Operation for Model 2200 only, factory install (Exchange)	4075
SUBSCRI	BER EXPANSION OPTIONS	
Part Number	Description	List
X01-M2200	* Expansion by 1000 Subscribers	855
X50-M2200	* Expansion by 5000 Subscribers (Model 2200 only) System Requirements: - Model 2100 is limited to 3,000 subscribers. Model 2200 is limited to 50,000 subscribers. To go above 20,000 subscribers customer must first buy to even 5K increment with -X01. Only legal values are: 2K, 3K, 4K 19K, 20K, 25K, 30K, 35K 50K. - If using DOS Zbase, must be upgraded to current. - If more than 10,000 subscribers system needs High Performance CPU - If more than 20,000 subscribers need ZPAGE 310H9 or better - If more than 20,000 subscribers need to insure disk cluster size is 8Kbytes. The 850 and 1.2 Mbyte disks are OK. For other disk sizes, check with P&MS for utility to check this. - Need to order ZBASE update - Need to insure disk space is sufficient for larger subscriber file. Have customer execute df (disk free) command at + prompt in Zlink. Make sure sufficient space is available according to the table below: # Subscribers File Size (Total) 1000-5000	2560

CPU UPGRADES

- 1) May need upgrade to latest version of ZPAGE and/or ZbaseW.
- 2) Hard Disk configuration at the factory is included with purchase. If field configuration is required due to a lack of remote access prior to shipment, charge using X88-M2200.

Part Number Description List

Zetron Price Book

^{*} indicates a limited discount item

^{**} indicates a non-discountable item

CPU UPG	RADES	
950-9816	Memory Expansion Card (M2100) System Requirements: - Must have ZPAGE version 310K1 or above - Must BIOS 3.01 or greater - Need one free system slot	300
950-9118	Logging Printer Port (Model 2100 only) System Requirements: - Not available for older Faraday CPUs	585
950-0259	Logging Printer Port (Model 2200 only)	585
950-9656	Spare Standard Z-CPU for Model 2100 - Need ZPAGE version 310 or better	2475
950-0688	Spare High Performance CPU for Model 2200 - For customers with an existing Microbus CPU who need a replacement If the customer has a different HPCPU, they should purchase 905-0424 as it requires a hard drive reconfiguration.	6835
905-0424	Spares Kit for Model 2200 Includes High Performance CPU, SATA Hard Disk Drive, Maintenance Modem, 200W Main Power Supply and 48V Telco Power Supply.	6985
905-0136	Spares Kit for Model 2100 Includes Standard Z-CPU, System Hard Disk Card, BIOS Memory Card, Maintenance Modem, 80W Main Power Supply and 48V Telco Power Supply.	4940

SYSTEM SOFTWARE UPGRADES

Part Number	Description	List
950-0288	ZPAGE Upgrade to latest K Series (High Performance ZCPU)	1155
	Be sure to inform customers this will require a scheduled installation.	
	System Requirements:	
	- All issues for upgrade to latest K series (standard CPU)	
	- Need ROM-DOS 5.0	
	- Need ZBASE 310 or better	

ZBASE UPGRADES

All ZbaseW Subscriber Database upgrades have multi-user access, and are purchased on a Per System ID basis. If you are running redundant paging terminals and they were purchased on different System IDs, please contact Zetron Technical Support for assistance.

, , ,		
Part Number	Description	List
950-0925	ZbaseW Subscriber Database Use this PN when upgrading from Zbase DOS version to ZbaseW.	2640
950-0926	ZbaseW Subscriber Database with Serial/Ethernet Adapter Use this PN when upgrading from Zbase DOS version to ZbaseW.	2900
950-0948	ZbaseW Subscriber Database	1590
950-0972	Serial /Ethernet Adapter for S2000 ZbaseW Subscriber Database	670
950-1056	ZbaseW Subscriber Database Upgrade to latest version (for existing ZbaseW owners) (for existing Zbase W owners)	335

HARD DISK UPGRADES

- 1) Hard Disk configuration at the factory is included with purchase. If field configuration is required due to a lack of remote access prior to shipment, charge using X88-M2200.
- 2) Recommend voice file transfer service to preserve voice prompts
- 3) When upgrading the Hard Drive, specify the existing PageSaver memory amount:

- If using 1200 Baud Maintenance Modem must upgrade to new

6 hour = 950-9404, 12 hour = 950-9332, 24 hour = 950-9333, 48 hour = 950-9336, 72 hour = 950-9445. This is required for proper hard drive partitioning.

Part Number Description List

^{*} indicates a limited discount item

^{**} indicates a non-discountable item

HARD DIS	SK UPGRADES	
950-9618	Spare System Hard Disk for Model 2100 Be sure to inform customer this will require a scheduled installation. System Requirements: -Need ZPAGE 310H or better -If using ZCPU then need BIOS 3.01 -If using old PCM cards then need to upgrade to ADPCM cards	152!
950-0258	Spare System Hard Disk for Model 2200 (SCSI only) -Need ZPAGE 310K0 or better -Need High Performance CPU -Need ADPCM Voice Controller	152!
950-1177	SATA RAID Hard Drive Field Upgrade Kit (M2200 Only) System Requirements: -Need M2200 with Microbus High Performance CPU, The SATA RAID is not Compatible with other HPCPU	5940
950-1178	Spare SATA Hard Disk for M2200 (Raid or Standard)	1680
950-0629	Spare RAID Hard Drive (M2200 SCSI only) System Requirements: -Need M2200 with RAID Hard Drive Assembly -For systems that included or added the SCSI RAID bundle or options; 905-0198, 950-0627, or 950-0628.	1680
X88-M2200	Configuration File Edit	840
	ANT SYSTEM CONTROLLER UPGRADES	
Part Number 901-9197	Description Line Typesfey Danel fey Standby System Controller (C Maying up)	Lis
901-9197	Line Transfer Panel for Standby System Controller (6 Maximum) System Requirements: -Available on Model 2200 and 2200EX only.	121
Part Number	Description Dual Talanhana Interface Court 2 Wive Connecte 2 Lines	Lis
950-9822	Dual Telephone Interface Card, 2-Wire.Supports 2 Lines. Remember to ask which options the customer wants installed on the card. System Requirements: -Need additional chassis slot	380!
950-0290	Dual Telephone Interface Card, E&M 4-Wire. Supports 2 Lines. Remember to ask which options the customer wants installed on the card. System Requirements: -Need additional chassis slot -If using an old backplane, customer will have to use RJ11's to pin out. RJ 25's on backplane don't have all signals. On M2100 RJ11 is always used.	Call fo Availabilit
950-0292	Dual Multifrequency (MFR2) Decoder Option (for 950-9822 or 702-9318)	Call fo Availabilit
	Be aware that it if this terminal is going into a country which Zetron has not shipped to previously, there will be a \$1200 charge for engineering to create a new dialing plan for that country. System Requirements: -This cannot co-exist with alarm receiver because it uses the same slot -Need Dual Telco Rev D or better -Need large RAM if Rev M or below -Must have Alpha Modems -Make sure software number on U15 is 601-0375 -Line type on trunks cannot be End-End	

Part Number	TERFACES AND OPTIONS Description	Lis
950-9781	Radio Station Control Card w/Full-Addressing PURC Emulation System Requirements: -Need ZPAGE version 310 or better -Need empty station card slot in chassis	419
SPARE OR Part Number	REPLACEMENT VOICE CONTROLLER AND VOICE PROMPT OPTIONS Description	Lis
950-0385	ITU Voice Controller with 14 Voice Channels (1 Maximum 2100, 2 Maximum 2200)	342
950-9069	System Voice Prompts (Requires Voice Controller) System Requirements: -Must have a voice card installed -Need to order ZBASE update 1 Purchase of replacement hard drive suggested to avoid down time.	229
950-9127	* Subscriber Recorded Voice Prompts (Requires System Prompts) System Requirements: -Must have a voice card installed -Must have 40MB hard disk or better -Must have ZPAGE 310 or better -Need to order ZBASE update -Purchase of replacement hard drive suggested to avoid down time.	3420
	TERFACES AND INTERFACE SOFTWARE	
Part Number 950-9196	Description 2 Part A 15 15 2 Part A	Lis
930-9190	MultiPort Serial Interface for TAP Applications. 2 Port Active (Supports TAP inbound - 2 ports standard, expandable to 8 ports) System Requirements: -Need ZPAGE version 310 or better -Need empty slot in chassis	285
950-9346	TNPP Network Interface. 4-Wire, Full Handshake, 2 Ports Active System Requirements: -Maximum one per system -Need ZPAGE version 310 or better -Need empty slot in chassis -Need to order ZBASE update if networking is not already installed - Line 18	419
950-9428	Outdial TAP Interface. Includes Auto-dial Modem. 1 Port only. System Requirements: -Maximum one per system -Need ZPAGE version 310H or better -Need empty slot in chassis -Need to order ZBASE update if networking is not already installed	342
950-9197	Dual Port Expansion for TAP Input or TNPP Cards (3 maximum - 8 ports total per card)	115
	IPPLY UPGRADES	
Part Number 950-9782	Description Soare Power Supply, 200W for Model 2200	Lis 95
950-9782 950-0356	Spare Power Supply, 200W for Model 2200 M2200 200W Power Supply with Retrofit Kit May be required for any M2200 shipped before or during year 2000. Contact Zetron Technical Support for assistance.	127
	TION AND SUPPORT OPTIONS	,.
Part Number	Description Protection Vit. Protection Modules Installed for 10 lines	Lis
950-9040	Protection Kit. Protection Modules Installed for 10 lines	77
901-9325	Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product]	29
802-0093-1	Punchdown Block, 50 Pin, Connectorized	80
709-0004	25-Pair Cables, RJ-21, M-F, 10ft [Baseline Product]	(

Zetron Price Book

* indicates a limited discount item

** indicates a non-discountable item

All trademarks are properties of their respective owners. All pricing subject to Zetron's terms and conditions.

INSTALLA	TION AND SUPPORT OPTIONS	
950-9785	Spare Maintenance Modem	585
USER MAI	NUALS (ADDITIONAL COPIES)	
Part Number	Description	List
025-9075	Schematics and Diagrams Manual	50
025-9035	Installation and Maintenance Manual	50
025-9034	Operating and Programming Manual	50
025-9231	Standby System Control Manual	50

Product Category: Paging

2000 Series Paging Terminals

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0072 Rev. AD

The Model 2100 and 2200 Paging Terminals are available in a choice of subscriber capacities, voice storage features, telephone interfaces, radio interfaces, and voice options. A complete system consists of a Terminal, the chosen Interface cards, and a Subscriber Management system. Specific systems may require additional options; consult items below. The Model 2100 and 2200 Paging Terminals are available in a choice of subscriber capacities, voice storage features, telephone interfaces, radio interfaces, and voice options. A complete system consists of a Terminal, the chosen Interface cards, and a Subscriber Management system. Specific systems may require additional options; consult items below.

Paging termin	als ship with standard 110/120VAC 50/60Hz power supply unless specified otherwise.	
Part Number	Description	List
905-0404	Model 2200 Paging Terminal with RAID disk drive Includes 50,000 Subscriber database Capacity, High Performance CPU, System SATA RAID Hard Disk Drive, Maintenance Modem, 10 I/O Slots, System Operating Software, Subscriber Database Software, Manuals on CD.	18625
905-0133	Model 2200 Paging Terminal Includes 50,000 Subscribers database capacity, High Performance CPU, System Hard Disk Drive, Maintenance Modem, 10 I/O Slots, System Operating Software, Subscriber Database Software, Manuals on CD.	12700
950-9312	220/240VAC 50/60Hz Operation for Model 2100, factory install (must be ordered with 905-0134 and replaces the 110/120 VAC power supply)	N/C
950-9235	220/240VAC 50/60Hz Operation for Model 2200, M2200EX factory install (must be ordered with the Paging Terminal and replaces the 110/120 VAC power supply)	N/C
950-9087	48VDC Operation for Model 2200 only, factory install (Exchange)	4075
950-0259	Logging Printer Port (Model 2200 only)	585
905-0134	Model 2100 Paging Terminal Includes 3000 Subscriber database Capacity, Standard CPU, System Hard Disk Drive, Maintenance Modem, 1 Dual Telephone Interface Card, 1 Radio Station Control Card, 1 14 Channel Voice Card, has 5 I/O Slots total, System Operating Software, Subscriber Database Software, Manuals on CD.	10905
901-9132	Model 2200EX Paging Terminal Expansion Module (with 110/120VAC 50/60Hz power supply) Expands a Model 2200 by an additional 10 I/O slots, making a total of twenty slots. Includes Host and Slave Bus Interface Cards, Calibrated Interface Cable and both Main and Telco Power Supplies.	7515
950-9118	Logging Printer Port (Model 2100 only)	585
X01-M2200	* Expansion by 1000 Subscribers	855
X50-M2200	* Expansion by 5000 Subscribers (Model 2200 only) Config. Note: Only option -X50 is allowed after 20,000 subscribers and must be even multiples of 5000.	2560
REDUND	ANT SYSTEM CONTROLLER OPTIONS	
Part Number	Description	List
901-9196	Standby System Controller. Automatic Switchover - Controls up to 6 Line Transfer Panels (not for use with Model 2100)	1905
901-9197	Line Transfer Panel for Standby System Controller (6 Maximum)	1215
950-9380	Power Supply for Standby System Controller, 1 15VAC 50/60Hz. (Supports 1 Standby Control Unit and up to 6 Line Transfer Panels)	390
950-9350	Power Supply for Standby System Controller, 48VDC Operation	550
	TELEPHONE INTERFACES AND OPTIONS	
Part Number	Description	List
950-9822	Dual Telephone Interface Card, 2-Wire.Supports 2 Lines.	3805
950-0290	Dual Telephone Interface Card, E&M 4-Wire. Supports 2 Lines.	Call for Availability

Zetron Price Book

^{*} indicates a limited discount item

^{**} indicates a non-discountable item

950-0292	Dual Multifrequency (MFR2) Decoder Option	Call fo
950-0292	Config Note: Trunks must have Alpha Modems (950-9108). Be aware that if this Terminal is going to a country which Zetron has not shipped to previously, there will be a charge for engineering to create a new dialing plan for that country.	Availabilit
950-9108	* Dual Alphanumeric Messaging Input Modem Option	95
RADIO II	NTERFACE	
Part Number	Description	Lis
950-9781	Radio Station Control Card w/Full-Addressing PURC Emulation	419
VOICE C	ONTROLLER AND VOICE PROMPT OPTIONS	
Part Number	Description	Lis
950-0385	ITU Voice Controller with 14 Voice Channels (1 Maximum 2100, 2 Maximum 2200)	342
950-9069	System Voice Prompts (Requires Voice Controller)	229
950-9127	* Subscriber Recorded Voice Prompts (Requires System Prompts)	342
	NTERFACES AND INTERFACE SOFTWARE	1:
Part Number 950-9196	Description MultiPort Serial Interface for TAP Applications. 2 Port Active	Lis 285
	·	285 419
950-9346	TNPP Network Interface. 4-Wire, Full Handshake, 2 Ports Active Config Note: Above TAP and TNPP Cards may have a maximum of 8 ports each.	419
950-9197	Dual Port Expansion for TAP Input or TNPP Cards Entry Requirement: Select protocol for port expansion TAPTNPP	115
950-9428	Outdial TAP Interface. Includes Auto-dial Modem. 1 Port only. Config Note: Only one Outdial TAP option allowed for each 2000 Series system.	342
930-0022	TNPP Buffer Software for PC	113
INSTALL	ATION AND SUPPORT OPTIONS	
Part Number	Description	Lis
950-9040	Protection Kit. Protection Modules Installed for 10 lines	77
	Protection Kit. Protection Modules Installed for 10 lines Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product]	
901-9325		29
901-9325 802-0093-1	Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product]	29 80
901-9325 802-0093-1 709-0004 CONFIG U	Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product] Punchdown Block, 50 Pin, Connectorized	29 80
901-9325 802-0093-1 709-0004 CONFIGU Part Number	Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product] Punchdown Block, 50 Pin, Connectorized 25-Pair Cables, RJ-21, M-F, 10ft [Baseline Product] JRED SPARES KIT Description	29 80 6 Li:
950-9040 901-9325 802-0093-1 709-0004 CONFIGU Part Number 905-0136	Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product] Punchdown Block, 50 Pin, Connectorized 25-Pair Cables, RJ-21, M-F, 10ft [Baseline Product] JRED SPARES KIT	29 80 6 Li:
901-9325 802-0093-1 709-0004 CONFIGU Part Number 905-0136	Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product] Punchdown Block, 50 Pin, Connectorized 25-Pair Cables, RJ-21, M-F, 10ft [Baseline Product] JRED SPARES KIT Description Spares Kit for Model 2100 Includes Standard Z-CPU, SATA Hard Disk Card, BIOS Memory Card, Maintenance Modem, 80W Main	29 80 6 <u>Li</u> 494
901-9325 802-0093-1 709-0004 CONFIGU Part Number 905-0136 905-0424	Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product] Punchdown Block, 50 Pin, Connectorized 25-Pair Cables, RJ-21, M-F, 10ft [Baseline Product] JRED SPARES KIT Description Spares Kit for Model 2100 Includes Standard Z-CPU, SATA Hard Disk Card, BIOS Memory Card, Maintenance Modem, 80W Main Power Supply and 48V Telco Power Supply. Spares Kit for Model 2200 Includes High Performance CPU, SATA Hard Disk Drive, Maintenance Modem, 200W Main Power Supply and 48V Telco Power Supply. JAL SPARE CARDS, MODULES AND UPGRADE OPTIONS*	29 80 6 <u>Li:</u> 494
901-9325 802-0093-1 709-0004 CONFIGU Part Number 905-0136 905-0424 INDIVIDU *All items bel	Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product] Punchdown Block, 50 Pin, Connectorized 25-Pair Cables, RJ-21, M-F, 10ft [Baseline Product] JRED SPARES KIT Description Spares Kit for Model 2100 Includes Standard Z-CPU, SATA Hard Disk Card, BIOS Memory Card, Maintenance Modem, 80W Main Power Supply and 48V Telco Power Supply. Spares Kit for Model 2200 Includes High Performance CPU, SATA Hard Disk Drive, Maintenance Modem, 200W Main Power Supply and 48V Telco Power Supply.	29 80 6 <u>Lis</u> 494 698
901-9325 302-0093-1 709-0004 CONFIGU Part Number 905-0136 905-0424 INDIVIDU *All items bel Part Number	Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product] Punchdown Block, 50 Pin, Connectorized 25-Pair Cables, RJ-21, M-F, 10ft [Baseline Product] JRED SPARES KIT Description Spares Kit for Model 2100 Includes Standard Z-CPU, SATA Hard Disk Card, BIOS Memory Card, Maintenance Modem, 80W Main Power Supply and 48V Telco Power Supply. Spares Kit for Model 2200 Includes High Performance CPU, SATA Hard Disk Drive, Maintenance Modem, 200W Main Power Supply and 48V Telco Power Supply. JAL SPARE CARDS, MODULES AND UPGRADE OPTIONS* ow are for spares only unless otherwise noted.	29 80 6 Li: 494 698
901-9325 802-0093-1 709-0004 CONFIGU Part Number 905-0136 905-0424 INDIVIDI *All items bel Part Number 901-9050	Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product] Punchdown Block, 50 Pin, Connectorized 25-Pair Cables, RJ-21, M-F, 10ft [Baseline Product] JRED SPARES KIT Description Spares Kit for Model 2100 Includes Standard Z-CPU, SATA Hard Disk Card, BIOS Memory Card, Maintenance Modem, 80W Main Power Supply and 48V Telco Power Supply. Spares Kit for Model 2200 Includes High Performance CPU, SATA Hard Disk Drive, Maintenance Modem, 200W Main Power Supply and 48V Telco Power Supply. JAL SPARE CARDS, MODULES AND UPGRADE OPTIONS* ow are for spares only unless otherwise noted. Description	29 80 6 Li: 494 698
901-9325 802-0093-1 709-0004 CONFIGU Part Number 905-0136 905-0424 INDIVIDI *All items bel Part Number 901-9050 901-9090	Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product] Punchdown Block, 50 Pin, Connectorized 25-Pair Cables, RJ-21, M-F, 10ft [Baseline Product] JRED SPARES KIT Description Spares Kit for Model 2100 Includes Standard Z-CPU, SATA Hard Disk Card, BIOS Memory Card, Maintenance Modem, 80W Main Power Supply and 48V Telco Power Supply. Spares Kit for Model 2200 Includes High Performance CPU, SATA Hard Disk Drive, Maintenance Modem, 200W Main Power Supply and 48V Telco Power Supply. JAL SPARE CARDS, MODULES AND UPGRADE OPTIONS* ow are for spares only unless otherwise noted. Description Model 2200 Paging Terminal Top Assembly	29 80 6 Li: 494 698 Li: 549 380
901-9325 802-0093-1 709-0004 CONFIGU Part Number 905-0136 905-0424 INDIVIDI *All items bel Part Number 901-9050 901-9090 950-1176	Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product] Punchdown Block, 50 Pin, Connectorized 25-Pair Cables, RJ-21, M-F, 10ft [Baseline Product] JRED SPARES KIT Description Spares Kit for Model 2100 Includes Standard Z-CPU, SATA Hard Disk Card, BIOS Memory Card, Maintenance Modem, 80W Main Power Supply and 48V Telco Power Supply. Spares Kit for Model 2200 Includes High Performance CPU, SATA Hard Disk Drive, Maintenance Modem, 200W Main Power Supply and 48V Telco Power Supply. JAL SPARE CARDS, MODULES AND UPGRADE OPTIONS* ow are for spares only unless otherwise noted. Description Model 2200 Paging Terminal Top Assembly Model 2100 Paging Terminal Top Assembly	29 80 6 Li 49 ² 698 Li 549 380 59 ⁴
901-9325 802-0093-1 709-0004 CONFIGU Part Number 905-0136 905-0424 INDIVIDU *All items bel Part Number 901-9050 901-9090 950-1176 950-1178	Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product] Punchdown Block, 50 Pin, Connectorized 25-Pair Cables, RJ-21, M-F, 10ft [Baseline Product] JRED SPARES KIT Description Spares Kit for Model 2100 Includes Standard Z-CPU, SATA Hard Disk Card, BIOS Memory Card, Maintenance Modem, 80W Main Power Supply and 48V Telco Power Supply. Spares Kit for Model 2200 Includes High Performance CPU, SATA Hard Disk Drive, Maintenance Modem, 200W Main Power Supply and 48V Telco Power Supply. JAL SPARE CARDS, MODULES AND UPGRADE OPTIONS* ow are for spares only unless otherwise noted. Description Model 2200 Paging Terminal Top Assembly Model 2100 Paging Terminal Top Assembly SATA RAID Hard Drive Option (M2200 with Microbus HPCPU only)	29 80 6 Li 49 ² 698 Li 549 380 59 ² 168
901-9325 802-0093-1 709-0004 CONFIGU Part Number 905-0136 905-0424 INDIVIDI *All items bel Part Number 901-9050 901-9090 950-1176 950-1178 950-0629	Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product] Punchdown Block, 50 Pin, Connectorized 25-Pair Cables, RJ-21, M-F, 10ft [Baseline Product] JRED SPARES KIT Description Spares Kit for Model 2100 Includes Standard Z-CPU, SATA Hard Disk Card, BIOS Memory Card, Maintenance Modem, 80W Main Power Supply and 48V Telco Power Supply. Spares Kit for Model 2200 Includes High Performance CPU, SATA Hard Disk Drive, Maintenance Modem, 200W Main Power Supply and 48V Telco Power Supply. JAL SPARE CARDS, MODULES AND UPGRADE OPTIONS* ow are for spares only unless otherwise noted. Description Model 2200 Paging Terminal Top Assembly Model 2100 Paging Terminal Top Assembly SATA RAID Hard Drive Option (M2200 with Microbus HPCPU only) Spare SATA Hard Disk for M2200 (Raid or Standard) Spare RAID Hard Drive (M2200 SCSI only)	777 29 80 6 Lis 494 698 Lis 549 380 594 168 168 152
901-9325 802-0093-1 709-0004 CONFIGU Part Number 905-0136 905-0424 INDIVIDU *All items bel Part Number 901-9050 901-9090 950-1176 950-1178	Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product] Punchdown Block, 50 Pin, Connectorized 25-Pair Cables, RJ-21, M-F, 10ft [Baseline Product] JRED SPARES KIT Description Spares Kit for Model 2100 Includes Standard Z-CPU, SATA Hard Disk Card, BIOS Memory Card, Maintenance Modem, 80W Main Power Supply and 48V Telco Power Supply. Spares Kit for Model 2200 Includes High Performance CPU, SATA Hard Disk Drive, Maintenance Modem, 200W Main Power Supply and 48V Telco Power Supply. JAL SPARE CARDS, MODULES AND UPGRADE OPTIONS* ow are for spares only unless otherwise noted. Description Model 2200 Paging Terminal Top Assembly Model 2100 Paging Terminal Top Assembly SATA RAID Hard Drive Option (M2200 with Microbus HPCPU only) Spare SATA Hard Disk for M2200 (Raid or Standard)	29 80 6 Li 492 698 Li 549 380 592 168 168

INDIAID	JAL SPARE CARDS, MODULES AND UPGRADE OPTIONS*	
950-9656	Spare Standard Z-CPU for Model 2100	247
950-9781	Radio Station Control Card w/Full-Addressing PURC Emulation	419
950-0385	ITU Voice Controller with 14 Voice Channels (1 Maximum 2100, 2 Maximum 2200)	342
950-9782	Spare Power Supply, 200W for Model 2200	95
950-9783	Spare Power Supply, 80W for Model 2100	64
950-9784	Spare Power Supply, 48VDC for Telco Supervision	19
950-9087	48VDC Operation for Model 2200 only, factory install (Exchange)	407
950-9785	Spare Maintenance Modem	58
950-9822	Dual Telephone Interface Card, 2-Wire.Supports 2 Lines.	380
950-0290	Dual Telephone Interface Card, E&M 4-Wire. Supports 2 Lines.	Call fo Availabilit
950-0292	Dual Multifrequency (MFR2) Decoder Option	Call fo Availabilit
950-9108	* Dual Alphanumeric Messaging Input Modem Option	95
950-9835	Spare MultiPort Serial Card for TAP Protocol. 2 Ports Active	285
950-9836	Spare TNPP Interface. 4-wire, Full Handshake	419
950-9428	Outdial TAP Interface. Includes Auto-dial Modem. 1 Port only.	342
950-9197	Dual Port Expansion for TAP Input or TNPP Cards	115
950-9786	Extender Card for Board Maintenance	24
950-9816	Memory Expansion Card (M2100)	30
950-0972	Serial /Ethernet Adapter for S2000 ZbaseW Subscriber Database	67
Part Number 025-9034 025-9035 025-9231	Description Operating and Programming Manual Installation and Maintenance Manual Standby System Control Manual	<u>Li</u> 5 5
CUSTOME	Standby System Control Manual ER SUPPORT SERVICES (Discounts are not available for these Services)	
Part Number X89-M2000	Description Paging Database Conversion to M2000, from Zetron M640 paging terminal	Li: 1655*
X93-243F		3310*
	Factory Support, first day, Paging Products	2205*
X93-243A	Factory Support, additional day, Paging Products	
X93-243R	Factory Support, Travel Day, Paging Add one day for any US or Canadian site within 10 hours round-trip travel (include airport check-in/out, flight, and drive time). Add two days for all other domestic sites. All international sites should be quoted on a case-by-case basis.	1105*
TECHNIC	AL TRAINING	
	nsite availability: Technical Training only	
Part Number	Description	Li:
X97-243F	2000 Series Factory Technical Training, first person	1095*
X97-243A	2000 Series Factory Technical Training, each additional person	545*
K97-243R	2000 Series Factory Technical Training, authorized reseller Note: Tuition may be waived only on approval of Sales Territory Manager.	See Notes*
X98-243F	2000 Series Onsite Training, first day	3310*
X98-243A	2000 Series Onsite Training, each additional day	2205*
X98-9243	Instructor Travel, one day - S2000 Add one day for any US or Canadian site within 10 hours round-trip travel (include airport check-in/out, flight, and drive time). Add two days for all other domestic sites. All international sites should be quoted on a case-by-case basis.	1105*

EXTENDE	D LIMITED WARRANTY	
Part Number	Description	List
X61-1243	Extended Limited Warranty per year for Years 2 to 5 4% of System List Price	4% of SLP
X61-5243	Extended Limited Warranty for Coverage through Year 5 14% of System List Price	14% of SLP

COMPANION Products

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0219 Rev. AA

These companion products are third-party items offered for sale by Zetron to provide more complete solutions. Note that these products are not covered by Zetron's warranty, rather they are covered by the manufacturer's warranty. ALL SALES OF COMPANION PRODUCTS ARE FINAL. They may be returned only in the case of a Zetron error.

\sim	R A		17		
CO	IVI	Ы		ьĸ	5

Unless otherwise noted, PC products sold by Zetron are manufactured by Dell and include on-site warranty repair. When purchased with Zetron's system level products, Zetron software is pre-installed and tested on the PC prior to shipment.

Part Number	Description	List
950-1279	Windows Workstation PC	1715*

COMPUTER PC CARDS

COMPUTE	IR PC CARDS	
Part Number	Description	List
802-5301	4-Port Video Card (PCI bus)	605*
802-5307	4-Port Video Card (PCI Express)	605*
802-5304	2-Port (DUAL DVI or VGA) PCI Express Video Card, 128 MB	290*
802-0334	RS-232 Serial Port Card, 1 port (PCI Bus)	40*
802-0435	RS-232 Serial Card, 2 ports (PCI bus)	65*
802-5016	RS-232 Serial Card, 1 port (PCI Express)	65*
802-0256	RS-232 Serial Card, 2 ports (PCI Express)	65*
802-5002	Sound Card (PCI bus)	65*
802-5035	Sound Card (PCI Express)	65*
802-9701	Sound Card (USB-attached)	65*

COMPUTER LCD MONITORS

Monitors with speakers do not necessarily provide volume controls for the speakers. Those that do, do not provide an individual volume control for the left and right speakers. Touchscreen monitors require a USB port connection to the PC. Single-touch monitors are preferred over multi-touch monitors for Zetron systems.

	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
Part Number	Description	List
802-0383	19" Anti-Glare Black LCD Monitor	285*
802-2311	23" Widescreen LCD Monitor	270*
950-1270	Single-Touch Standard LCD Monitor Touchscreen by ELO; 19" SAW type	1310*
950-1271	Single-Touch Widescreen LCD Monitor Touchscreen by TechGlobal: 22" Canacitive type	1875*

COMPUTER PERIPHERALS

Part Number	Description	List
950-9447	Three-Button Trackball	85*
950-9436	Compact PC Keyboard w/ Large AT DIN Connector	150*
802-0427	Numeric USB Keypad (24 keys)	170*
802-5006	IRR Multi-media Desktop PC Speakers	30*
802-0331	8-port Ethernet Switch, Unmanaged	60*
950-1281	24 Port Managed Gigabit Rack Mount Switch	2060*

UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SUPPLIES (UPSs)

0.11.1.	(0. 11522 1 0 1121 (0. 1125 (0. 115)	
Part Number	Description	List
802-0329	1425 VA Desktop UPS	340*
802-0330	2250 VA Rack Mount UPS	2035*

HEADSETS/HANDSETS

Unless otherwise noted, the following are dual-prong, unamplified devices without AGC and require a Jackbox or TRHI. 6-wire devices are

Zetron Price Book

^{*} indicates a limited discount item

^{**} indicates a non-discountable item

equipped with	PTT. Headsets are over-the-ear, headband styles with quick disconnects. All devices are manufactured by Plantronics.	
Part Number	Description	List
950-0454	Wireless Headset, 6-Wire, Noise Canceling (comes with 2 batteries) Plantronics CA12CD improved belt-mounted PTT pack has secure battery retention and accepts Plantronics H-Series headset tops. Comes with a spare battery.	755*
416-0047	Spare Wireless Headset Battery For older style Plantronics CA10 model.	35*
950-0033	Headset 4-Wire, Noise Cancelling	225*
950-0032	Headset, 6-wire w/PTT, Noise Cancelling	300*
802-0114	Headset Top	80*
802-0115	Headset Top, Noise Cancelling	105*
802-0671	Handset, w/PTT, 9' coiled cord, RoHS compliant	145*
802-0672	Handset, w/PTT, 9' coiled cord	105*
802-0673	Handset, 6-Wire w/PTT, 15' coiled cord	105*
802-0607	USB Stereo Headset	55*
CONSOLE	POSITION COMPONENTS	
Part Number	Description	List
905-0330	Desktop Microphone, Shure With 6' cable	630
950-9102	Footswitch, Single w/ 10' cable	115
950-1077	Dual Prong Headset Jackbox Option; Dual Volume Control	755
950-1082	Dual Prong Headset Jackbox Option; Single Volume Control	605
950-9439	Telephone/Radio Headset Interface (TRHI) (for all models)	965
950-9674	Headset interface box (disables handset)	165
950-0884	Speakers Single (cable separate)	510
950-1198	19" 2U Rackmount Speaker Panel - 2 Speakers	865
709-0170-10	10 ft Shielded Cat 5e Cable for Speakers	15*
395-0080	Accessory Manuals	25
025-9589	Desktop Microphone Manual	50
025-9632	Headset Jackbox manual	50
025-9553	TRHI Manual	50
025-9585	Amplified 5W Speaker manual	50
RACKS &	CABINETS	
	s and UPSs require 4-post installation in 29" or deeper cabinets	
Part Number	Description	List
950-0083	19" W x 77" (44U) H x 23" D Rack Cabinet w/ locking doors	2330*
802-0370	Rackmount, 12-outlet, 120 V Power Strip	80*
810-0142	19" Rack 2U Shelf	80*
901-9325	Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product]	295
950-9351	Connectorized Punch Down Block	80*
950-9962	Protected CO Punch Down Block	305*
709-0004	25-Pair Cables, RJ-21, M-F, 10ft [Baseline Product]	65

Control Room Furniture

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0298 Rev. A

Zetron's line of control room and console furniture brings new modularity and affordability to a product family that is recognized for durability, quality, and ANSI conformity. Designed for easy re-configuration and ease of assembly, the furniture is designed to facilitate carton shipping. For pricing and configuration information, contact Zetron Sales.

Furniture	Work Surfaces and Monitor Mount Configuration	
Part Number	Description	List
400-1500	Single Surface, Three Monitor Capable	8142
400-1501	Single Surface, Four Monitor Capable	8832
400-1502	Single Surface, Six Monitor Capable	9831
400-1503	Dual Surface, Three Monitor Capable	9324
400-1504	Dual Surface, Four Monitor Capable	10206
400-1505	Dual Surface, Six Monitor Capable	10455
400-1528	Two Tier Surface With Two Rack Mounts	1251
400-1529	Two Tier Surface With Three Rack Mounts	1362
400-1530	Two Tier Surface With Four Rack Mounts	1473
400-1570	Separate Keyboard Support with Tilt	909
Monitor M	1ounts	
Part Number	Description	List
400-1553	3 Monitor Mount, Fixed	378
400-1554	4 Monitor Mount, Fixed	441
400-1555	6 Monitor Mount, Fixed	1749
400-1556	2 Over 4 Monitor Mount, Fixed	1854
400-1557	4 Over 4 Monitor Mount, Fixed	2100
400-1558	Adjustable Vesa Mount	111
400-1559	8" Fixed Arc Extension	318
400-1560	12" Fixed Arc Extension	354
400-1561	Touch Screen Mount, Adjustable	399
400-1562	Focal Link Adjustable Arc Mount	1086
400-1579	ARC Extensions (Pair)	282
400-1580	Fixed 8" Extension	318
400-1581	Fixed 12" Extension	354
400-1582	Adjustable Extension	1017
400-1583	20" Post (PR)	120
400-1584	30" Post (PR)	147
400-1588	36" Post (PR)	189
400-1585	Flange Mount (PR)	111
400-1586	Heavy Duty Mount (PR)	177
400-1587	One Screen, Two Arms, One Adjustable Mount	396
Side Exte	nsion Work Surfaces	
Part Number	Description	List
400-1511	18" - 36" Wide Pull Out Shelf	189
400-1514	18" Wide Extension Surface	1632
400-1515	24" Wide Extension Surface	1713
400-1516	30" Wide Extension Surface	1785
400-1517	36" Wide Extension Surface	1926

Zetron Price Book

^{*} indicates a limited discount item

^{**} indicates a non-discountable item

Side Exte	ension Work Surfaces	
400-1518	42" Wide Extension Surface	2007
400-1519	48" Wide Extension Surface	2100
400-1520	54" Wide Extension Surface	2391
400-1521	60" Wide Extension Surface	2439
400-1522	36" Wide X 60" Long Peninsula With Round Leg	2607
Cabinets	s, Drawers and Storage	
Part Number		List
400-1506	24" Wide Upright Cabinet	1941
400-1507	30" Wide Floor Mount Cabinet	1716
400-1508	30" Wide Upright Cabinet	2145
400-1509	36" Wide Floor Mount Cabinet	1815
400-1510	36" Wide Upright Cabinet	2325
400-1537	36 Diameter Rotating Resource File W / Top	1683
400-1538	36 Diameter Rotating Resource File W / Out Top	1344
400-1539	28" High X 15" Wide Drawer Pedestal; Box, Box, File Mobile	861
400-1540	28" High X 15" Wide Drawer Pedestal; 2 File, Mobile	861
400-1541	28" High X 30 " Wide Lateral File; 2 Level	1585
400-1542	14" Deep X 30" Wide Overhead Panel Mount Storage Cabinet	633
400-1543	14" Deep X 36" Wide Overhead Panel Mount Storage Cabinet	681
400-1544	14" Deep X 42" Wide Overhead Panel Mount Storage Cabinet	720
400-1550	5.25 X 19 Vertical Extension	318
400-1551	10.5 X 19 Vertical Extension	375
400-1552	5.25 X 19 Recessed Turret	588
400-1548	5.25 X 19 Sloped Front Desktop Turret, 18 Deep	459
400-1549	10.5 X 19 Sloped Front Desktop Turret, 18" Deep	489
Acoustic	Paneling	
Part Number		List
400-1523	45" High X 18" Wide Acoustic Panel	855
400-1524	45" High X 24" Wide Acoustic Panel	891
400-1525	45" High X 30" Wide Acoustic Panel	930
400-1526	45" High X 36" Wide Acoustic Panel	1035
400-1527	45" High X 42" Wide Acoustic Panel	1071
400-1534	45" High Full End Trim	72
400-1535	45" High 90 Degree Corner Post	135
400-1536	45" High 135 Degree Corner Post	111
Integrate	ed Power Strips	
Part Number		List
400-1545	Ac Strip, 6 Outlet, 6' Cord	141
400-1546	Ac Strip, 6 Outlet, Cb 15' Cord	147
400-1547	Ac Strip, 8 Outlets, Suppressor	138
	, Fans and Environmental Controls	
Part Number		List
400-1531	Indirect Lighting, Two Rack Mounts	468
400-1532	Indirect Lighting, Three Rack Mounts	537
400-1533	Indirect Lighting, Four Rack Mounts	609

Lighting,	Fans and Environmental Controls	
400-1563	Desk Top Fan, Adjustable Cfm, Filtered	660
400-1564	Floor Mount, Forced Air Heater. 450/900 Watts	711
400-1565	Inline Thermostat	126
400-1566	Footrest Option	69
400-1567	Led Task Light, 30" Two Section Arm	393
400-1568	Led Task Light Arc Mount Bracket	63
400-1569	Led Task Light Clamp Mount	64
400-1512	Led Maintenance Light	175
400-1513	Add Second Fan To Fan Tray	72

DEADBOLT Lightning Surge Arrestor

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0017 Rev. J

The DeadBolt is a reusable telephone line protector that provides secondary protection from abnormal electrical surges on telephone lines and helps reduce line-related RF interference.

Part Number	Description	List
901-9325	Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product]	295

^{*} indicates a limited discount item ** indicates a non-discountable item

Product Category: M26 Fire Station Alerting

IP Fire Station Alerting System

MA ITT57 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0246 Rev. Y

Zetron's IP Fire Station Alerting (IP FSA) system is ideal for any municipality that has IP network links between its central communications center and its fire stations. Using IP to send control commands between the central site and the fire station increases the alerting speed and broadens connectivity options. Voice announcements can be configured for VoIP or radio transmission. Existing Model 6/26 dispatch systems can be upgraded to IP FSA.

IP STATIC	ON UNITS	
Part Number	Description	List
901-9653	IP Station Unit Model 6203 (1 Station Column,3 Apparatus Columns) When used with a M26, use of the RS-232 port for a "rip and run" printer is not supported	6325
901-9654	IP Station Unit M6204 (4 ApparatusColumns) When used with a M26, use of the RS-232 port for a "rip and run" printer is not supported	5980
950-0857	IP Station Unit PTT Handset With Hookswitch	355
950-0840	VoIP Intercom (enables VoIP dispatcher announcements)	1895
950-1075	M6/M6203/6204 DC Power Supply	215
(see Price Shee	RE UPGRADES AND SPARES et 001-0065 for M26 non-IP FSA Hardware) ew hardware or software to an older system, contact Zetron Sales for compatibility assistance.	
Part Number	Description	List
950-1220	M6203/6204 Hardware Upgrade/Replacement Kit (new style) For units built after Feb/2013, with new keyswitches. Firmware sold separately (950-1089).	1395
950-1089	M6203/M6204 Firmware Update	455
950-1242	VoIP Intercom Spare Kit	1895
950-1246	Ethernet Spare Kit	1675
950-1247	VoIP + Ethernet Spare Kit	3260

SERVERS AND CONSOLE POSITIONS

-Console positions require a PC with FSA software and console license. Servers require a PC with FSA software, FSA Server license and audio/digital interface. All Servers include a backup console license for configuration and test. VoIP Gateway feature requires VoIP Server license and sound card.

-Backup Server items add cold-standby redundancy to FSA systems. Must supply System ID and serial number of corresponding primary FSA Server

-When adding new hardware or software to an older system, contact Zetron Sales for compatibility assistance.

Part Number	Description	List
905-0461	IP FSA Console Bundle Includes PC pre-loaded with Console software and license.	3235
905-0464	IP FSA Console Kit (no PC) Includes Console software and license.	1645
905-0465	IP FSA Server Super Bundle, VoIP-Ready Includes PC fully-loaded with all required FSA and VoIP Server components.	17485
905-0466	IP FSA Server Bundle Includes PC with all required FSA Server components.	13035
905-0285	IP FSA Server Kit (no PC) Includes FSA Server software and license, and audio/digital interface.	11445
905-0467	IP FSA Backup Server Super Bundle, VoIP-Ready Same as IP FSA Server Super Bundle, but used as Backup Server.	9985
930-0280	IP FSA Backup Server License Set	7940
930-0111	IP FSA Server License (includes 1 Console PositionLicense)	10435
930-0110	IP FSA VoIP Gateway Server License	5445
930-0122	IP FSA Console Position License (1 required perposition)	1185

Zetron Price Book

^{*} indicates a limited discount item

^{**} indicates a non-discountable item

SERVERS	AND CONSOLE POSITIONS	
930-0119	XML CAD Interface License	521
930-0117	M26 CAD Interface License (deprecated)	281
950-0881	IP FSA Software Suite	45
950-0690	Audio and Digital Interface Kit (1 required per server)	55
INSTALLA	ATION COMPONENTS	
Part Number	Description	Lis
950-9199	Connectorized Punch down Block (Protected) [Baseline Product]	81
901-9325	Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product]	29
SYSTEM [DOCUMENTATION	
Part Number	Description	Lis
025-9581	FSA Installation and Maintenance Manual	5
025-9582	IP FSA Operation Manual	5
950-0943	IP FSA CAD Developers Kits	N/
	(For XML CAD interface development; requires contract agreement. Includes IP FSA software, licenses and protocol manual).	
COMPLITE	ER EQUIPMENT	
	et 001-0219, Companion Products, for a full listing of computers and accessories, headsets/handsets, and network	equipment
available from		
Part Number	Description	Lis
950-1279	Windows Workstation PC	1715
950-1294	4-Port Keyboard, Mouse and Audio Switch, USB	930
	Enables users to interact with up to 4 computers using a single mouse. Includes IEC (North America) to Mains power cord. For others, see Mains Power Options. Suggest option 950-1295 LED Light Module Kit	
950-1295	LED Light Module Kit	310
	Provides an LED indicator at each screen to identify which screen is currently being controlled. Requires 950-1294	
950-9447	Three-Button Trackball	85
802-5002	Sound Card (PCI bus)	65
802-5035	Sound Card (PCI Express)	65
802-9701	Sound Card (USB-attached)	65
COMPLITE	R MONITORS	
Monitors with	speakers do not necessarily provide volume controls. Zetron offers individually-controllable external speakers as an	
Touchscreen r systems.	nonitors require a USB port connection to the PC. Single-touch monitors are preferred over multi-touch monitors fo	r Zetron
Part Number	Description	Lis
802-0383	19" Anti-Glare Black LCD Monitor	285
802-2311	23" Widescreen LCD Monitor	270
950-1270	Single-Touch Standard LCD Monitor	1310
950 1270	Touchscreen by ELO; 19" SAW type	1510
950-1271	Single-Touch Widescreen LCD Monitor Touchscreen by TechGlobal; 22" Capacitive type	1875
Part Number	OR POSITION COMPONENTS Description	Lis
905-0330	Desktop Microphone, Shure With 6' cable	63
950-9102	Footswitch, Single w/ 10' cable	11
950-1077	Dual Prong Headset Jackbox Option; Dual Volume Control	75
950-1082	Dual Prong Headset Jackbox Option; Single Volume Control	60
950-9439	Telephone/Radio Headset Interface (TRHI) (for all models)	96

OPERATO	R POSITION COMPONENTS	
950-0454	Wireless Headset, 6-Wire, Noise Canceling (comes with 2 batteries)	755*
950-0033	Headset 4-Wire, Noise Cancelling	225*
950-0032	Headset, 6-wire w/PTT, Noise Cancelling	300*
802-0115	Headset Top, Noise Cancelling	105*
802-0672	Handset, w/PTT, 9' coiled cord	105*
395-0080	Accessory Manuals	25
CUSTOME	R SUPPORT SERVICES (Non - Discountable)	
	in Redmond, WA	
Part Number	Description	List
X97-219F	IP Fire Station Alerting System Factory Technical Training, first person	545**
X97-219A	IP Fire Station Alerting System Factory Technical Training, each additional person	325**
X97-219R	IP Fire Station Alerting System Factory Technical Training, authorized reseller	N/C**
	Note: Tuition may be waved only on approval of Sales Territory Manager.	
On-site O	peration and Technical Training	
Part Number	Description	List
X98-337F	IP FSA Onsite Training, First Day	3310**
X98-337A	IP FSA Onsite Training, per day after first day	2205**
X98-9337	Instructor Travel, one day - IP FSA	1105**
	Add one day for any US or Canadian site within 10 hours round-trip travel (include airport check-in/out,	
	flight, and drive time). Add two days for all other domestic sites. All international sites should be quoted on a case-bycase basis.	
EYTENDE	D LIMITED WARRANTY	
Part Number	Description Description	List
X61-1337	Extended Limited Warranty per year for years 2 - 5	4% of SLP
	4% of System List Price	170 01 011
X61-5337	Extended Limited Warranty for coverage through year 5	14% of SLP
	14% of System List Price	

Product Category: Logging Recorders

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Logging Recorders Price Sheet 001-0294 Rev. E

Eventide NexLog NG911 ready logging systems capture, store, protect, reproduce, and manage important interactions and critical data. NexLog logging systems help you securely document and retrieve incidents, comply with regulations, and improve your facility's operations. Eventide NexLog communications logging systems offer outstanding flexibility and ease of use, with a choice of advanced capability remote software or convenient touch-screen front panel operation. Call records are stored in a state-of-the-art SQL relational database and compatibility with your existing Windows infrastructure.

NexLog B Part Number	ase Systems Description	List
683-0300	NexLog 740 w 1 year warranty NexLog 740 base system: 3U rack-mount, Intel Core2 Quad CPU, Dual NIC, Embedded Linux, NexLog base software, web-based configuration manager, and 1st year warranty.	8400
683-0301	NexLog 840 w 1 year warranty Note: NexLog 840 base system: 4U rack-mount, Intel Core2 Quad CPU, Dual NIC, Dual hot-swap 120/240 VAC PSUs, Embedded Linux, NexLog base software, web-based configuration manager, and 1st year warranty.	16800
NexLog 7 Part Number	40 Front Panel Choices Description	List
683-0302	Integrated 7" Color LCD Touch Screen Display	1360
683-0303	Front Panel without display (use external peripherals)	N/C
NexLog 8	40 Front Panel Choices	
Part Number	Description	List
683-0304	Integrated 7" Color LCD Touch Screen Display	1360
683-0305	Front Panel without display (use external peripherals)	N/C
_	40 Storage Array Choices	
Part Number	Description 2 v 1TB fixed results a(v DAID1 1TB storage (storage))	List
683-0306	2 x 1TB fixed-mount s/w-RAID1 = 1TB storage (standard)	N/C
683-0307 683-0308	Upgrade to 2 x 2TB fixed-mount s/w-RAID-1 = 2TB storage	1050 1680
683-0309	Upgrade to 2 x 1TB Hot Swap h/w -RAID1 = 1TB storage Upgrade to 2 x 2TB Hot Swap h/w -RAID1 = 2TB storage	2730
683-0310	Upgrade to 4 x 1TB Hot Swap h/w-RAID1 = 2TB storage	3030
683-0311	Upgrade to 4 x 2TB Hot Swap h/w-RAID5 = 6TB storage	5030
683-0313	Upgrade to $4 \times 2TB$ Hot Swap h/w-RAID1+0 = 4TB storage	5030
683-0312	Upgrade to 4 x 1TB Hot Swap h/w-RAID1+0 = 2TB storage	3030
683-0314	QLogic FC Card (to customer's SAN - no HDD in logger)	Call for Quote
683-0433	Upgrade to 2 x 4TB Hot Swap h/w -RAID1 = 4TB storage	4400
683-0434	Upgrade to 4 x 4TB Hot Swap h/w -RAID1+0 = 8TB storage	6500
683-0435	Upgrade to 4 x 4TB Hot Swap h/w-RAID5 = 12TB storage	6500
Next on 8	40 Storage Array Choices	
Part Number	Description	List
683-0315	2 x 1TB fixed-mount s/w-RAID1 = 1TB storage (standard)	N/C
683-0316	Upgrade to 2 x 2TB fixed-mount s/w-RAID1 = 2TB storage	1050
683-0317	Upgrade to 2 x 1TB Hot Swap h/w-RAID1 = 1TB storage	1680
683-0319	Upgrade to 4 x 1TB Hot Swap h/w-RAID5 = 3TB storage	3030
683-0320	Upgrade to 4 x 2TB Hot Swap h/w-RAID5 = 6TB storage	5030
683-0321	Upgrade to 4 x 1TB Hot Swap h/w-RAID1+0 = 2TB storage	3030
683-0322	Upgrade to 4 x 2TB Hot Swap h/w -RAID1+0 = 4TB storage	5030
683-0314	QLogic FC Card (to customer's SAN - no HDD in logger)	Call for Quote

indicates a limited discount item

^{**} indicates a non-discountable item

NexLog 8	340 Storage Array Choices	
683-0436	Upgrade to 2 x 4TB Hot Swap h/w-RAID1 = 4TB storage	4400
583-0437	Upgrade to 4 x 4TB Hot Swap h/w-RAID1+0 = 8TB storage	6500
683-0438	Upgrade to 4 x 4TB Hot Swap h/w-RAID5 = 12TB storage	6500
NexLog 7	740 Archive Drive Choices	
Part Number	Description	Lis
583-0324	Equip with one Multi-Drive for DVD-RAM (standard)	N/G
583-0325	Equip with two Multi-Drives for DVD-RAM	31
683-0326	One 500GB Removable HDD + One Multi-Drive for DVD-RAM	66
683-0327	One 500GB Removable HDD + Two Multi-Drives for DVD-RAM	96
683-0439	Equip with 1 Blu-Ray Drive (Archive to Blu-Ray or DVD-RAM)	41
683-0440	Equip with 2 Blu-Ray Drives (Archive to Blu-Ray or DVD-RAM)	820
NexLog 8	340 Archive Drive Choices	
Part Number	Description	Lis
683-0328	Equip with one Multi-Drive for DVD-RAM (standard)	N/C
683-0329	Equip with two Multi-Drives for DVD-RAM	310
683-0330	One 500GB Removable HDD + One Multi-Drive for DVD-RAM	660
683-0331	One 500GB Removable HDD + Two Multi-Drives for DVD-RAM	960
683-0332	Two 500GB Removable HDDs + One Multi-Drive for DVD-RAM	1310
683-0441	Equip with 1 Blu-Ray Drive (Archive to Blu-Ray or DVD-RAM)	410
683-0442	Equip with 2 Blu-Ray Drives (Archive to Blu-Ray or DVD-RAM)	820
Central A	rchive and Network Archive Choices	
Part Number	Description	Lis
683-0334	Central Archive License (for archive to another NexLog)	1760
Network	Archive License Choices (1 is included with NexLog base system)	
Part Number	Description	Lis
683-0335	Network Archive License (1 is included with NexLog base system)	270
	740 Power Supply Choices	I to
Part Number 683-0336	Description Dual hot-swap power supplies, 120/240VAC (standard)	Lis
683-0337	Upgrade one power supply to -48VDC hot-swap	800
683-0338	Upgrade both power supplies to -48VDC hot-swap	1600
		1000
	740 Rack-mount Slide Choices	l :-
Part Number		Lis
683-0339 683-0340	Rack Mount Slides - 4 Post, 3U (for NexLog 740)	38i 48i
	Rack Mount Slides - 2 Post Center Mt., 3U (for NexLog 740)	400
	340 Rack-mount Slides	1:-
Part Number	Description Pack Mount Slides A Post All (for Newl og 940)	Lis
583-0341	Rack Mount Slides - 4 Post, 4U (for NexLog 840)	38
583-0342	Rack Mount Slides - 2 Post Center Mt. 4U (for NexLog 840)	570
	Attached Storage (NAS) Choice	
Part Number	Description Toys Station Real/mount NAS, 4 v 1TR DAIDE (2TR Starges)	Lis
583-0443	TeraStation Rackmount NAS: 4 x 1TB RAID5 (3TB Storage)	552
683-0444	TeraStation Rackmount NAS: 4 x 2TB RAID5 (6TB Storage)	7300
Network	Access Software Choices	
Part Number	Description	Lis

Network A	ccess Software Choices	
683-0343	MediaWorks Replay (Windows Client) License Pack For 8 PC Access	1050
583-0344	MediaAgent Instant Recall (Windows Client) License For 8 PC Access	105
83-0345	Starter Pack: 4 MediaWorks + 4 MediaAgent (Windows Clients) Licenses	105
583-0346	MediaWorks PLUS (Browser Based): Concurrent Access for 8 Users	105
583-0445	MediaWorks PLUS with French (text from Google Translate)	157
583-0446	MediaWorks PLUS with Spanish (text from Google Translate)	157
583-0447	MediaWorks PLUS with Other-Language (via Google Translate)	Call for Quot
Geographi	c Search & Display Choices	
Part Number	Description	Lis
683-0448	Geo Search/View (Requires Lat/Lon, MW PLUS, Google Maps)	105
583-0449	Custom Integration to other Map Sources (Special Quotation)	Call for Quot
	ter and Modem choices	
Part Number 683-0347	Description Label Printer for DVD-RAM (MediaWorks req'd)	Lis 35
		33
USB Mode Part Number	M Description	Lis
683-0348	External USB Modem For Remote Diagnostics	17
Recordina	Network, GPIO, and Time Synchronization Card Choices	
Part Number	Description	Lis
583-0349	8-Channel Analog Card, 8 Ch. Licenses	284
583-0350	16-Channel Analog Card, 16 Ch. Licenses	420
583-0351	24-Channel Analog Card, 24 Ch. Licenses	630
583-0352	8-Channel Digital PBX Station Card, 8 Ch. Lic.	457
683-0353	16-Channel Digital PBX Station Card, 16 Ch. Lic.	730
683-0354	24-Channel Digital PBX Station Card, 24 Ch. Lic.	1002
683-0355	24-Channel T1/PRI Passive Tap Card, 24 Ch. Lic.	968
583-0356	48-Channel T1/PRI Passive Tap Card, 48 Ch. Lic.	1361
583-0359	Single-port 100/GB PCI Network Card	20
583-0360	24 port GPIO PCI Card/Cable Kit (non-isolated; 12 inputs)	84
583-0361	IRIG B(1) Time Synchronization Universal PCI Card (max. 1 per system)	262
583-0450	24-Ch. T1 Terminating (Dual-Port Card w/1 Port Enabled)	1091
583-0451	48-Ch. T1 Terminating (Dual-Port Card w/2 Ports Enabled)	1361
583-0452	30-Ch. E1 Terminating (Dual-Port Card w/1 Port Enabled)	1091
583-0453	60-Ch. E1 Terminating (Dual-Port Card w/2 Ports Enabled)	1361
583-0454	Enable 2nd T1 Port on Dual-Port T1 Terminating Card	270
683-0455	Enable 2nd E1 Port on Dual-Port E1 Terminating Card	270
	Decoding Option	
Part Number	Description	Lis
683-0362	MDC 1200 Radio ID License (Per Analog Card)	189
	/NG911 Internal Recorder	
Part Number	Description Internal TD Percenter w/ 9 C 711 Ch. Licenses	Lis
683-0366	Internal IP Recorder w/ 8 G.711 Ch. Licenses	447
683-0367	Add-on License Pack (Internal IP Recorder) with 8 Channel Licenses for G.711	121
683-0368	Add-on License Pack (Internal IP Recorder) to upgrade 8 Licenses of G.711 to G.729	77

	eration 911 (and Pre-NG911) System-level Licenses	1.5
Part Number	Description System Licenses NC011 SID Invite Recording	Lis
583-0369	System License: NG911 SIP-Invite Recording	105
583-0370	System License: NG911 Logging Web Service	420
583-0456	NG911 SIPREC Lic. (was SIP-Invite); Requires IP Channels	210
583-0457	911 SIP Trunk (Non-i3) Rec. License (Requires IP Channels)	210
	ecording Choices	
Part Number	Description Control of the Control o	Lis
583-0371	Screen Recording for 5 PCs (Requires MediaWorks PLUS)	263
583-0372	Screen Recording for 10 PCs (Requires MediaWorks PLUS)	315
583-0373	Screen Recording for 15 PCs (Requires MediaWorks PLUS)	368
583-0374	Screen Recording for 20 PCs (Requires MediaWorks PLUS)	420
583-0375	Screen Recording for 25 PCs (Requires MediaWorks PLUS)	473
583-0376	Screen Recording expansion license for 5 PCs	53
• ,	octor Call Evaluation Software Choices	
Part Number	Description Outlife Factors 20 Agents (Progress MediaWorks PLUC)	Lis
583-0377	Quality Factor: 20 Agents (R equires MediaWorks PLUS)	157
583-0378	Quality Factor: 40 Agents (Requires MediaWorks PLUS)	314
583-0379	Quality Factor: 60 Agents (Requires MediaWorks PLUS)	471
583-0380	Quality Factor: 80 Agents (Requires MediaWorks PLUS)	628
583-0381	Quality Factor: 100 Agents (Requires MediaWorks PLUS)	680
583-0382	Quality Factor option: add-on for 20 Agents	157
	API Access License Choices	
Part Number	Description Newloca ADI Access Licenses Control and Tagging	Lis
683-0458 683-0459	NexLog API Access License: Control and Tagging NexLog API Access License: Replay and Live Monitoring	367 367
		307
Integratio Part Number	n License Choices Description	Lis
583-0383	NENA ANI/ALI CAD Spill Integration or SMDR	367
583-0384	Metadata Integration for MAX Dispatch, RoIP, and Other Systems	367
		367
583-0385	EF Johnson P25 Metadata Integration	
583-0386	Non-Standard Metadata Integration License	Call for Quot
583-0387	DTMF Selective Recording Metadata License	176
583-0460	Tait DMR Tier 3 and MPT-IP Metadata Integration	367
583-0461	ED137B-Part4 IP-based ATC License (Requires IP Channels)	367
Trunked F Part Number	Radio Integration (check with Eventide prior to quoting these options) Description	Li
583-0388	Integration to P25 system via Archive Info Server (AIS)	Li
583-0389	Mandatory AIS/SDK license fee: Initial ASTRO 25 Syst. Release (Non-Discount; must be pre-paid)	41000*
583-0390	License Fee: MCC7500 SDK for subsequent ASTRO 25 System Release (Req'd for AIS Integration; Per	Call for Quote [*]
	end-customer; non discountable; pre-payment required)	
583-0462	Mandatory Remote Install Prep for ASTRO 25/AIS; (Non-Discount)	3680*
83-0463	Optional On-Site Assistance for ASTRO 25/AIS; USA; 2 days (Non-Discount)	4100
	Playback Decoder	
Part Number	Description	Li

	d Quick-Install Kits	
Part Number	Description	List
683-0392	9 ft. Connector Cable for Analog or Digital PBX card	100
683-0393	23 ft. Connector Cable for Analog or Digital PBX card	140
683-0394	Quick Install Kit (9ft. Connector Cable & Punch Block)	240
683-0395	Quick Install Kit (23ft Connector Cable & Punch Block)	320
Supplies		
Part Number	Description	List
683-0396	4.7GB Single-Sided bare DVD-RAM disk in Jewel Case (each)	30
683-0397	9.4GB Double-Side DVD-RAM inside removable Type 4 cartridge (each)	40
683-0398	Removable 500GB USB Hard Disk for Archive	660
683-0399	Smart Label Printer Refill (Box of 2)	20
683-0464	Blu-Ray Quantum OQBDRE02LT Re-Writable Single-Side (25GB) Discs - Pack of 10	60
Extended	Limited Warranty	
Part Number	Description	List
X61-1349	Extended Limited Warranty per year for Years 2 to 5 (4% of System List Price)	4% of SLP
X61-5349	Extended Limited Warranty for Coverage through Year 5 (14% of List Price)	14% of SLP

M6300 Rolp GATEWAY

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0279 Rev. D

Zetron's RoIP Gateway allows legacy Tone Remote Control (TRC) or E&M wireline control equipment to operate over modern IP networks. It is suitable for use with all Zetron consoles for remoting radios from the console system over Ethernet IP. The RoIP Gateway can also be used with many other manufacturer's TRC/E&M wireline control equipment, as well as many non-radio, specialty voice applications (e.g. hoot-n-holler and intercom lines). By connecting radios at both ends, it can also be used to bridge two geographically diverse radio systems together. The RoIP Gateway transports 4-wire audio, COR/PTT, RS-232 serial data and one generic binary I/O signal over an IP network.

The Model 6304 IP Console Gateway is specially designed for connecting a remote console position (Integrator RD, 4018 or 4118) to a Series 4000 system over an IP network.

NOTE: IP networks must meet the network requirements found on the RoIP Gateway spec sheet (005-1400). Reliable transport of in-band tone signaling requires that audio compression not be used and requires that the IP network have no packet loss. Also, IP network latency may have an adverse affect on serial data protocols used by certain radios. Certain serial data-controlled radios may not support direct RS-232 connection and therefore may require additional serial data conversion devices.

	therefore may require additional serial data conversion devices.	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
GATEWAY	/S	
DC power cabl	ing kit supplied. Order AC power converter option separately. Includes CD with manual. Gateways work in pair	s; order 2 per
remote console	e or radio.	
Part Number	Description	List
905-0357	Model 6301 RoIP Gateway, Single Channel	1320
905-0358	Model 6302 RoIP Gateway, Dual Channel	2060
905-0458	Model 6304 IP Console Gateway Bundle	4765
	Includes 2 gateways and cabling. Works with Integrator RD, 4018 and 4118 consoles connected to a Series 4000 system.	
Gateway	Options	
Part Number	Description	List
950-1244	Dual-channel Upgrade Kit (6301 to 6302)	1005
950-0406	Power Supply, 100-240VAC input, 12VDC output, 15W	110
950-0589	Single Unit Rack Mount Option 1U x 19" single unit rack adapter	115
950-0588	Dual Unit Rack Mount Option 1U x 19" dual unit rack adapter	160
Document	tation	
Part Number	Description	List
025-9631	Model 6300 IP Gateway Manual	50
025-9677	Model 6304 IP Console Gateway Manual	50

^{*} indicates a limited discount item

^{**} indicates a non-discountable item

Product Category: MAX Call Taking

MAX Call Taking

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0285 Rev. Y

MAX Call-Taking is an end-to-end IP, Next-Generation 9-1-1 telecommunications system. MAX Call-Taking offers a full range of features and functionality that are important to 9-1-1 centers. It also employs the latest standards-based IP protocols and IT best practices to offer the highest levels of scalability, usability, adaptability, and availability. It's cutting edge user interface complies with NENA 54-750 human machine interface standards. The low power server core reduces heat and cost while maximizing reliability. Automatic Call Recovery further enhances MAX Call-Taking's robust architecture.

CORE SYS	TEM	
Part Number	Description	Lis
905-0437	MAX Call Taking Call Controller Bundle	60000
NETWORK	COPTIONS	
Part Number	Description	Lis
950-1159	24 Port 10/100/1000, 8 POE Rack Mount Switch Manufacturer: Cisco	2650*
950-1284	24 Port POE 10/100/1000 Rack Mount Switch Includes 2 1000BASE-T SFP modules for Copper Networks. 1000BASE SFP modules for Fiber optional. Manufacturer: Cisco	3200 ³
950-1286	48 Port POE 10/100/1000 Rack Mount Switch Includes 2 1000BASE-T SFP modules for Copper Networks, 1000BASE SFP modules for Fiber optional. Manufacturer: Cisco	5450 ⁹
950-1275	1000BASE-T SFP Module (Copper)	825
950-1276	1000BASE-SX SFP Module for Multi-Mode Fiber	1055
GATEWAY	OPTIONS	
Part Number	Description	Lis
950-1162	MAX Call Taking Gateway, 12 Port CAMA (Patton)	2500
	Includes surge protection block and modules for 4 ports. Additional protection modules may need to be ordered depending on need.	
950-1164	MAX Call Taking Gateway, 24 Ch PRI	3400
950-1182	MAX Call-Taking Gateway, 12 Port FXS (Patton)	1875
950-1160	MAX Call Taking Gateway, 12 port FXO (Patton)	1600
950-1161	MAX Call Taking Gateway, 24 port FXO (Patton)	3050
709-7890	Gateway to Punch Block Y-cable (1 for every 2 Patton FXS or FXO Gateways)	10
950-1252	AudioCodes Mediant 1000B Spare AC Power Supply For use with AudioCodes gateways only.	56
709-1002	AudioCodes Gateway Diagnostic and Programming Cable Recommend one per core for diagnostic and programming.	25
CORE OPT	TONS	
Part Number	Description	Lis
905-0409	2U Rack Mounted Audible 3 Color Light stack	76
950-1151	MAX 3 Color Audible Stack Light Option	350
950-1154	MAX Call Taking Server For spare or expansion. Does not include power cable (709-0169).	395
905-0436	MAX Call Taking Backup Controller Bundle	2100
950-1179	Supply, 24V DC, Mini-Box Server	16
709-0169	Cable, Server Power	
802-5110	MOXA IP to serial converter One required per interface; ALI, Mapping, CAD, CDR Printer, CDR Output.	185
709-8013	MAX CT CAD Y-Cable May be used in place of having a mapping and CAD MOXA interface.	2

^{*} indicates a limited discount item

^{**} indicates a non-discountable item

CORE OP	TIONS	
802-0330	2250 VA Rack Mount UPS	2035
950-1192	CDR Printer	325
905-0435	MAX Call Taking Demo Bundle Includes core server, laptop, USB headset, 1 Call- Taking work station license, 1 TDD license, 1 Event Recall (IRR) License, and 1 IVR License.	800
	_ TAKING WORKSTATIONS	
Part Number 905-0422	Description MAX CT Work Station Bundle (With DC)	1700
905-0422	MAX CT Work Station Bundle (With PC) Position: 1 Operator Workstation PC,1 Media Dock, 1 Speaker, 1 Power Supply, and 1 SIP Telephone. Licenses: 1CT Workstation License. All manuals are included in soft copy format with MAX Software.	1700
905-0423	MAX CT Station Bundle (WO/PC)	1490
905-0434	MAX Call Taking Laptop Bundle	1800
802-2311	23" Widescreen LCD Monitor Supports up to 1920x1080 resolution.	270
MAX OPE	RATOR SOFTWARE LICENSES	
Part Number	Description (7)	Lis
930-0248	MAX Call-Taking Workstation License (Included with standard bundles) One per position is required.	995
930-0249	MAX Call-Taking TDD License One per position is required.	
930-0250	MAX Call-Taking Event Recall (IRR) License One per position is required.	
930-0251	MAX Call-Taking PBX System License One per core is required.	300
930-0252	MAX Call-Taking PBX SIP Phone License (Per Phone) One per administrative phone is required.	28
930-0255	MAX Call-Taking ACD License (with Auto Ready) One per core is required.	1500
930-0256	MAX Call-Taking IVR License One per core is required.	150
930-0257	MAX Call-Taking Remote PSAP License One per core per number of sites to be hosted is required.	150
930-0275	MAX Call-Taking Supervisor License One per supervisor position to use the Supervisor View is required.	150
930-0276	MAX Call-Taking Caller Name Lookup License One per core is required.	159
930-0279	MAX Call Taking Parking Groups License One per core is required.	150
	ATION HARDWARE OPTIONS	
Part Number 950-0893	Description SIP Enabled Phone	Lis 340
950-1172	SIP Phone Button extensions	205
950-1173	Genovation Keypad USB Programmable keypad	150
950-1237	Console Position Light Pole	440
950-1294	4-Port Keyboard, Mouse and Audio Switch, USB Enables users to interact with up to 4 computers using a single mouse. Includes IEC (North America) to Mains power cord. For others, see Mains Power Options. Suggest option 950-1295 LED Light Module Kit	930
950-1295	LED Light Module Kit Provides an LED indicator at each screen to identify which screen is currently being controlled. Requires 950-1294	310

802-0329	ATION HARDWARE OPTIONS 1425 VA Desktop UPS	340
	·	340
	ATION JACKBOX OPTIONS	
Part Number	Description Control of the Control o	Lis
950-1082	Dual Prong Headset Jackbox Option; Single Volume Control	60
950-1077	Dual Prong Headset Jackbox Option; Dual Volume Control	75
950-9439	Telephone/Radio Headset Interface (TRHI) (for all models)	96
950-1215	MAX CT to TRHI Cable Audio Bridging Cable, MAX-Call Taking to MAX-Dispatch. Required for interconnecting a standalone (separate PCs) MAX Dispatch Console with a standalone MAX Call-Taking Console.	2.
709-0170-10	10 ft Shielded Cat 5e Cable for Speakers N/C if purchased with Jackbox	15
709-8012	MAX Call-Taking TRHI Cable Required for the use of a Telephone Radio Headset Interface (TRHI) and interfacing to the S4000 radio console or other radio consoles.	2
709-8013	MAX CT CAD Y-Cable May be used in place of having a mapping and CAD MOXA interface.	2
HEADSET	OPTIONS	
Part Number	Description	Lis
950-0033	Headset 4-Wire, Noise Cancelling	225
950-0453	Wireless Headset, 6-Wire (Comes with 2 batteries)	675
950-0454	Wireless Headset, 6-Wire, Noise Canceling (comes with 2 batteries)	755
416-0047	Spare Wireless Headset Battery	35
950-0031	Headset, 4-Wire	200
950-0030	Headset 6-wire	260
950-0032	Headset, 6-wire w/PTT, Noise Cancelling	300
802-0114	Headset Top	80
802-0115	Headset Top, Noise Cancelling	105
802-0672	Handset, w/PTT, 9' coiled cord	105
802-0673	Handset, 6-Wire w/PTT, 15' coiled cord	105
802-0607	USB Stereo Headset	55
CARI ING	AND INSTALLATION	
Part Number	Description	Lis
950-9351	Connectorized Punch Down Block	80
950-9962	Protected CO Punch Down Block	305
709-0004	25-Pair Cables, RJ-21, M-F, 10ft [Baseline Product]	6
802-2116	Premium Surge Protection Module for use with 802-2612 or 802-0265 or (Non-ROHS Domestic Use Only) Includes surge protection block and modules for 4 ports.	20
802-2625	Premium Surge Protection Punch Down Block 25-Pair (Non-ROHS Domestic Use Only) Includes surge protection block and modules for 4 ports.	350
802-2612	Premium Surge Protection Punch Down Block 12-Pair (Non-ROHS Domestic Use Only) Includes surge protection block and modules for 4 ports.	290
MAINS PO	OWER OPTIONS Description	Lis
416-0012	IEC to Mains (North America) Required for items that need mains power input.	10
416-1592	IEC to Mains (Australia) Required for items that need mains power input.	10

MAINS PO	WER OPTIONS	
416-0020	IEC to Mains (United Kingdom) Required for items that need mains power input.	10
416-1593	IEC to Mains (Europe) Required for items that need mains power input.	10
116-1594	IEC to Mains (Japan) Required for items that need mains power input.	50
ΜΔΧ ΓΔΙΙ	-TAKING MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEM	
Part Number	Description	Lis
905-0477	MAX Call-Taking Management Information System Software Workstation Bundle	860
950-1290	MAX Call-Taking Management Information System Software	495
COMPLITE	R SOFTWARE	
Part Number	Description	Lis
950-1048	Microsoft SQL Server w/ 10 CALs	4675
MAY COLL	JTIONS WORKSTATION HARDWARE UPGRADE - ADD-ON TO EXISTING MAX	
DISPATCH		
Part Number 950-1221	Description MAX Solutions Workstation PC Upgrade Option	Lis 24
950-1221	Includes 4GB RAM upgrade and 1GB Video Card.	27
UPGRADE:		
Part Number	Description	Lis
950-1207	MAX Call Taking Software and Firmware Upgrade	804
	This can running software and infilitiate opgrade	
SPARES		
Part Number	Description MAY Solutions Weakstation DC	Lis
950-1278	MAX Solutions Workstation PC	1980
950-1189	MAX Solutions Workstation Laptop	410
950-0893	SIP Enabled Phone	340
950-0884	Speakers Single (cable separate)	51
709-0170-10	10 ft Shielded Cat 5e Cable for Speakers	15
950-1127	MAX Media Dock Use with MAX Call Taking versions prior to 1.30	403
905-0403	Media Dock XS Kit Use with MAX Call Taking version 1.30 and above	403
950-1154	MAX Call Taking Server For spare. Does not include power cable (709-0169).	395
950-1179	Supply, 24V DC, Mini-Box Server	16
950-1152	24 VDC Power Distribution Panel	72
802-0692	Power Supply, Desktop 60W Cord Sold Separately	40
416-0012	IEC to Mains (North America) Quantity limited to number of Media Docks ordered	10
802-0804	Redundant Power Supply	330
802-0803	Power Supply redundancy module	225
802-1218	MAX Call Taking IP I/O	300
950-1168	MAX Call Taking Gateway, 4 port (CAMA) (AudioCodes) Includes surge protection block and modules for 4 ports.	2950
950-1167	MAX Call-Taking FXS (CAMA) 4 port module (AudioCodes) Includes surge protection modules for use with surge protection punchdown block. Surge protection punch down blocks are recommended.	390

SYSTEM I	DOCUMENTATION	
Part Number	Description	List
025-9655	MAX Call-Taking System Configuration Manual	50
025-9656	MAX Call Taking Operations Manual	50
025-9657	MAX Call Taking Installation Manual	50
025-9672	MAX Call Taking Administration and Service Manual	50
CUSTOME	ER SUPPORT SERVICES (NON-DISCOUNTABLE)	
Part Number	Description	List
X97-343F	MAX Call-Taking Factory Technical Training, first person	1095**
X97-343A	MAX Call-Taking Factory Technical Training, each additional person	545**
X97-343R	Factory Technical Training, authorized reseller - Max Call Taking (may be waved on approval of Sales Territory Manager)	0**
X9W-343	MAX Call-Taking Web-based Operator Training	105
	One 3-hour webinar session for standard operator training. No limit on the number of attendees.	
X9W-343E	MAX Call-Taking Web-based Operator Training- Non-Reseller One 3-hour webinar session for standard operator training. No limit on the number of attendees.	160
ON-SITE	OPERATION AND TECHNICAL TRAINING (NON-DISCOUNTABLE)	
Part Number	Description	List
X98-343F	MAX Call-Taking Onsite Training (first day)	3310**
X98-343A	MAX Call-Taking Onsite Training (each additional day)	2205**
X98-9343	Instructor Travel day	1105**
	TECHNICAL SUPPORT (NON-DISCOUNTABLE)	
Part Number	Description (Garden)	List
X93-343F	MAX Call-Taking Onsite Technical Support (first day)	3310**
X93-343A	MAX Call-Taking Onsite Technical Support (each additional day)	2205**
X93-343R	Factory Support Travel Day	1105**
EXTENDE Part Number	D LIMITED WARRANTY Description	List
X61-1343	Extended Limited Warranty per year (4% of system list price)	4% of SLP
X61-5343	Extended Limited Warranty year 2-5 (14% of system list price)	14% of SLP
MAINTEN	ANCE SERVICE PLANS	
Part Number	Description	List
XM0-343A	MAX Call Taking Maintenance Service Plan 12% of System List Price for a 12 month period. Initial purchase must be a minimum of 12 months.	12% of SLP
XM1-343A	MAX Call Taking After Hours Phone Support for Critical Issues 3% of System List Price for a 12 month period. Initial purchase must be a minimum of 12 months.	3% of SLP
XM1-343B	MAX Call Taking Software Services 4% of System List Price for a 12 month period. Initial purchase must be a minimum of 12 months.	4% of SLF
XM1-343C	MAX Call Taking Remote Configuration Services 5% of System List Price for a 12 month period. Initial purchase must be a minimum of 12 months.	5% of SLP

Product Category: MAX Dispatch

Max Dispatch - Pro Price Sheet 001-0282 Rev. AC

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

MAX Dispatch Pro is an end-to-end IP based telecommunications console system designed for mission-critical dispatch applications. Because MAX Dispatch employs the latest, standards-based IP protocols and IT best practices, it offers the highest levels of interoperability, scalability, and usability. This product is packaged to meet the needs of medium to larger sized systems that utilize an extensive console feature set. The optional features offered on the MAX Dispatch Standard are now included in the workstation bundle with the Pro version.

Part Number	Description	Lis
905-0381	MAX Pro Workstation Bundle Position: 1 Operator Workstation PC, 1 Media Dock, 2 Speakers, & power supply Licenses: MAX Base Software, Individual Call, Tone Signaling/Paging, Telephony, Event Replay, Aux I/O Control Feature Sets All manuals are included in soft copy format with the MAX Software	1750
905-0382	MAX Pro Workstation Bundle, PC not included	1697
905-0402	MAX Pro Workstation, Laptop Bundle USB Headset included, DOES NOT INCLUDE MEDIA DOCK	1485
930-0258	MAX Pro Software	1432
950-1228	MAX Dispatch Software/Firmware Upgrade	824
905-0445	MAX Pro Workstation Bundle with Rackmount Speakers Position: 1 Operator Workstation PC, 1 Media Dock, 1 19" Rackmount Speaker Panel with 2 Speakers, & power supply Licenses: MAX Base Software, Individual Call, Tone Signaling/Paging, Telephony, Event Replay, Aux I/O Control Feature Sets All manuals are included in soft copy format with the MAX Software	1750
Workstati	on Hardware Options	
Part Number	Description	Lis
950-0032	Headset, 6-wire w/PTT, Noise Cancelling Dual-prong adapter which includes one headset top	300
50-0033	Headset 4-Wire, Noise Cancelling Dual-prong adapter which includes one headset top	225
950-0454	Wireless Headset, 6-Wire, Noise Canceling (comes with 2 batteries) Plantronics CA12CD improved belt-mounted PTT pack has secure battery retention and accepts Plantronics H-Series headset tops. Comes with a spare battery.	755
802-0115	Headset Top, Noise Cancelling	105
950-1077	Dual Prong Headset Jackbox Option; Dual Volume Control Needed for TRHI functionality	75
950-1082	Dual Prong Headset Jackbox Option; Single Volume Control	60
50-1215	MAX CT to TRHI Cable	2
05-0330	Desktop Microphone, Shure With 6' cable	63
50-9102	Footswitch, Single w/ 10' cable	11
950-1198	19" 2U Rackmount Speaker Panel - 2 Speakers Cables not included	86
50-1251	2U Rackmount Gooseneck Microphone	50
50-0884	Speakers Single (cable separate)	51
09-0170-10	10 ft Shielded Cat 5e Cable for Speakers	15
05-0403	Media Dock XS Kit	403
50-1237	Console Position Light Pole	440
50-1294	4-Port Keyboard, Mouse and Audio Switch, USB Enables users to interact with up to 4 computers using a single mouse. Includes IEC (North America) to Mains power cord. For others, see Mains Power Options. Suggest option 950-1295 LED Light Module Kit	930
950-1295	LED Light Module Kit Provides an LED indicator at each screen to identify which screen is currently being controlled. Requires 950-1294	310

indicates a limited discount item

^{**} indicates a non-discountable item

950-1221	MAX Solutions Workstation PC Upgrade Option Includes 4GB RAM upgrade and 1GB Video Card	245
MAV Dadio		
Part Number	Gateway Interface & Options (DB15) Description	Lis
901-9675	MAX Radio Gateway Conventional (DB15) Hardware This hardware variant is used when the radio is co-located with the MAX Radio Gateway and the cable can run directly from the unit to the radio itself. This device supports 2 radio connections. Includes one 10' shielded Cat 5e cable.	2650
709-7968-10	MAX Radio Gateway to Tail Cable (10ft)	60
709-7968-20	MAX Radio Gateway to Tail Cable (20ft)	70
930-0228	Conventional P25 DIU-3000 (decode only) Interface License Note: Per Channel	210
709-7981-10	MAX Radio Gateway to DIU-3000 Cable (10ft)	110
709-7981-20	MAX Radio Gateway to DIU-3000 Cable (20ft)	130
930-0229	Kenwood Interface License (Tk-x180, Tk-5x10, NX-x00, 820) Note: Per Channel	320
709-7977-10	MAX Radio Gateway to Kenwood Radios (TK-x180, TK-5x10, NX-700/800/900) Cable (10ft)	110
709-7977-20	MAX Radio Gateway to Kenwood Radios (TK-x180, TK-5x10, NX-700/800/900) Cable (20ft)	130
709-8043-10	MAX Radio Gateway to Kenwood NX-820 Cable (10ft) A hardware modification to the Radio is necessary in order to change the signaling to the connector. It is recommended you contact Kenwood directly to have the Radios modified prior to shipment.	110
709-8043-20	MAX Radio Gateway to Kenwood NX-820 Cable (20ft) A hardware modification to the Radio is necessary in order to change the signaling to the connector. It is recommended you contact Kenwood directly to have the Radios modified prior to shipment.	130
930-0269	Sprint Direct Connect Interface License Note: Per Channel	320
709-8024	MAX Radio Gateway to Advancetec Cable (Sprint Direct Connect) (6ft)	110
709-8035	MAX Radio Gateway to Advance Bridge Cable (Sprint Direct Connect)	110
905-0347	M250/251 Tone-to-DC Remote Base Station Adapter <i>Used for DC controlled radios</i>	263
930-0227	MDC-1200 (encode/decode) Signaling For Local and Tone Remote Radios Only	21
930-0242	GE-Star Signaling For Local and Tone Remote Radios Only	21
930-0262	5/6 Tone Signaling For Local and Tone Remote Radios Only	21
930-0263	Fleetsync Signaling For Local and Tone Remote Radios Only	210
MAX CNB Part Number	Radio Gateway Interface Description	Lie
901-9690	MAX CNB Radio Gateway Hardware	Lis 265
930-0260	Harris Interface License (M7300) Note: Per Channel	32
709-8003-10	MAX Radio Gateway to Harris M7300 Cable (10ft)	11
709-8003-20	MAX Radio Gateway to Harris M7300 Cable (20ft)	13
	Radio Gateway Interface	
Part Number 901-9693	Description MAX MSB Radio Gateway Hardware	Lis 2650

	Radio Gateway Interface	
930-0265	Motorola XTL Interface License Note: Per Channel	325
709-8005-10	MAX Radio Gateway to XTL 5000 / APX 7500 Mobile Radio Rear Accessory Cable (10ft)	110
709-8005-20	MAX Radio Gateway to XTL 5000 / APX 7500 Mobile Radio Rear Accessory Cable (20ft)	130
709-8065-10	MAX Radio Gateway to XTL 5000 / APX 7500 TIB J600 Cable Connects to radios using the TIB (Transceiver Interface Board)	110
930-0278	Motorola APX 7500 Interface License Note: Per Channel. Requires 7500 Mobile with 05 Control Head	325
MAX Radi Part Number	o Gateway Interface & Options (RJ21) Description	List
901-9677	MAX Radio Gateway Conventional (RJ21) Hardware This hardware variant is used when the site requires that the interconnects be demarcated on punch down blocks. Includes one 10' shielded Cat 5e cable. This device supports 2 radio connections.	2650
930-0228	Conventional P25 DIU-3000 (decode only) Interface License Note: Per Channel	210
930-0229	Kenwood Interface License (Tk-x180, Tk-5x10, NX-x00, 820) Note: Per Channel	320
709-0167-10	25-pr Cable, M180-M90 (10 feet)	60
709-0167-25	25-pr Cable, M180-M90 (25 feet)	65
709-0167-50	25-pr Cable, M180-M90 (50 feet)	7:
905-0347	M250/251 Tone-to-DC Remote Base Station Adapter Used for DC controlled radios	263
30-0227	MDC-1200 (encode/decode) Signaling	21
30-0242	GE-Star Signaling	21
930-0262	5/6 Tone Signaling	210
930-0263	Fleetsync Signaling	21
950-9351	Connectorized Punch Down Block	80
950-9199	Connectorized Punch down Block (Protected) [Baseline Product]	81
302-0230	Protection Modules for 66-Block	25
MAX Digit Part Number	al Radio Gateway Interface & Options Description	Lis
901-9676	MAX Digital Radio Gateway This Radio Gateway hardware model is used when interfacing via IP directly to a NEXEDGE DMR, or P25 DFSI System.	318
930-0264	NEXEDGE® Talkpath Interface (Trunking or Conventional Operation) A license is required for each NEXEDGE Talkpath being monitored at the console. Conventional Operation: One Talkpath per Gateway Trunked Operation: Two Talkpaths per Gateway	530
930-0271	DMR Talkpath License A license is required for each DMR talkpath being monitored at the console.	89
930-0270	P25 DFSI Interface License One license is required per Digital Radio Gateway.	106
•	em Hardware/Software	
Part Number	Description MAY Control	Lis
901-9686	MAX Central MAX Central is the hardware platform that hosts the MAX Manager, Telephony Gateway, IP Voice Logger	339
301 3000	Gateway, and the Aux I/O Gateway. Includes five 10' shielded Cat 5e cables.	

930-0221	Block of 10 Radio Channel Licenses	318
330 0221	Up to 50 channels in the system. Beyond 50 channels please call Zetron for pricing. Not needed when using interfaces on the digital radio gateway.	310
930-0237	IP Voice Logger Channel Block License Provides IP Logging Access for up to 10 Radio Channels. May require additional Centrals.	48
930-0273	MAX Dispatch Voice Logger License for Eventide NexLogTM Logging Recorders License applies when using Eventide NexLogTM recorder only. 930-0237 not needed.	
901-9711	MAX Central Portal Host	339
930-0233	MAX Portal Remote Radio or Console License One Remote Portal license is needed per Radio Gateway or Console Workstation that is designated as a remote device. May require additional Centrals.	21
930-0234	MAX Portal Z-Node License One Portal license is needed for each Z-Node that is required to operate in a multi-node system. May require additional Centrals.	412
930-0239	Aux I/O Port License - 48 Ports (Supports any combination of Inputs and Outputs up to 48)	186
930-1214	Aux I/O Port License - 16 ports	82
302-1111	Acromag Ethernet I/O Unit 16 Discrete I/O Channels - Any Mix of Inputs and Outputs 12 - 32 VDC	590
950-9351	Connectorized Punch Down Block	80
950-9199	Connectorized Punch down Block (Protected) [Baseline Product]	81
802-0230	Protection Modules for 66-Block	25
302-2117	Acromag Ethernet I/O Unit	2055
	32 Optically Isolated Inputs, 16 Relay Outputs (250 VAC@ 2A) 18 to 36 VDC, Power Supply Not Included	
	ephony Gateway Interface	
Part Number	Description Takes have Catalogue (4 Res MAY Cartes)	Li
30-0235	Telephony Gateway Service (1 Per MAX Central)	212
30-0236	Telephony Port License (1 License per line connection)	4.5
50-1130	2 Port FXS VoIP Gateway with 2 port license	16
50-1131	12 Port FXS VoIP Gateway with 12 port license	49
50-1138	2 Port FXO VoIP Gateway with 2 port license	
	· ·	
50-1139	12 Port FXO VoIP Gateway with 12 port license	
Rack Mo	12 Port FXO VoIP Gateway with 12 port license unting & Power Equipment	493
Rack Mo Part Number	12 Port FXO VoIP Gateway with 12 port license unting & Power Equipment Description	49. L
Rack Mo Part Number	12 Port FXO VoIP Gateway with 12 port license unting & Power Equipment	49: Li
Rack Mo Part Number 950-1142	12 Port FXO VoIP Gateway with 12 port license unting & Power Equipment Description Redundant 12VDC Power System - Up to 20 devices This is a redundant power supply that can support up to 20 MAX Dispatch devices. Includes 19" rack	49: Li 366
Rack Mo Part Number 150-1142	12 Port FXO VoIP Gateway with 12 port license unting & Power Equipment Description Redundant 12VDC Power System - Up to 20 devices This is a redundant power supply that can support up to 20 MAX Dispatch devices. Includes 19" rack mount enclosure. Redundant 12VDC Power System - Up to 40 devices This is a redundant power supply that can support up to 40 MAX Dispatch devices. Includes 19" rack	49: Li 360
Rack Mo art Number 50-1142 50-1143	12 Port FXO VoIP Gateway with 12 port license unting & Power Equipment Description Redundant 12VDC Power System - Up to 20 devices This is a redundant power supply that can support up to 20 MAX Dispatch devices. Includes 19" rack mount enclosure. Redundant 12VDC Power System - Up to 40 devices This is a redundant power supply that can support up to 40 MAX Dispatch devices. Includes 19" rack mount enclosure. 12VDC Power Distribution Panel	49. L 366 64
Rack Mo Part Number 050-1142 050-1143 050-1134 016-0043	12 Port FXO VoIP Gateway with 12 port license Unting & Power Equipment Description Redundant 12VDC Power System - Up to 20 devices This is a redundant power supply that can support up to 20 MAX Dispatch devices. Includes 19" rack mount enclosure. Redundant 12VDC Power System - Up to 40 devices This is a redundant power supply that can support up to 40 MAX Dispatch devices. Includes 19" rack mount enclosure. 12VDC Power Distribution Panel Can support up to 40 MAX Dispatch devices. Fuses not included.	16. 49. Li 366 47:
Rack Mo Part Number 950-1142 950-1143 950-1134 416-0043 950-1135	Inting & Power Equipment Description Redundant 12VDC Power System - Up to 20 devices This is a redundant power supply that can support up to 20 MAX Dispatch devices. Includes 19" rack mount enclosure. Redundant 12VDC Power System - Up to 40 devices This is a redundant power supply that can support up to 40 MAX Dispatch devices. Includes 19" rack mount enclosure. 12VDC Power Distribution Panel Can support up to 40 MAX Dispatch devices. Fuses not included. Fuse, 3 Amp DIN Rail Mounting Kit This is a generic rack mount kit that can be used for extra power supply mounting or other devices using	49: 36: 64: 47:
950-1139 Rack Mo Part Number 950-1142 950-1143 950-1134 416-0043 950-1135 950-0923	Inting & Power Equipment Description Redundant 12VDC Power System - Up to 20 devices This is a redundant power supply that can support up to 20 MAX Dispatch devices. Includes 19" rack mount enclosure. Redundant 12VDC Power System - Up to 40 devices This is a redundant power supply that can support up to 40 MAX Dispatch devices. Includes 19" rack mount enclosure. 12VDC Power Distribution Panel Can support up to 40 MAX Dispatch devices. Fuses not included. Fuse, 3 Amp DIN Rail Mounting Kit This is a generic rack mount kit that can be used for extra power supply mounting or other devices using DIN rail mounting. Radio Gateway Power Supply Option	49. L 36. 64. 47.

310-0142	Inting & Power Equipment 19" Rack 2U Shelf	80
	ver Options	
Part Number	Description	Lis
16-0012	IEC to Mains (North America)	10
	Required for items that need mains power input	
16-1592	IEC to Mains (Australia)	10
	Required for items that need mains power input	
116-0020	IEC to Mains (United Kingdom) Required for items that need mains power input	10
16-1593	IEC to Mains (Europe)	10
110-1393	Required for items that need mains power input	10
116-1594	IEC to Mains (Japan)	50
	Required for items that need mains power input	
Monitors 8	& Network Equipment	
Part Number	Description	Lis
802-2311	23" Widescreen LCD Monitor	270
	Supports up to 1920x1080 resolution.	
302-2313	Tech Global 23" WS Multi-touch Monitor Supports up to 1920x1080 resolution.	2545
302-2220	View Sonic, LCD, 22" WS Multi-touch Monitor	50!
.02 2220	Supports up to 1920x1080 resolution.	30.
50-1275	1000BASE-T SFP Module (Copper)	825
	Includes 2 Modules. Needed if linking Switches together on the same Network	
950-1276	1000BASE-SX SFP Module for Multi-Mode Fiber Includes 2 Modules. Needed for Multi-Mode Fiber Switch	105!
950-1281	24 Port Managed Gigabit Rack Mount Switch Two required for high availability network.	2060
950-1280	48 Port Managed Gigabit Rack Mount Switch Two required for high availability network.	3595
50-1287	Cisco Management Cable	50
	Needed for Switch Programming and Management	
System D	ocumentation	
art Number	Description	<u>Li</u>
95-0090	MAX Dispatch Manual Set This CD includes the complete suite of MAX Dispatch Manuals.	2
25-9638	MAX System Overview	į
125-9645	MAX Dispatch System Installation Manual	
25-9654	MAX Dispatch System Configuration Manual	
25-9624	MAX Radio Gateway (DB15) Product Manual	
25-9648	MAX Radio Gateway (RJ21) Product Manual	
25-9649	MAX Operation	
25-9647	MAX Central Product Manual	
25-9650	MAX Dispatch Console Design Manual	
25-9658	Media Dock XS	
25-9660	MAX CNB Radio Gateway Product Manual	
25-9663	MAX MSB Radio Gateway Hoduce Mandail MAX MSB Radio Gateway Hardware	
125-9625	MAX Digital Radio Gateway Product Manual	
		•

Part Number	g in Redmond, WA Description	Lis
X97-344F	MAX Dispatch Factory Technical Training, First Person	1095**
X97-344A	MAX Dispatch Factory Technical Training, Additional Person	545**
X9W-344	MAX Dispatch Web-based Operator Training	10
	One 3-hour webinar session for standard operator training. No limit on the number of attendees.	
X9W-344E	MAX Dispatch Web-based Operator Training- Non-Reseller One 3-hour webinar session for standard operator training. No limit on the number of attendees.	160
	peration and Technical Training (Non-Discountable)	Lia
Part Number X98-344F	Description MAX Dispatch Onsite Training, First Day	Lis 3310**
	,	
X98-344A	MAX Dispatch Onsite Training, Additional Day	2205**
X98-9344	MAX Dispatch Onsite Training, Travel Day	1105**
	echnical Support (Non-Discountable)	
Part Number	Description The description Th	Lis
(93-344F	MAX Dispatch Onsite Technical Support, First Day	3310*
X93-344A	MAX Dispatch Onsite Technical Support, Additional Day	2205*
X93-344R	MAX Dispatch Onsite Technical Support, Travel Day	1105*
Spares		
Part Number	Description	Lis
950-1133	Isolated 12VDC Power Supply System (non-redundant) Can support up to 20 MAX Dispatch devices	138
901-9675	MAX Radio Gateway Conventional (DB15) Hardware	265
901-9677	MAX Radio Gateway Conventional (RJ21) Hardware	265
901-9690	MAX CNB Radio Gateway Hardware	265
901-9693	MAX MSB Radio Gateway Hardware	265
901-9676	MAX Digital Radio Gateway	318
01-9686	MAX Central	339
950-1278	MAX Solutions Workstation PC	1980
901-9691	Media Dock XS	391
Extended	Limited Warranty	
Part Number	Description	Lis
(61-1344	Extended Limited Warranty per year (4% of System List Price)	4% of SL
(61-5344	Extended Limited Warranty through Year 5 (14% of System list price)	14% of SL
	nce Service Plans	
Contact Factor		
Part Number (M0-344A	Description MAX Dispatch Maintenance Service Plan 12% of System List Price for a 12 month period. Initial purchase must be a minimum of 12 months.	Li 12% of SL
(M1-344A	MAX Dispatch After Hours Phone Support for Critical Issues 3% of System List Price for a 12 month period. Initial purchase must be a minimum of 12 months.	3% of SL
/M1 2/4D		40/ -6 0
(M1-344B	MAX Dispatch Software Services 4% of System List Price for a 12 month period. Initial purchase must be a minimum of 12 months.	4% of SL
(M1-344C	MAX Dispatch Remote Configuration Services	5% of SI

Product Category: MAX Dispatch

Max Dispatch - Standard

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0281 Rev. AB

MAX Dispatch Standard is an end-to-end IP based telecommunications console system. Because MAX Dispatch employs the latest, standards-based IP protocols and IT best practices, it offers the highest levels of interoperability, scalability, and usability. This product is packaged to meet the needs of smaller sized systems that may only need a handful of advanced console features. MAX Dispatch Standard packages 1 console position and 10 radio channels together in a non-redundant configuration. Up to 2 additional positions (for a total of 3) may be added as well as up to 10 additional radio channels (for a total of 20). Software features sets may be added to each console position as necessary. If redundancy is required, that may be added on to the system.

MAX Stan	dard Package	
Part Number	Description	List
905-0378	1 Position - 10 Channel Package (DB15 Radio Connection) Position: 1 Operator Workstation PC, 1 Media Dock, 2 Speakers, & power supply Backroom: 5 DB15 MAX Radio Gateways (no interface license), 1 MAX Central, 1 MAX Manager (non-redundant) Licenses: 1 MAX Base Software License, 1 Ten Channel License Block All manuals are included in soft copy format with the MAX Software.	31825
905-0379	1 Position - 10 Channel Package (RJ21 Radio Connection) Position: 1 Operator Workstation PC, 1 Media Dock, 2 Speakers, & power supply Backroom: 5 RJ21 MAX Radio Gateways (no interface license), 1 MAX Central, 1 MAX Manager (non-redundant) Licenses: 1 MAX Base Software License, 1 10 Radio Channel License Block All manuals are included in soft copy format with the MAX Software.	31825
905-0380	MAX Standard Workstation Bundle Add up to 2 additional positions onto 1 Position - 10 Channel Package Position: 1 Operator Workstation PC, 1 Media Dock, 2 Speakers, & power supply Licenses: 1 MAX Base Software License All manuals are included in soft copy format with the MAX Software.	10610
930-0221	Block of 10 Radio Channel Licenses Up to 50 channels in the system. Beyond 50 channels please call Zetron for pricing. Not needed when using interfaces on the digital radio gateway.	3185
950-1228	MAX Dispatch Software/Firmware Upgrade	8240
MAX Oper	rator Workstation Software Licenses (per workstation)	
Part Number	Description	List
930-0222	Individual Call Software Feature Set Includes: Individual radio call, Call Alert, Radio Check, Radio Monitor, Inhibit, Uninhibit	1060
930-0223	Telephony Feature Set Includes: Console controls for basic telephone operation, Caller ID & alias.	1590
930-0224	Tone Signaling/Paging Feature Set Includes: Manual paging operation, instant call & stacked paging, 2-tone 100, 1000, & Custom Calls (Mot & GE), Quick Call (2+2), DTMF, Knox.	1590
930-0225	Event Replay Short term audio playback at the console position.	2120
930-0226	Aux I/O Software Feature Set	1590
Workstation	on Hardware Options	Liet
950-0032	Description Headset, 6-wire w/PTT, Noise Cancelling	List 300*
	Dual-prong adapter which includes one headset top.	
950-0033	Headset 4-Wire, Noise Cancelling Dual-prong adapter which includes one headset top.	225*
950-0454	Wireless Headset, 6-Wire, Noise Canceling (comes with 2 batteries) Plantronics CA12CD improved belt-mounted PTT pack has secure battery retention and accepts Plantronics H-Series headset tops. Comes with a spare battery.	755*
802-0115	Headset Top, Noise Cancelling	105*

Zetron Price Book

All trademarks are properties of their respective owners. All pricing subject to Zetron's terms and conditions.

^{*} indicates a limited discount item

^{**} indicates a non-discountable item

	on Hardware Options	
950-1077	Dual Prong Headset Jackbox Option; Dual Volume Control Needed for TRHI functionality	755
950-1082	Dual Prong Headset Jackbox Option; Single Volume Control	605
950-1215	MAX CT to TRHI Cable	25
905-0330	Desktop Microphone, Shure With 6' cable	630
950-9102	Footswitch, Single w/ 10' cable	11
950-1198	19" 2U Rackmount Speaker Panel - 2 Speakers Cables not included	86
950-1251	2U Rackmount Gooseneck Microphone	50
950-0884	Speakers Single (cable separate)	51
709-0170-10	10 ft Shielded Cat 5e Cable for Speakers	15
905-0403	Media Dock XS Kit	403
950-1237	Console Position Light Pole	440
950-1294	4-Port Keyboard, Mouse and Audio Switch, USB Enables users to interact with up to 4 computers using a single mouse. Includes IEC (North America) to Mains power cord. For others, see Mains Power Options. Suggest option 950-1295 LED Light Module Kit	930
950-1295	LED Light Module Kit Provides an LED indicator at each screen to identify which screen is currently being controlled. Requires 950-1294	310
MAX Solu	tions Workstation Hardware Upgrade - Add-on to existing MAX Call Taking System) Lis
950-1221	MAX Solutions Workstation PC Upgrade Option Includes 4GB RAM upgrade and 1GB Video Card	24
MAX Radi	o Gateway Interface & Options (DB15)	
Part Number	Description	Lis
901-9675	MAX Radio Gateway Conventional (DB15) Hardware This hardware variant is used when the radio is co-located with the MAX Radio Gateway and the cable can run directly from the unit to the radio itself. This device supports 2 radio connections. Includes one 10' shielded Cat 5e cable.	265
709-7968-10	MAX Radio Gateway to Tail Cable (10ft)	6
709-7968-20	MAX Radio Gateway to Tail Cable (20ft)	7
930-0228	Conventional P25 DIU-3000 (decode only) Interface License	21
709-7981-10	MAX Radio Gateway to DIU-3000 Cable (10ft)	11
709-7981-20	MAX Radio Gateway to DIU-3000 Cable (20ft)	13
930-0229	Kenwood Interface License (Tk-x180, Tk-5x10, NX-x00, 820) Note: Per Channel	32
709-7977-10	MAX Radio Gateway to Kenwood Radios (TK-x180, TK-5x10, NX-700/800/900) Cable (10ft)	11
709-7977-20	MAX Radio Gateway to Kenwood Radios (TK-x180, TK-5x10, NX-700/800/900) Cable (20ft)	13
709-8043-10	MAX Radio Gateway to Kenwood NX-820 Cable (10ft) A hardware modification to the Radio is necessary in order to change the signaling to the connector. It is recommended you contact Kenwood directly to have the Radios modified prior to shipment.	11
709-8043-20	MAX Radio Gateway to Kenwood NX-820 Cable (20ft) A hardware modification to the Radio is necessary in order to change the signaling to the connector. It is recommended you contact Kenwood directly to have the Radios modified prior to shipment.	13
930-0269	Sprint Direct Connect Interface License Note: Per Channel	32
	MAX Radio Gateway to Advancetec Cable (Sprint Direct Connect) (6ft)	11
709-8024	MAX Radio dateway to Advancetee Cable (Sprint Direct Connect) (ort)	
709-8024 709-8035	MAX Radio Gateway to Advance Bridge Cable (Sprint Direct Connect)	11

MAX Radi	o Gateway Interface & Options (DB15)	
930-0227	MDC-1200 (encode/decode) Signaling For Local and Tone Remote Radios Only	210
930-0242	GE-Star Signaling For Local and Tone Remote Radios Only	210
930-0262	5/6 Tone Signaling For Local and Tone Remote Radios Only	210
930-0263	Fleetsync Signaling For Local and Tone Remote Radios Only	210
MAX CNB	Radio Gateway Interface	
Part Number	Description	List
901-9690	MAX CNB Radio Gateway Hardware	2650
930-0260	Harris Interface License (M7300) Note: Per Channel	320
709-8003-10	MAX Radio Gateway to Harris M7300 Cable (10ft)	110
709-8003-20	MAX Radio Gateway to Harris M7300 Cable (20ft)	130
MAX MSR	Radio Gateway Interface	
Part Number	Description Description	Lis
901-9693	MAX MSB Radio Gateway Hardware	2650
930-0265	Motorola XTL Interface License Note: Per Channel	325
709-8005-10	MAX Radio Gateway to XTL 5000 / APX 7500 Mobile Radio Rear Accessory Cable (10ft)	11
709-8005-20	MAX Radio Gateway to XTL 5000 / APX 7500 Mobile Radio Rear Accessory Cable (20ft)	13
709-8065-10	MAX Radio Gateway to XTL 5000 / APX 7500 TIB J600 Cable Connects to radios using the TIB (Transceiver Interface Board)	110
930-0278	Motorola APX 7500 Interface License Note: Per Channel. Requires 7500 Mobile with 05 Control Head	32!
MAX Radi	o Gateway Interface & Options (RJ21)	
Part Number	Description	List
901-9677	MAX Radio Gateway Conventional (RJ21) Hardware This hardware variant is used when the site requires that the interconnects be demarcated on punch down blocks. Includes one 10' shielded Cat 5e cable. This device supports 2 radio channels.	2650
930-0228	Conventional P25 DIU-3000 (decode only) Interface License Note: Per Channel	21
930-0229	Kenwood Interface License (Tk-x180, Tk-5x10, NX-x00, 820) Note: Per Channel	32
709-0167-10	25-pr Cable, M180-M90 (10 feet)	6
709-0167-25	25-pr Cable, M180-M90 (25 feet)	6
709-0167-50	25-pr Cable, M180-M90 (50 feet)	7.
905-0347	M250/251 Tone-to-DC Remote Base Station Adapter Used for DC controlled radios	263
930-0227	MDC-1200 (encode/decode) Signaling For Local and Tone Remote Radios Only	21
930-0242	GE-Star Signaling	21
930-0262	5/6 Tone Signaling	21
	Fleetsync Signaling	21
930-0263	rice Syne Signature	
	Connectorized Punch Down Block	80
930-0263 950-9351 950-9199		80 81

	al Radio Gateway Interface & Options	Lie
Part Number 901-9676	Description MAX Digital Radio Gateway	Lis 318
901-9070	This Radio Gateway hardware model is used when interfacing via IP directly to a NEXEDGE DMR, or P25 DFSI System.	310
930-0264	NEXEDGE® Talkpath Interface (Trunking or Conventional Operation) A license is required for each NEXEDGE Talkpath being monitored at the console. Conventional Operation: One Talkpath per Gateway	53
930-0271	Trunked Operation: Two Talkpaths per Gateway DMR Talkpath License A license is required for each DMR talkpath being monitored at the console	89
930-0270	A license is required for each DMR talkpath being monitored at the console. P25 DFSI Interface License One license is required per Digital Radio Gateway.	106
MAX Syst	em Hardware/Software	
Part Number	Description	Lis
901-9686	MAX Central MAX Central is the hardware platform that hosts the MAX Manager, Telephony Gateway, IP Voice Logger Gateway, and the Aux I/O Gateway. Includes five 10' shielded Cat 5e cables.	339
930-0231	Z-Node Manager At least 1 Z-Node Manager is required for each system.	329
930-0237	IP Voice Logger Channel Block License Provides IP Logging Access for up to 10 Radio Channels. May require additional Centrals.	48
930-0273	MAX Dispatch Voice Logger License for Eventide NexLogTM Logging Recorders License applies when using Eventide NexLogTM recorder only. 930-0237 not needed.	
901-9711	MAX Central Portal Host	339
930-0234	MAX Portal Z-Node License One Portal license is needed for each Z-Node that is required to operate in a multi-node system. May require additional Centrals.	412
930-0239	Aux I/O Port License - 48 Ports (Supports any combination of Inputs and Outputs up to 48)	186
930-1214	Aux I/O Port License - 16 ports Supports any combination of Inputs and Outputs up to 16	82
802-1111	Acromag Ethernet I/O Unit 16 Discrete I/O Channels - Any mix of Inputs and Outputs 12 - 32 VDC	590
802-2117	Acromag Ethernet I/O Unit 32 Optically Isolated Inputs, 16 Relay Outputs (250 VAC@ 2A) 18 to 36 VDC, Power Supply Not Included	2055
	phony Gateway Interface	i :
Part Number 930-0235	Description Telephony Gateway Service (1 Per MAX Central)	Lis 212
930-0236	Telephony Port License (1 License per line connection)	6
950-1130	2 Port FXS VoIP Gateway with 2 port license	161
950-1131	12 Port FXS VoIP Gateway with 12 port license	493
950-1138	2 Port FXO VoIP Gateway with 2 port license	161
950-1139	12 Port FXO VoIP Gateway with 12 port license	493
	nting & Power Equipment	
Part Number 950-1142	Description Redundant 12VDC Power System - Up to 20 devices This is a redundant power supply that can support up to 20 MAX Dispatch devices. Includes 19" rack mount enclosure.	<u>Li</u> 360
950-1143	Redundant 12VDC Power System - Up to 40 devices This is a redundant power supply that can support up to 40 MAX Dispatch devices. Includes 19" rack mount enclosure.	647

	inting & Power Equipment	
950-1133	Isolated 12VDC Power Supply System (non-redundant) The unit can power up to 20 devices. For redundancy, add a second module.	138
950-1134	12VDC Power Distribution Panel Can support up to 40 MAX Dispatch devices. Fuses not included.	475
416-0043	Fuse, 3 Amp	5
950-1135	DIN Rail Mounting Kit This is a generic rack mount kit that can be used for extra power supply mounting or other devices using DIN rail mounting.	50
950-0923	Radio Gateway Power Supply Option Used for powering one Radio Gateway.	7
950-0589	Single Unit Rack Mount Option	11
950-0588	Dual Unit Rack Mount Option	16
810-0142	19" Rack 2U Shelf	80
Mains Pov	wer Options	
Part Number	Description	Lis
416-0012	IEC to Mains (North America) Required for items that need mains power input	10
416-1592	IEC to Mains (Australia) Required for items that need mains power input	10
416-0020	IEC to Mains (United Kingdom) Required for items that need mains power input	10
416-1593	IEC to Mains (Europe) Required for items that need mains power input	10
416-1594	IEC to Mains (Japan) Required for items that need mains power input	50
	& Network Equipment	
Part Number	Description 1981 April	Lis
802-2311	23" Widescreen LCD Monitor Supports up to 1920x1080 resolution.	270
802-2313	Tech Global 23" WS Multi-touch Monitor Supports up to 1920x0180 resolution.	2545
802-2220	View Sonic, LCD, 22" WS Multi-touch Monitor Supports up to 1920x0180 resolution.	505
950-1275	1000BASE-T SFP Module (Copper) Includes 2 Modules. Needed if linking switches together on the same network.	825
950-1276	1000BASE-SX SFP Module for Multi-Mode Fiber Includes 2 Modules. Needed for Multi-Mode Fiber Switch connection.	1055
950-1281	24 Port Managed Gigabit Rack Mount Switch Two required for high availability network.	2060
950-1280	48 Port Managed Gigabit Rack Mount Switch Two required for high availability network.	3595
950-1287	Cisco Management Cable Needed for Switch programming and management.	50
System D	ocumentation	
Part Number	Description	Lis
395-0090	MAX Dispatch Manual Set This CD includes the complete suite of MAX Dispatch Manuals.	2
025-9638	MAX System Overview	5
025-9645	MAX Dispatch System Installation Manual	5
025-9654	MAX Dispatch System Configuration Manual	5

System D	Documentation	
025-9624	MAX Radio Gateway (DB15) Product Manual	50
025-9648	MAX Radio Gateway (RJ21) Product Manual	50
025-9649	MAX Operation	50
025-9647	MAX Central Product Manual	50
025-9650	MAX Dispatch Console Design Manual	50
025-9630	Model 6080 Manual	50
025-9660	MAX CNB Radio Gateway Product Manual	50
025-9663	MAX MSB Radio Gateway Hardware	50
025-9625	MAX Digital Radio Gateway Product Manual	50
025-9658	Media Dock XS	50
Custome	r Support Services (Non-Discountable)	
Factory Train	ing in Redmond, WA	
Part Number	Description	Lis
X97-344F	MAX Dispatch Factory Technical Training, First Person	1095**
X97-344A	MAX Dispatch Factory Technical Training, Additional Person	545**
X9W-344	MAX Dispatch Web-based Operator Training One 3-hour webinar session for standard operator training. No limit on the number of attendees.	10!
X9W-344E	MAX Dispatch Web-based Operator Training- Non-Reseller	16
	One 3-hour webinar session for standard operator training. No limit on the number of attendees.	
	Operation and Technical Training (Non-Discountable)	
Part Number	Description	Lis
(98-344F	MAX Dispatch Onsite Training, First Day	3310*
X98-344A	MAX Dispatch Onsite Training, Additional Day	2205*
X98-9344	MAX Dispatch Onsite Training, Travel Day	1105*
	Fechnical Support (Non-Discountable)	
Part Number	Description	Lis
X93-344F	MAX Dispatch Onsite Technical Support, First Day	3310*
X93-344A	MAX Dispatch Onsite Technical Support, Additional Day	2205*
X93-344R	MAX Dispatch Onsite Technical Support, Travel Day	1105*
Spares		
Part Number	Description Technol 12/IDC Description Complete Contract (non-violated by)	Lis
950-1133	Isolated 12VDC Power Supply System (non-redundant) Can support up to 20 MAX Dispatch devices.	138
901-9675	MAX Radio Gateway Conventional (DB15) Hardware	265
901-9677	MAX Radio Gateway Conventional (RJ21) Hardware	265
901-9690	MAX CNB Radio Gateway Hardware	265
901-9693	MAX MSB Radio Gateway Hardware	265
901-9676	MAX Digital Radio Gateway	318
901-9686	MAX Central	339
950-1278	MAX Solutions Workstation PC	1980
901-9691	Media Dock XS	391
	Limited Warranty	
Part Number X61-1344	Description Extended Limited Warranty per year (4% of System List Price)	Lis 4% of SL
VOT-1944	4% of System List Price	470 UI 3LI
X61-5344	Extended Limited Warranty through Year 5 (14% of System list price) 14% of System List Price	14% of SL

Contact Factor	y for Quote	
Part Number	Description	List
XM0-344A	MAX Dispatch Maintenance Service Plan 12% of System List Price for a 12 month period. Initial purchase must be a minimum of 12 months.	12% of SLP
XM1-344A	MAX Dispatch After Hours Phone Support for Critical Issues 3% of System List Price for a 12 month period. Initial purchase must be a minimum of 12 months.	3% of SLF
XM1-344B	MAX Dispatch Software Services 4% of System List Price for a 12 month period. Initial purchase must be a minimum of 12 months.	4% of SLP
XM1-344C	MAX Dispatch Remote Configuration Services 5% of System List Price for a 12 month period. Initial purchase must be a minimum of 12 months.	5% of SLP

Product Category: MAX CAD & Mapping

MAX Solutions CAD and Mapping

MA ITT57 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0288 Rev. H

MAX CAD, MAX Mobile CAD, MAX Mapping and MAX Stand-Alone ALI (SALI) are limited discount, third party applications that include hardware and software product codes. MAX CAD is a NG911 ready CAD that offers a user friendly UI for improved dispatch efficiency and accuracy. MAX Mobile CAD is a real time communication tool that gives mobile users access to detailed maps, GPS location, NCIC queries and incident details. MAX Mapping is a mapping viewer that runs both as a stand-alone application or integrated with a CAD. MAX Stand-Alone ALI (SALI) is vendor neutral and interfaces with any CAD or phone controller, the Zetron SALI manages all ALI databases while providing accurate and up-to-date information.

MAX SOL	UTIONS CAD SOFTWARE	
Part Number	Description	List
683-0238	MAX Software - CAD Server Software CAD SQL database server	16070
683-0229	MAX Software - CAD Administrator's Station CAD administration only, no CAD entry function	5320
683-0231	MAX Software - Combined CAD Administrators and Dispatch Position	12845
683-0234	MAX Software - CAD Workstation Client	10695
683-0239	MAX Software - NCIC query module for CAD Server	11850
683-0237	MAX Software - NCIC query only module for CAD Client	1250
683-0202	MAX Software - Mobile Server System - Server Software (Includes AVL, CAD, and MAP) Manages external GIS and AVL data to mobile CAD	8545
683-0235	MAX Software - In-vehicle Mobile CAD Client	1495
683-0236	MAX Software - Mobile CAD - NCIC Query	250
683-0240	MAX Software - Data Manager Database Comparison Client Compares External databases with internal agency databases	4785
683-0267	MAX Software - Proxy Host Maintenance & Support Software	40
683-0275	CAD - RMS Server Interface	2995
683-0276	CAD - SOP Protocol Application Server Interface	2995
683-0278	CAD - SOP Protocol Interface Client	530
MAX SOL	UTIONS GIS AND AVL SOFTWARE	
Part Number	Description	List
683-0200	MAX Software - GIS Viewer Workstation map viewer	2635
683-0201	MAX Software - GIS Data Publisher Updates GIS server and workstations with new GIS files	1250
683-0242	MAX Software - GIS Map Editor Creates and editis GIS files	5860
683-0245	MAX Software - Mobile GIS Mapmaker Required Map Editor	3170
683-0233	MAX Software - ALI Transfer Allows GIS viewer to track to ALI location on map without CAD	495
683-0203	MAX Software - AVL Upgrade for Dispatch GIS Viewer (Requires Dispatch GIS Viewer) Applies AVL to Map Viewer	530
683-0232	MAX Software - Vehicle Monitoring System Stand Alone Client for AVL Runs GIS and AVL on separate workstation	1875
683-0202	MAX Software - Mobile Server System - Server Software (Includes AVL, CAD, and MAP) Manages external GIS and AVL data to mobile CAD	8545
683-0243	MAX Software - Field Viewer w/ GPS Software Viewer client for mobile GIS	1605

^{*} indicates a limited discount item

^{**} indicates a non-discountable item

MAX SOL	UTIONS GIS AND AVL SOFTWARE	
683-0241	MAX Software - Data Transfer Application for Remote PC	75
	Application to display ALI location on Map Viewer from Existing GPS systems in car	
683-0267	MAX Software - Proxy Host Maintenance & Support Software	40
683-0277	AVL Data Location Interface for GIS/AVL Server	2995
MAX SOL	UTIONS STAND-ALONE ALI SOFTWARE	
Part Number	Description	List
683-0230	MAX Software - Stand alone ANI/ALI System Internally maintained ANI/ALI database	7950
683-0240	MAX Software - Data Manager Database Comparison Client Compares External databases with internal agency databases	4785
MAX SOL	UTIONS HARDWARE	
Part Number	Description	List
683-0246	CAD Workstation	1680**
683-0252	Ruggedized Mobile CAD Tablet PC Tablet PC for Mobile CAD	2870**
683-0253	Ruggedized Industrial Notebook PC for Mobile GIS Mapmaker Designed to meet Military Standard 810G	1870**
683-0254	Ruggedized Mobile Workstation for Mapmaker Designed to meet Military Standard 810G	2100**
683-0263	SALI Tower Server	3940**
683-0219	CAD and GIS Small Form Factor Tower Server	5425**
683-0264	CAD and GIS Rack Server Quad-Core Intel® Xeon™ Processor, 8GB memory; 3 Yr. parts, labor, & on-site services std. NBD warranty. MS Windows Server 2008 Standard Edition +5 CALS, RAID 5 Controller, 5 - HP 146GB Hot Pluggable 2.5 SAS 10,000 rpm	6610**
683-0221	CAD SQL Server	2410**
683-0262	Microsoft 5 User Client License Pack for Windows Server	170**
683-0223	23-Inch Widescreen LCD Monitor	220**
683-0222	17-Inch LCD Flat Panel Monitor for Rack	195**
683-0249	GPS Receiver for Mobile Mapmaker	80**
683-0250	USB Keyboard and Mouse Bundle	40**
683-0251	Docking Station for Mobile Mapmaker Notebook and Mobile Mapmaker Workstation	280**
683-0255	21.5-inch High Performance Widescreen 1920x1080 LCD Monitor	340**
683-0256	LCD Speaker Bar	40**
683-0257	LaserJet double sided B&W network printer	960**
683-0258	LaserJet B&W network printer	765**
X72-0063	HP Care Pack 5 year, 4 hour 24x7, ProLiant ML350 - electronic	1890**
X72-0064	HP Care Pack 5 year, Next Business Day, ProLiant ML350	640**
X72-0065	HP - 9x5 next business day onsite - 5 yrs, workstation only	270**
X72-0066	HP - 9x5 next business day onsite - 5 yrs, workstation	310**
X72-0067	9x5 Next Business Day On-Site Coverage, 3 years	110**
X72-0068	HP - 5yr Next Business Day Onsite Notebook Hardware Support only	420**
X72-0069	HP Care Pack 5 year, 4 hour 24x7 on-site response, workstation only	580**
X72-0070	HP Care Pack 5 year, 4 hour 24x7 on-site response, workstation	610**
	UTIONS NETWORK HARDWARE	
Part Number	Description Triangle in Net Controller A Port USB/DC2 IAWA quite P042 004	List
683-0259	Tripp Lite NetController - 4 Port USB/PS2 KVM switch B042-004	320**
683-0260	Rack Mount 15 Amp surge and spike protection power distribution unit	110**

MAX SOLI	UTIONS NETWORK HARDWARE	
683-0261	Four Post Rack Cabinet, U2 Shelf Tray, Wiring Manager	1580**
683-0220	RS-232 and PCI-Express Card	55**
683-0224	NETGEAR 8-port Fast Ethernet Switch	80*
683-0247	CAD fax modem	170*
683-0248	SonicWall Comprehensive Gateway Security Suite	920**
683-0274	SonicWall TZ 215	1020
683-0265	NETGEAR 16-port Ethernet Switch 10/100/1000 Base-T	240**
683-0268	NETGEAR ProSafe 24-port Ethernet Switch 10/100/1000 Base-T	360*
683-0269	Tripp-Lite SmartPro 1500RM2U UPS rack mount for CAD Server	640*
683-0270	Tripp-Lite SmartPro UPS 2200RMXL2U VA for CAD Server	980**
683-0271	Tripp-Lite SmartPro UPS 3000RM2U VA for Server - Input Connection NEMA L5-30P	1090**
683-0272	Tripp-Lite SmartPro 3000NET Tower UPS for Server - Input Connection NEMA L5-30P	1050*
683-0273	Tripp-Lite Smart UPS 1500XL for Workstation	570*
683-0225	CAD and GIS Network Supplies	335**
MAV COLI	UTIONS INSTALLATION AND ON-SITE SERVICE	
Part Number	Description	Lis
X71-0022	CAD and Mapping On-Site Installation - Travel Day	1450**
X71-0020	CAD and Mapping On-Site Installation - First Day	1450*
X71-0020	CAD and Mapping On-Site Installation - Additional Day	1450*
X72-0079	Remote and Factory CAD and GIS Installation, Data Development and Maintenance - Daily Rate	1450*
		1150
	UTIONS TRAINING	
Part Number	Description CAD and Manning On Cita Tunining Travel Day	Lis
X71-0073	CAD and Mapping On-Site Training - Travel Day	1450** 1450**
X71-0071 X71-0072	CAD and Mapping On-Site Training - First Day CAD and Mapping On-Site Training - Additional Day	1450**
		1450***
	UTIONS SERVICES AND GIS DATA DEVELOPMENT	
Part Number	Description	Lis
X72-0076	CAD and Mapping Technical Services and Data Development - Travel Day	1450*
X72-0074	CAD and Mapping Technical Services and Data Development - First Day	1450*
X72-0075	CAD and Mapping Technical Services and Data Development - Additional Day	1450*
X72-0077	GIS Map Data Conversion	4000*
X72-0079	Remote and Factory CAD and GIS Installation, Data Development and Maintenance - Daily Rate	1450*
MAX SOLI	UTIONS COMPREHENSIVE MAINTENANCE PROGRAM	
Contact Factor		
Part Number	Description	Lis
X72-0078	Annual CAD and GIS Software Maintenance Agreement	Factory Quote
	18% of Software List Price for a 12 month period. Initial purchase must be a minimum of 12 months.	
MAX SOLI	UTIONS OFF-SITE DATA BACKUP	
Part Number	Description	Lis
X72-0055	Software - Collocation of data application	540
X72-0056	CMP Annual cost - Collocation of data client	95
X72-0057	Deployment - Disaster Recovery System	1425**
	Collegation of Data Monthly, For with a One Very Asymptotic to 1CD of data transferred now monthly	200**
X72-0058	Collocation of Data Monthly Fee with a One Year Agreement up to 1GB of data transferred per month	200

Model 15 Multi-Format Encoder

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0090 Rev. T

The Model 15 Multi-Format Encoder may be configured for most common paging formats, including tone and digital formats, plus nonstandard tone formats including Plectron, Federal, or other customer specified tones. Powered by 12 VDC, or wall transformer (optional).

Part Number	Description	List
905-0141	Model 15 Multi-Format Encoder, desktop. • Analog Formats: Two-tone, 5/6-tone, DTMF, 2805Hz, HSC, Reach, 1500Hz, alert tones • Digital Formats: NEC, POCSAG, Golay, Metro Pageboy • Field-programmable custom (Plectron) tones, stacks, Morse ID • RS-232 Port for paging from a computer	1025
709-7197	Interface cable for Motorola Radius® SM-, GM-, and M-series mobiles	70
709-7235	Programming Cable	50
815-9028	220 VAC 50 Hz Wall Transformer	55*
815-9033	115 VAC 60 Hz Wall Transformer	40
025-9235	Additional User Manual	50

^{*} indicates a limited discount item

^{**} indicates a non-discountable item

Model 1516 Sentrivoice

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0100 Rev. T.2

The Model 1516 SentriVoice monitors 8 alarm inputs and optionally transmits voice messages, tone and alphanumeric pages, or alert tones over the user supplied radio or PA. CE Approved. Product includes manuals on CD; printed manuals are available as options.

Part Number	Description	List
901-9334	Model 1516 SentriVoice Page and Voice Alarming via Radio (Standard Firmware Included, Voice Storage not included)	885
950-0283	Standard Firmware	230
950-9390	Remote Control Relay (Factory Install, Limit of 2)	39
709-7144	RS-232 PC Interface Cable, DB-9S (AT®)	85
815-9015	115 VAC 60Hz Wall Transformer	40
815-9027	220 VAC 50Hz Wall Transformer	55
950-9523	Motorola Radius® Radio Cable	95
950-9598	Model 1795 steel NEMA 4, 20x24x8, 7Ah battery/charger/supply * See Note Below	1690
950-9599	Model 1796 fiberglass NEMA 4X, 20x22x8, 7Ah battery/charger/supply * See Note Below	2235
950-9600	Model 1797 fiberglass NEMA 4X, 13x15x6, 7Ah battery/charger/supply * See Note Below	1525
OPTIONS		
Part Number	Description	List
950-9386	Paging Format, two-tone (Motorola, GE®) Note: Only one paging format can be installed.	230
950-9387	Paging Format, two-tone (Plectron) (replaces standard two-tone paging) Note: Only one paging format can be installed.	230
950-9391	Paging Format, POCSAG Alphanumeric (512 or 1200 baud) Note: Only one paging format can be installed.	305
950-9392	Paging Format, 5/6 tone (replaces standard two-tone paging) Note: Only one paging format can be installed.	305
950-9388	Voice Option - 10 seconds of voice storage (limit of 2)	70
950-9389	Extended Voice Option - additional 40 seconds of voice storage (limit of 2)	220
025-9302	Additional User Manual	50
950-0960	Radio Interface Kit, M1516 to Kenwood TK-x180	160

* NOTE: Model 1516 not included

Model 1517 Sentrivoice+

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0101 Rev. L.1

The Model 1517 SentriVoice+TM, housed in a NEMA 4X case with battery/charger/power supply, monitors 8 alarm inputs and automatically transmits voice messages, voice, tone, or alphanumeric pages or alert tones over the user supplied radio or PA.

Part Number	Description	List
901-9383	Model 1517 SentriVoice+ With 40 seconds voice storage, NEMA 4X case, power supply, charger, 7Ah battery, two-tone paging	2285
950-9390	Remote Control Relay (Factory Install, Limit of 2)	39
950-9387	Paging Format, two-tone (Plectron) (replaces standard two-tone paging)	230
950-9391	Paging Format, POCSAG Alphanumeric (512 or 1200 baud) (replaces standard two-tone paging)	305
950-9392	Paging Format, 5/6 tone (replaces standard two-tone paging)	305
950-9389	Extended Voice Option - additional 40 seconds of voice storage (limit of 2)	220
709-7144	RS-232 PC Interface Cable, DB-9S (AT®)	85
950-9497	12Ah Battery (upgrade replacement for standard 7Ah battery)	85
950-9523	Motorola Radius® Radio Cable	95
025-9302	Additional User Manual	50

^{*} indicates a limited discount item ** indicates a non-discountable item

Model 1550 Sentrimax

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0098 Rev. W

The Model 1550 SentriMaxTM is an industrial autodialer and radio alarm annunciator that can monitor and control up to 72 inputs or outputs. Includes voice prompts, NEMA 4X case, battery, charger, and 120/240V universal power supply.

Part Number	Description	List
901-9385	Model 1550 SentriMaxTM Industrial Alarm Processor 16 digital I/O, 1 minute voice, 8 analog inputs	3895
950-9517	16 Input or Output Expansion Module (limit 3)	375
950-9520	Extended Voice Option: 1 min increments (limit 3)	160
950-9521	Real-time Clock & Local Printer Interface	375
950-9595	Additional Phone Interface	375
950-9594	Radio Paging Formats: Two-Tone, POCSAG	375
950-9516	Telephone Paging Protocol: TAP/IXO with modem	375
950-0164	Option Firmware Upgrade Required if the radio paging, tap paging or real time clock option was previously purchased.	375
950-9523	Motorola Radius® Radio Cable	95
709-7144	RS-232 PC Interface Cable, DB-9S (AT®)	85
901-9325	Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product]	295
950-0393	M1550 Extended Voice field upgrade option	160
950-9746	Replacement Battery, 12V 12Ah	150
890-0068	Replacement Charger Board	290
950-1057	Replacement Power Supply for Industrial Products	210
025-9305	Additional User Manual	50
950-0852	M1550 Configuration Utility Additional CD Option	85

Model 18/18+ Control Link

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0104 Rev. P

The Model 18/18+ Control Link connects to radios and provides point-to-point or multi-point monitoring and control between the radios. The Control Link can replace up to 20 leased lines via radio. CE Approved. Product includes manuals on CD; printed manuals are available as

Part Number	Description	List
901-9286	Model 18 Control Link, with 8 digital inputs, 8 digital outputs	1130
950-0267	Model 18 Software Upgrade	420
901-9287	Model 18+ Control Link, with 16 digital inputs, 16 digital outputs and 4 analog inputs, 4 analog outputs	1535
950-0268	Model 18+ Software Upgrade	420
950-0269	Model 1804 Software Upgrade (enables serial communication out RS232 port)	420
709-7144	RS-232 PC Interface Cable, DB-9S (AT®)	85
709-7308	Motorola Radius® Cable	90
025-9214	Additional User Manual	50
950-0959	Radio Interface Kit, M18 to Kenwood TK-x180	165
OPTIONAL	NEMA CASES (MODEL 18/18+ NOT INCLUDED)	
Part Number	Description	List
950-9598	Model 1795 steel NEMA 4, 20x24x8, 7Ah battery/charger/supply	1690
950-9599	Model 1796 fiberglass NEMA 4X, 20x22x8, 7Ah battery/charger/supply	2235
950-9600	Model 1797 fiberglass NEMA 4X, 13x15x6, 7Ah battery/charger/supply	1525

^{*} indicates a limited discount item ** indicates a non-discountable item

Model 25 Programmable **Encoder**

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0094 Rev. R.1

The Model 25 Programmable Encoder enables dispatchers to send a page or several pages with the press of a single "instant call" button.

Part Number	Description	List
901-9019	Model 25 Programmable Encoder With numeric pad and 29 instant calls, includes Motorola & GE 2-tones, Quick-call I (2+2), CustomCalls, 5/6 tone, DTMF, and 2805/1500 Hz rotary dial formats (950-0742), and computer configuration package (950-9220).	5930
OTHER OI	PTIONS	
Part Number	Description	List
950-9214	120 VAC Power Supply (supplies 12 VDC@3A)	305
950-9220	Computer Configuration Package	115
950-9300	Local/CAD Switch (use with 901-9019 only)	160
025-9567	Model 25 Programmable Encoder Product Manual	50

Model 250 Tone Remote Adapter

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0192 Rev. N

The Model 250 is a tone remote adapter that includes features typically only found in high-end remote control stations. It provides a means of connecting a base station radio to industry-standard tone remote encoders, such as Zetron's desktop remotes and dispatch consoles. The Model 250 connects to an audio circuit or leased line from the tone remote and to the unique interface of the base station radio. Designed for fast installation and easy setup. The Model 250 includes integrated setup utilities that reduce the need for service equipment. CE Approved.

Part Number	Description	List
901-9588	Model 250 Tone Remote Adapter	985
950-0898	Dual Rack Mount Adapter Kit	85
OPTIONS		
Part Number	Description	List
950-0950	Interface kit for Kenwood TKR-x50/51	160
950-0956	Interface kit for Kenwood TK-x180, TK-5x10, and NX-700/800	160
950-1015	M250 Tone Remote PTT iDEN Handset Interface	590
950-1017	Interface Kit for MOTOTRBO mobile radios	155
709-7540	Generic Interface cable with flying leads	75
950-1201	Interface kit for Motorola CDM-1250/CDM-1550 LS+	85
950-0328	Interface kit for Motorola GM 300/R1225	85
950-0329	Interface kit for Kenwood TKR-840 repeater	85
950-0330	Interface kit for Kenwood TK-690/790/890	85
025-9472	M250 Tone Remote Adapter User Manual An electronic copy of M250 user manual is included with all orders	50

^{*} indicates a limited discount item

^{**} indicates a non-discountable item

Model 251 - DC Remote Base Station Adapter

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0273 Rev. D

DC remote control of radio is becoming rare, and few, if any, of the new radio control equipment capable of supporting DC remote control circuits. But there remains a large install base of DC remote radio base station. The Zetron DC Remote Base Station Adapter provides the bridge needed to adapt the new generation equipment to your legacy DC controlled radios, thus allowing you to retain your radio infrastructure investment. Contac Zetron for configuration and pricing information.

Part Number	Description	List
950-0898	Dual Rack Mount Adapter Kit	85
950-0851	M251 DC Remote Base Station Adapter	900
905-0347	M250/251 Tone-to-DC Remote Base Station Adapter Adds DC Control to a Multi-Frequency and/or Remotely connected radio from any Tone Remote console. Includes both M250 and M251 in a dual rack mount shelf, plus all cables and power supplies.	2635

^{*} indicates a limited discount item

^{**} indicates a non-discountable item

Product Category: M26 Fire Station Alerting

Model 26 - Fire Station Alerting System
Price Sheet 001-0065 Rev. AD

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

The Model 26 system is a fire station alerting system that provides dispatchers with a fast, reliable means for alerting selected stations and individual vehicles. Additional capabilities include control of vital station functions (doors, sirens, or PA systems), an RS-232 port for Computer-Aided-Dispatch operation, and remote status monitoring of sense inputs. A typical system consists of one or more dispatch units (Model 26s) and one or more station units located in the stations to be alerted. System size can be up to 26 stations. Consult with Zetron for additional information.

Pearl Number	MODEL 2	6	
901-9231 Model 26 Auxillary Status Panel (12 VDC Operation) 3360 950-9261 12 VDC Power Supply 430 951-9055 Model 26 Spare Parts Kit 585 950-9423 Model 26 Handset with hanger 335 709-0650 Model 26 to Model 26 cable (50') 85 950-9661 Model 26 Standard Software Option (Use on new systems) N/C 950-0559 Model 26 Hardware Adapter (for field upgrades determined by factory) N/C 950-0562 Model 26 Configuration Service (fee charged when hardware not ordered) 900 MODEL 6 STATION UNIT UPGRADES See Price Sheet 001-0246, IP FSA system, for new station transponder units) List Part Number Description List 950-0839 ME Ethernet Upgrade (1675 (for furticational compatibility with Model 6203 and IP FSA) 1895 950-1077 Win Intercom for M6 Upgrade (enables VoIP dispatcher announcements) 1895 950-0872 M6 Network Interface Bundle (includes Ethernet Upgrade & VoIP Intercom) 3260 950-0875 M6 Network Interface Sudded (includes Ethernet Upgrade & VoIP Intercom) 215 950-087	Part Number	Description	List
950-9261 12 VDC Power Supply 430 951-9055 Model 26 Spare Parts Kit 585 950-9423 Model 26 Handset with hanger 335 709-0650 Model 26 to Model 26 Cable (50') 85 950-9661 Model 26 Standard Software Option (Use on new systems) N/C 950-0559 Model 26 Hardware Adapter (for field upgrades determined by factory) N/C 950-0642 Model 26 Configuration Service (fee charged when hardware not ordered) 900 MODEL 6 STATION UNIT UPGRADES (See Price Sheet to 10-10246, IP FSA system, for new station transponder units) List Part Number Description List 950-0839 M6 Ethernet Upgrade (includes Cable South Medical Compatibility with Model 6203 and IP FSA) 1675 950-1007 Voip Intercorn for M6 Upgrade (enables VoIP dispatcher announcements) 3260 950-0839 M6 Network Interface Bundle (includes Ethernet Upgrade & VoIP Intercom) 465 950-0855 M6 Network Interface Bundle (software Upgrade & VoIP Intercom) 465 950-1055 M6/M62036204 DC Power Supply 215 901-9651 IP Station Unit Model 6203 (1 Station Column, 3 Apparatu	901-9230	Model 26 Status/Control Panel (12 VDC Operation)	5980
951-9055 Model 26 Spare Parts Kit 585 950-9423 Model 26 Handset with hanger 335 970-9650 Model 26 tandset with hanger 85 950-9661 Model 26 ton Model 26 cable (50°) 85 950-9659 Model 26 Standard Software Option (Use on new systems) N/C 950-0642 Model 26 Configuration Service (fee charged when hardware not ordered) 900 MODEL 6 STATION UNIT UPGRADES See Price Sheet Un-0246, IP FSA system, for new station transponder units) See Price Sheet Unit Oxide, IP FSA system, for new station transponder units) Part Number Description List 950-0839 M6 Ethernet Upgrade (If oxide Controllar) 1675 (Irof functional compatibility with Model 6203 and IP FSA) 1895 950-0839 M6 Network Interface Bundle (Includes Ethernet Upgrade (enables VoIP dispatcher announcements) 3260 950-0872 M6 Network Interface Bundle (Includes Ethernet Upgrade & VoIP Intercom) 465 950-0855 Model 6 Software Upgrade Option 465 950-1075 M6 (M6203/6204 DC Power Supply 215 91-9653 <	901-9231	Model 26 Auxiliary Status Panel (12 VDC Operation)	3260
950-9423 Model 26 Handset with hanger 335 709-0650 Model 26 to Model 26 cable (50°) 85 950-9661 Model 26 Standard Software Option (Use on new systems) N/C 950-0659 Model 26 Hardware Adapter (for field upgrades determined by factory) N/C 950-0642 Model 26 Configuration Service (fee charged when hardware not ordered) 900 MDEL 6 STATION UNIT UPGRADES Scee Price Sheet 001-0246, IP FSA system, for new station transponder units) List Part Number Description List 950-0839 M6 Ethernet Upgrade (enables VoIP dispatcher announcements) (ror functional compatibility with Model 6203 and IP FSA) 1895 (enables VoIP dispatcher announcements) 1895 (enables VoIP dispatcher announcements) 3260 (mortudes Ethernet Upgrade Quellon) 3260 (mortudes Ethernet Upgrade Quellon) 465	950-9261	12 VDC Power Supply	430
709-0650 Model 26 to Model 26 cable (50') 85 950-9661 Model 26 Standard Software Option (Use on new systems) N/C 950-0559 Model 26 Standard Software Option (Use on new systems) N/C 950-0524 Model 26 Configuration Service (fee charged when hardware not ordered) 900 MODEL 6 STATION UNIT UPGRADES (See Price Sheet 001-0246, IP FSA system, for new station transponder units) 1675 Part Number Description 1675 950-0839 M6 Ethernet Upgrade 1675 950-1007 Volp Intercom for M6 Upgrade (enables VoIP dispatcher announcements) 1895 950-1007 Volp Intercom for M6 Upgrade (enables VoIP dispatcher announcements) 3260 950-1007 M6 Network Interface Bundle (enables VoIP dispatcher announcements) 3260 950-0855 Model 6 Software Upgrade Option 465 950-105 M6/M6203/6204 DC Power Supply 215 901-9651 IP Station Unit M6del 6203 (1 Station Column,3 Apparatus Columns) 580 901-9654 IP Station Unit M6del 6203 (1 Station Columns) 580 950-0857 IP Station Unit PTT Handset With Hookswitch 355	951-9055	Model 26 Spare Parts Kit	585
950-9661 Model 26 Standard Software Option (Use on new systems) N/C 950-0559 Model 26 Hardware Adapter (for field upgrades determined by factory) N/C 950-0642 Model 26 Configuration Service (fee charged when hardware not ordered) 900 MODEL 6 S TATION UNIT UPGRADES (See Price Sheet U01-0246, IP FSA system, for new station transponder units) List Part Number Description List 950-039 M6 Ethernet Upgrade (orables VoIP dispatcher announcements) (or functional compatibility with Model 6203 and IP FSA) 1895 (chables VoIP dispatcher announcements) 1895 (chables VoIP dispatcher announcements) 905-0272 M6 Network Interface Bundle (includes Ethernet Upgrade & VoIP Intercom) 3260 (includes Ethernet Upgrade & VoIP Intercom) 465 950-1055 Model 6 Software Upgrade Option 465 465 950-1075 M6/MG203/6204 DC Power Supply 215 901-9653 IP Station Unit Model 6203 (1 Station Column,3 Apparatus Columns) 580 901-9654 IP Station Unit MC204 (4 ApparatusColumns) 590 901-9657 IP Station Unit MC204 (4 ApparatusColumns) 355 INSTALLATION COMPONENTS Sart Numb	950-9423	Model 26 Handset with hanger	335
950-0559 Model 26 Hardware Adapter (for field upgrades determined by factory) N/C 950-0642 Model 26 Configuration Service (fee charged when hardware not ordered) 900 MODEL 6 STATION UNIT UPGRADES Scee Price Sheet 001-0246, IP FSA system, for new station transponder units) List Part Number Description List 950-0839 M5 Ethernet Upgrade (for functional compatibility with Model 6203 and IP FSA) 1675 950-1007 Volp Intercom for M6 Upgrade (enables VoIP dispatcher announcements) (includes Ethernet Upgrade & VoIP Intercom) 3260 905-0272 M6 Network Interface Bundle (includes Ethernet Upgrade & VoIP Intercom) 465 950-0855 M6/M6203/6204 DC Power Supply 215 950-1075 M6/M6203/6204 DC Power Supply 325 901-9654 IP Station Unit M6204 (4 ApparatusColumns) When used with a MZ6, use of the RS-232 port for a "rip and run" printer is not supported 359 919-9657 IP Station Unit PTT Handset With Hookswitch 355 INSTALLATION COMPONENTS Part Number Description List 950-9193 Connectorized Punch down Block (Protected) [Baseline Product] 810 950-9254 Model 26 CAD Support Package <	709-0650	Model 26 to Model 26 cable (50')	85
MoDEL 6 STATION UNIT UPGRADES See Price Sheet 001-0246, IP FSA system, for new station transponder units) Part Number Description List	950-9661	Model 26 Standard Software Option (Use on new systems)	N/C
MODEL 6 STATION UNIT UPGRADES (See Price Sheet 001-0246, IP FSA system, for new station transponder units) Part Number Description List 950-0839 M6 Ethernet Upgrade (for functional compatibility with Model 6203 and IP FSA) 950-1007 Voip Intercom for M6 Upgrade (enables VoIP dispatcher announcements) 905-0272 M6 Network Interface Bundle (includes Ethernet Upgrade & VoIP Intercom) 950-0855 Model 6 Software Upgrade & VoIP Intercom) 950-1075 M6/M6203/6204 DC Power Supply 901-9653 IP Station Unit Model 6203 (1 Station Column,3 Apparatus Columns) When used with a M26, use of the RS-232 port for a "rip and run" printer is not supported 950-0857 IP Station Unit MF204 (4 Apparatus/Columns) When used with a M26, use of the RS-232 port for a "rip and run" printer is not supported 950-0857 IP Station Unit NF1T Handset With Hookswitch 355 INSTALLATION COMPONENTS Part Number Description List 950-9199 Connectorized Punch down Block (Protected) [Baseline Product] 901-9325 Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product] 901-9381 Model 26 CAD Support Package (for CAD interface development; includes manuals and protocol specs). Part Number Description List 959-9518 Model 26 CAD Support Pardware Kit 959-918 Model 26 Fire Station Dispatcher Installation/Operation Manual	950-0559	Model 26 Hardware Adapter (for field upgrades determined by factory)	N/C
Case Price Sheet 01-0246, IP FSA system, for new station transponder units) Description List	950-0642	Model 26 Configuration Service (fee charged when hardware not ordered)	900
Case Price Sheet 01-0246, IP FSA system, for new station transponder units) Description List	MODEL 6	STATION LINIT LIDGRADES	
Part NumberDescriptionList950-0839M6 Ethernet Upgrade (for functional compatibility with Model 6203 and IP FSA)1675950-1007Voip Intercom for M6 Upgrade (enables VoIP dispatcher announcements) (enables VoIP dispatcher announcements)1895905-0272M6 Network Interface Bundle (includes Ethernet Upgrade & VoIP Intercom)3260950-0855Model 6 Software Upgrade & VoIP Intercom)465950-1075M6/M6203/6204 DC Power Supply215901-9653IP Station Unit Model 6203 (1 Station Column,3 Apparatus Columns) When used with a M26, use of the RS-232 port for a "rip and run" printer is not supported5980901-9654IP Station Unit MEQ04 (4 ApparatusColumns) When used with a M26, use of the RS-232 port for a "rip and run" printer is not supported5980INSTALLATION COMPONENTSPart NumberDescription810901-9325Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product]810901-9325Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product]810901-9381Model 26 CAD Support PackageN/C905-0954Model 26 CAD Support Hardware Kit12300SYSTEM DOCUMENTATIONPart NumberDescriptionList025-9158Model 26 Fire Station Dispatcher Installation/Operation Manual50			
M6 Ethernet Upgrade			List
950-1007 Voip Intercom for M6 Upgrade (enables VoIP dispatcher announcements) (enables VoIP dispatcher announcements) 905-0272 M6 Network Interface Bundle (includes Ethernet Upgrade & VoIP Intercom) 950-0855 Model 6 Software Upgrade & VoIP Intercom) 950-0855 M6/M6203/6204 DC Power Supply 901-9653 IP Station Unit Model 6203 (1 Station Column,3 Apparatus Columns) When used with a MZ6, use of the RS-232 port for a "rip and run" printer is not supported 901-9654 IP Station Unit M6204 (4 Apparatus Column) When used with a MZ6, use of the RS-232 port for a "rip and run" printer is not supported 950-0857 IP Station Unit PTT Handset With Hookswitch 355 INSTALLATION COMPONENTS Part Number Description List 950-9199 Connectorized Punch down Block (Protected) [Baseline Product] 810 901-9325 Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product] 295 CAD SUPPORT PACKAGE (for CAD Interface development; includes manuals and protocol specs). Part Number Description List 901-9381 Model 26 CAD Support Package N/C 905-0254 Model 26 CAD Support Hardware Kit 12300 SYSTEM DOCUMENTATION Part Number Description List 025-9158 Model 26 Fire Station Dispatcher Installation/Operation Manual 50		<u> </u>	
Genables VoIP dispatcher announcements 3260 (enables VoIP Intercace Bundle (includes Ethernet Upgrade & VoIP Intercom) 3260 (includes Ethernet Upgrade & VoIP Intercom) 465 350-0855 Model 6 Software Upgrade & Option 465 4		(for functional compatibility with Model 6203 and IP FSA)	
Cincludes Ethernet Upgrade & VoIP Intercom 950-0855 Model 6 Software Upgrade Option 465 950-1075 M6/M6203/6204 DC Power Supply 215 901-9653 IP Station Unit Model 6203 (1 Station Column,3 Apparatus Columns) 6325 When used with a M26, use of the RS-232 port for a "rip and run" printer is not supported 901-9654 IP Station Unit M6204 (4 ApparatusColumns) When used with a M26, use of the RS-232 port for a "rip and run" printer is not supported 950-0857 IP Station Unit PTT Handset With Hookswitch 355 INSTALLATION COMPONENTS	950-1007		1895
950-1075 M6/M6203/6204 DC Power Supply 901-9653 IP Station Unit Model 6203 (1 Station Column,3 Apparatus Columns) When used with a M26, use of the RS-232 port for a "rip and run" printer is not supported 901-9654 IP Station Unit M6204 (4 ApparatusColumns) When used with a M26, use of the RS-232 port for a "rip and run" printer is not supported 950-0857 IP Station Unit PTT Handset With Hookswitch 355 INSTALLATION COMPONENTS Part Number Description List 950-9199 Connectorized Punch down Block (Protected) [Baseline Product] 901-9325 Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product] 295 CAD SUPPORT PACKAGE (for CAD interface development; includes manuals and protocol specs). Part Number Description List 901-9581 Model 26 CAD Support Package N/C 905-0254 Model 26 CAD Support Hardware Kit 505-9158 Model 26 Fire Station Dispatcher Installation/Operation Manual	905-0272		3260
901-9653 IP Station Unit Model 6203 (1 Station Column,3 Apparatus Columns) When used with a M26, use of the RS-232 port for a "rip and run" printer is not supported 901-9654 IP Station Unit M6204 (4 ApparatusColumns) When used with a M26, use of the RS-232 port for a "rip and run" printer is not supported 950-0857 IP Station Unit PTT Handset With Hookswitch 355 INSTALLATION COMPONENTS Part Number Description List 950-9199 Connectorized Punch down Block (Protected) [Baseline Product] 810 901-9325 Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product] 295 CAD SUPPORT PACKAGE (for CAD interface development; includes manuals and protocol specs). Part Number Description List 901-9581 Model 26 CAD Support Package N/C 905-0254 Model 26 CAD Support Hardware Kit 12300 SYSTEM DOCUMENTATION Part Number Description List 025-9158 Model 26 Fire Station Dispatcher Installation/Operation Manual 50	950-0855	Model 6 Software Upgrade Option	465
When used with a M26, use of the RS-232 port for a "rip and run" printer is not supported 901-9654 IP Station Unit M6204 (4 ApparatusColumns) When used with a M26, use of the RS-232 port for a "rip and run" printer is not supported 950-0857 IP Station Unit PTT Handset With Hookswitch 355 INSTALLATION COMPONENTS Part Number Description List 950-9199 Connectorized Punch down Block (Protected) [Baseline Product] 810 901-9325 Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product] 295 CAD SUPPORT PACKAGE (for CAD interface development; includes manuals and protocol specs). Part Number Description List 901-9581 Model 26 CAD Support Package N/C 905-0254 Model 26 CAD Support Hardware Kit 12300 SYSTEM DOCUMENTATION Part Number Description List 025-9158 Model 26 Fire Station Dispatcher Installation/Operation Manual 50	950-1075	M6/M6203/6204 DC Power Supply	215
When used with a M26, use of the RS-232 port for a "rip and run" printer is not supported 950-0857 IP Station Unit PTT Handset With Hookswitch 355 INSTALLATION COMPONENTS Part Number Description 901-9325 Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product] CAD SUPPORT PACKAGE (for CAD interface development; includes manuals and protocol specs). Part Number Description 901-9581 Model 26 CAD Support Package 9N/C 905-0254 Model 26 CAD Support Hardware Kit SYSTEM DOCUMENTATION Part Number Description Part Number Description SYSTEM DOCUMENTATION Part Number Description Description System Document And You and The Number Description List 025-9158 Model 26 Fire Station Dispatcher Installation/Operation Manual	901-9653		6325
INSTALLATION COMPONENTS Part Number Description List 950-9199 Connectorized Punch down Block (Protected) [Baseline Product] 810 901-9325 Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product] 295 CAD SUPPORT PACKAGE (for CAD interface development; includes manuals and protocol specs). Part Number Description List 901-9581 Model 26 CAD Support Package N/C 905-0254 Model 26 CAD Support Hardware Kit 12300 SYSTEM DOCUMENTATION Part Number Description List 025-9158 Model 26 Fire Station Dispatcher Installation/Operation Manual 50	901-9654		5980
Part NumberDescriptionList950-9199Connectorized Punch down Block (Protected) [Baseline Product]810901-9325Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product]295CAD SUPPORT PACKAGE (for CAD interface development; includes manuals and protocol specs).Part NumberDescriptionList901-9581Model 26 CAD Support PackageN/C905-0254Model 26 CAD Support Hardware Kit12300SYSTEM DOCUMENTATION Part NumberDescriptionList025-9158Model 26 Fire Station Dispatcher Installation/Operation Manual50	950-0857	IP Station Unit PTT Handset With Hookswitch	355
Part NumberDescriptionList950-9199Connectorized Punch down Block (Protected) [Baseline Product]810901-9325Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product]295CAD SUPPORT PACKAGE (for CAD interface development; includes manuals and protocol specs).Part NumberDescriptionList901-9581Model 26 CAD Support PackageN/C905-0254Model 26 CAD Support Hardware Kit12300SYSTEM DOCUMENTATION Part NumberDescriptionList025-9158Model 26 Fire Station Dispatcher Installation/Operation Manual50	INSTALLA	TION COMPONENTS	
901-9325 Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product] 295 CAD SUPPORT PACKAGE (for CAD interface development; includes manuals and protocol specs). Part Number Description List 901-9581 Model 26 CAD Support Package N/C 905-0254 Model 26 CAD Support Hardware Kit 12300 SYSTEM DOCUMENTATION Part Number Description List 025-9158 Model 26 Fire Station Dispatcher Installation/Operation Manual 50			List
CAD SUPPORT PACKAGE (for CAD interface development; includes manuals and protocol specs). Part Number Description List 901-9581 Model 26 CAD Support Package N/C 905-0254 Model 26 CAD Support Hardware Kit 12300 SYSTEM DOCUMENTATION Part Number Description List 025-9158 Model 26 Fire Station Dispatcher Installation/Operation Manual 50	950-9199	Connectorized Punch down Block (Protected) [Baseline Product]	810
(for CAD interface development; includes manuals and protocol specs).Part NumberDescriptionList901-9581Model 26 CAD Support PackageN/C905-0254Model 26 CAD Support Hardware Kit12300SYSTEM DOCUMENTATIONPart NumberDescriptionList025-9158Model 26 Fire Station Dispatcher Installation/Operation Manual50	901-9325	Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product]	295
(for CAD interface development; includes manuals and protocol specs).Part NumberDescriptionList901-9581Model 26 CAD Support PackageN/C905-0254Model 26 CAD Support Hardware Kit12300SYSTEM DOCUMENTATIONPart NumberDescriptionList025-9158Model 26 Fire Station Dispatcher Installation/Operation Manual50	CAD SLIPI	PORT PACKAGE	
901-9581 Model 26 CAD Support Package N/C 905-0254 Model 26 CAD Support Hardware Kit 12300 SYSTEM DOCUMENTATION Part Number Description List 025-9158 Model 26 Fire Station Dispatcher Installation/Operation Manual 50			
905-0254 Model 26 CAD Support Hardware Kit 12300 SYSTEM DOCUMENTATION Part Number Description List 025-9158 Model 26 Fire Station Dispatcher Installation/Operation Manual 50			List
SYSTEM DOCUMENTATION Part Number Description List 025-9158 Model 26 Fire Station Dispatcher Installation/Operation Manual 50	901-9581	Model 26 CAD Support Package	N/C
Part NumberDescriptionList025-9158Model 26 Fire Station Dispatcher Installation/Operation Manual50	905-0254	Model 26 CAD Support Hardware Kit	12300
Part NumberDescriptionList025-9158Model 26 Fire Station Dispatcher Installation/Operation Manual50	SYSTEM I	OCCUMENTATION	
025-9158 Model 26 Fire Station Dispatcher Installation/Operation Manual 50			List
025-9157 Model 6 Station Transponder Installation/Operation Manual 50			
	025-9157	Model 6 Station Transponder Installation/Operation Manual	50

Zetron Price Book

All trademarks are properties of their respective owners. All pricing subject to Zetron's terms and conditions.

indicates a limited discount item

^{**} indicates a non-discountable item

EXTENDE	D LIMITED WARRANTY	
Part Number	Description	List
X61-1337	Extended Limited Warranty per year for years 2 - 5 4% of System List Price	4% of SLP
X61-5337	Extended Limited Warranty for coverage through year 5 14% of System List Price	14% of SLP

Model 284 Multi-line Tone Remote

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0146 Rev. AA

The Model 284 is an EIA-compatible tone remote that allows an operator to control up to four base stations or repeaters from a single unit. A built-in paging encoder is available. The unit is programmable from the ZIPR software program. A telephone-style handset with PTT pressbar, a built-in microphone, and built-in speaker are included.

Part Number	Description	List
901-9498	Model 284 Multi-line Tone Remote with Built-In Paging Encoder Includes parallel status indication, function tone muting, InstanTalk circuit, real-time clock, VU meter, LCD with 32 programmable text aliases to identify base frequencies, 2-tone, 5-tone, DTMF, 2805/1500Hz, and alerts. Includes 10 stacks of 10 pagers each, and a 50-pager database with programmable text alias, User Manual and 120/240V Universal Power supply included.	2760
901-9714	Model 284 Multi-line Tone Remote with Built-In Paging Encoder, Kenwood version	2760
OPTIONS		
Part Number	Description	List
901-9588	Model 250 Tone Remote Adapter	985
709-7540	Generic Interface cable with flying leads	75
950-0328	Interface kit for Motorola GM 300/R1225	85
950-0329	Interface kit for Kenwood TKR-840 repeater	85
950-0330	Interface kit for Kenwood TK-690/790/890	85
950-9449	Programming Kit. Includes cable, adapter, and ZIPR software	240
950-9102	Footswitch, Single w/ 10' cable	115
950-0030	Headset 6-wire Requires headset interface box, which disables handset.	260*
950-0032	Headset, 6-wire w/PTT, Noise Cancelling Requires headset interface box, which disables handset.	300*
950-9674	Headset interface box (disables handset)	165
950-0358	Model 280/284 Tone Remote Headset Adapter	695
950-9437	PTT Handset with Cord	95
905-0330	Desktop Microphone, Shure With 6' cable	630
025-9346	User Manual, additional (Note: PDF images of all manuals can be found on the resellers website.)	50
025-9589	Desktop Microphone Manual	50

^{*} indicates a limited discount item

^{**} indicates a non-discountable item

Model 30 Worldpatch Price Sheet 001-0009 Rev. U

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

The Model 30 Worldpatch is a phone patch that adds interconnect to any base station, control station, or repeater.

Part Number	Description	List
901-9416	Model 30 Worldpatch with APO See * Note 1 Below	605
901-9417	Model 30 Worldpatch with Digital Voice Delay and APO See * Note 1 and ** Note 2 Below	695
901-9540	Model 30 Worldpatch with Selcall, APO, and Digital Voice Delay See * Note 1, ** Note 2, and *** Note 3 Below	1055
OPTIONS		
Part Number	Description	List
950-0040	Mounting hardware to fit Motorola Radius GR-series repeaters	115
950-9931	Single Rack Mount Adapter Kit	75
709-7179	Generic Radio Interface Cable (flying leads)	70
950-0025	Interface cable for Motorola Radius SM-, GM-, and M-series mobiles	75
950-0480	Custom DIU interface cable with notch filter circuit for connection to the Motorola DIU (Digital Interface Unit). Allows PSTN interconnect operation in ASTRO Digital mode when connected to Motorola Quantar and MTR2000 ASTRO-capable base stations. Interface cable connects to Motorola DIU box via modular RJ-45 port.	490
950-0481	Custom interface cable for Motorola Quantar and MTR2000 for analog (non-ASTRO) operation. Interface cable connects Model 30 to above base stations via 25-pin MRTI port.	490
950-0026	Interface cable for Motorola Radius® GR1225	85
901-9325	Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product]	295
025-9140	Additional User Manual (for 901-9416 and 901-9417)	50
025-9431	Additional User Manual (for 901-9540)	50
950-0951	Radio Interface Kit, M30 to Kenwood TKR-x50/x51	165
950-0957	Radio Interface Kit, M30 to Kenwood TK-x180	165
950-1018	Interface cable kit for MOTOTRBO XPR8400 radio	155
950-1174	Radio Interface Kit, M30 to Motorola XTL5000	160
950-1205	Interface cable kit for MOTOTRBO MTR3000 radio	140
FIELD UP	GRADES	
Part Number	Description	List
950-9360	Field upgrade to add APO	190
950-9411	Field upgrade to add Digital Voice Delay	240
950-9957	Field upgrade to add Selcall format	360

^{*} Note 1 - APO (Advanced Programming Operation): Provides 50 autodials, four-click PTT autodial, mobile-oriented hook flash via *0, auxiliary output, repeat courtesy tone, security code for direct-channel access, single ringout from connect button, and call-alert beeps. ** Note 2 -Digital Voice Delay: Recommended for simplex base-station and control-station applications and is adjustable. *** Note 3 - Selcall: Provides 100 and 1000 call encoding if two-tone and DTMF. It also provides dial-up remote operations from telephone (*t o Key, # to Unkey).

indicates a limited discount item

^{**} indicates a non-discountable item

Model 3022 Instant Recall Recorder

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0064 Rev. N

The Model 3022 Instant Recall Recorder records and stores the last several telephone calls or radio transactions at an operator's position. Memory capacity is doubled by using reduced sample rate with only minor decrease in sound quality. CE Approved.

Part Number	Description	List
901-9270	Model 3022 Instant Recall Recorder (2 unit* widths)(includes 64/128 minutes memory)	2860
MOUNTIN	G OPTIONS	
Part Number	Description	List
901-9256	Series 3000 Rack Adapter (Fits 19" x 5.25" EIA rack space) Mounts 8 units worth of modules and blank module panels	455
901-9264	ALI Display Adapter Mounts 4 units worth of modules and blank module panels.	370
950-9977	Blank Module Panel	30
415-9802	Blank Module Panel 4 unit* widths(5.25"H x 8.5"W)	85
MANUALS		
Part Number	Description	List
025-9221	Additional Model 3022 Installation and Operation Manual	50

^{* 1} unit = 5.25"H x 2.125"W. The Model 3022 measures 5.25"H x 4.25"W (2 unit widths) and can be mounted in the Series 3000 Rack or Desktop Adapters or directly in place of 2 modules in a Motorola CENTRACOM II® Channel Control Panel.

^{*} indicates a limited discount item

^{**} indicates a non-discountable item

Model 3030 PSAP TDD

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0052 Rev. N

The Model 3030 PSAP TDD is a Telecommunications Device for the Deaf which allows a calltaker to communicate with a hearing-impaired caller typing messages on a TDD.

Part Number	Description	List
901-9254	Model 3030 PSAP TDD Module (2 unit* widths)	1935
950-9436	Compact PC Keyboard w/ Large AT DIN Connector	150*
950-9299	Model 3030 Handset Interface (Standard phones and Merlin Legend®)	475
950-0068	EIA-574 Adapter (CAD) Cable	55
025-9193	Model 3030 Additional User Manual	50
950-9596	Spare paper rolls for Model 3031 printer, Box of 5	40
MOUNTIN	G OPTIONS	
Part Number	Description	List
901-9256	Series 3000 Rack Adapter (Fits 19" x 5.25" EIA rack space) Mounts 8 units* worth of modules and blank module panels	455
901-9264	ALI Display Adapter Mounts 4 units* worth of modules and blank module panels. Measures 8.75"W x 5.25"H x 10.5"D	370
950-9977	Blank Module Panel 1 unit* width (5.25"H x 2.125"W)	30
415-9802	Blank Module Panel 4 unit* widths(5.25"H x 8.5"W)	85

* 1 unit = 5.25"H x 2.125"W

Model 360 Kenwood-Compatible Radio Remote

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0188 Rev. P

The Model 360 Radio Remote allows an operator to control a Kenwood TK-X80 Series and X180 Series radios up to 2000 ft. away. For applications requiring greater separations, a pair of Model 232 Voice/Data Multiplexers may be used over leased or PSTN lines. Up to 25 Model 360 desktop remotes may be paralleled. A telephone-style handset with PTT press-bar, built-in microphone, and speaker are included as standard equipment. May be wall mounted or placed on desktop.

Part Number	Description	List
901-9578	Model 360 Radio Remote	1520
901-9577	Model 360 Radio Interface (Important Note: Supports TK-X180, NX200, and NX800 Radios. Requires installation of KCT-19 cable available from Kenwood)	745
OPTIONS		
Part Number	Description	List
950-1183	Model 360 Radio Interface Firmware for Kenwood TK-X80 radio support. No charge if being sold with new unit.	N/C
950-0030	Headset 6-wire Requires headset interface box, which disables handset.	260*
950-0032	Headset, 6-wire w/PTT, Noise Cancelling Requires headset interface box, which disables handset.	300*
950-9674	Headset interface box (disables handset)	165
950-9102	Footswitch, Single w/ 10' cable	115
950-0152	Programming Kit (includes software and programming adapter)	240
815-9033	115 VAC 60 Hz Wall Transformer	40
815-9028	220 VAC 50 Hz Wall Transformer	55*
905-0330	Desktop Microphone, Shure With 6' cable	630
025-9589	Desktop Microphone Manual	50

^{*} indicates a limited discount item

^{**} indicates a non-discountable item

Model 37-MAX Repeater Pal Price Sheet 001-0025 Rev. M

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

The Model 37-MAX is a remote-programmable, community repeater panel that provides the maximum number of users, 154 (50 CTCSS, 104

Product includes manuals on CD; printed manuals are available as options.

Part Number	Description	List
901-9486	Model 37-MAX Repeater Pal, 154 users	560
OPTIONS		
Part Number	Description	List
709-7179	Generic Radio Interface Cable (flying leads)	70
950-0024	Interface cable for Motorola Radius® GR1225	85
950-0040	Mounting hardware to fit Motorola Radius GR-series repeaters	115
950-9920	Interface assembly for Motorola MTR2000 station	345
950-9931	Single Rack Mount Adapter Kit	75
025-9376	Additional User Manual	50
950-0953	Radio Interface Kit, M37 MAX to Kenwood TKR-x50/x51	165

Zetron Price Book

All trademarks are properties of their respective owners. All pricing subject to Zetron's terms and conditions.

^{*} indicates a limited discount item ** indicates a non-discountable item

Model 390 Tetra Remote

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0186 Rev. R

The Model 390 TETRA Remote is a desktop remote for the TETRA radio system. The termination panel locally connects up to 15 remotes to a single base station. CE Approved.

901-9564 Model 390 TETRA Remote 212 212 213 214 215		· · ·	
901-9688 M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Interface 284 M07E: Supports the Motorola MTM800 Enhanced Data Radio and MTM5400 Data Radio. Manual included on disk. Includes MTM800 Enhanced Data Radio Interface cable 709-7980. Requires the use of a junction box. See the Installation Options section below for other cable options. 69 M07E: Supports the Motorola MTM700/800 Radios. Printed manual included. Includes MTM700/800 Radio Interface Cable 709-7585. 78 M390 Radio Interface Eable 709-7585. 78 M390 Radio Interface Dox, which disables handset. 260 Requires headset interface box, which disables handset. 260 Requires headset interface dox, which disables handset. 260 Requires headset interface dox, which disables handset. 260 Requires headset interface dox, which disables handset. 260 Requires headset headset headset headset headset headset headset headset h	Part Number	Description	List
NOTE: Supports the Motorola MTM800 Enhanced Data Radio and MTM5400 Data Radio. Manual included on disk. Includes MTM800E/MTM5400 Front Panel Radio Interface cable 709-7980. Requires the use of a junction box. See the Installation Options section below for other cable options. M390 Radio Interface For MTM700/800 Radios. Printed manual included. Includes MTM700/800 Radio Interface Cable 709-7585. OPTIONS Part Number Description Lise 950-0030 Headset 6-wire Requires headset interface box, which disables handset. 950-0032 Headset, 6-wire WPITT, Noise Cancelling Requires headset, interface box, which disables handset. 950-9674 Headset interface box (disables handset) 950-9102 Footswitch, Single w/ 10° cable 950-9102 Footswitch, Single w/ 10° cable 950-9103 Programming kit, is only required if you want to change transmit timeout timer, conversation timer, radio ID, or if you want to disable the secure or intercom features. 950-0466 Power Supply, 100-240VAC input, 12VDC output, 15W 815-9033 115 VAC 60 Hz Wall Transformer 950-0330 Desktop Microphone, Shure With 6' cable 025-9589 Desktop Microphone, Shure With 6' cable 025-9589 M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Remote System Product Manual Note: For 901-9687 Note: For 901-9687 INSTALLATION OPTIONS Part Number Description Lise 150-97-980 M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Interface Manual Note: For 901-9687 National Carlos of M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Interface to MTM800E or MTM500 Junction Box Cable	901-9564	Model 390 TETRA Remote	2120
NOTE: Supports the Motorola MTM700/800 Radios. Printed manual included. Includes MTM700/800 Radio Interface Cable 709-7585. Interface Cable 709-7585. Interface Cable 709-7585. Interface Description Isis 950-0030 Headset 6-wire Requires headset interface box, which disables handset. Headset, 6-wire w/PTT, Noise Cancelling Requires headset interface box, which disables handset. 160 950-9674 Headset interface box (disables handset. 160 950-9102 Footswitch, Single w/ 10' cable 111 950-0115 Programming kit, includes cable and ZIPR (Zetron Installation Prog for Remotes) 160 970-970115 Programming kit, includes cable and ZIPR (Zetron Installation Prog for Remotes) 160 970-970115 Programming kit is only required if you want to change transmit timeout timer, conversation timer, radio ID, or if you want to disable the secure or intercom features. 160 970-970115 170 9701 9701 9701 9701 9701 9701 9701	901-9688	NOTE: Supports the Motorola MTM800 Enhanced Data Radio and MTM5400 Data Radio. Manual included on disk. Includes MTM800E/MTM5400 Front Panel Radio Interface cable 709-7980. Requires the use of a	2845
Part Number Description Lis 950-0030 Headset 6-wire Requires headset interface box, which disables handset. 260 Requires headset interface box, which disables handset. 950-0032 Headset, 6-wire w/PTT, Noise Cancelling Requires headset interface box (disables handset.) 300 Requires headset interface box, which disables handset. 950-9674 Headset interface box (disables handset) 16 Programming kit, includes cable and ZIPR (Zetron Installation Prog for Remotes) 11 Programming kit, includes cable and ZIPR (Zetron Installation Prog for Remotes) 16 Programming kit is only required if you want to change transmit timeout timer, conversation timer, radio ID, or if you want to disable the secure or intercom features. 16 Programming kit is only required if you want to change transmit timeout timer, conversation timer, radio ID, or if you want to disable the secure or intercom features. 11 Security of the Conversation timer, radio ID, or if you want to disable the secure or intercom features. 11 Security of the Conversation timer, radio ID, or if you want to disable the secure or intercom features. 11 Security of the Conversation timer, radio ID, or if you want to disable the secure or intercom features. 11 Security of the Conversation timer, radio ID, or if you want to disable the secure or intercom features. 11 Security of the Conversation timer, radio ID, or if you want to change transmit timeout timer, conversation timer, radio ID, or if you want to change transmit timeout timer, conversation timer, radio ID, or if you want to change transmit timeout timer, conversation timer, radio ID, or if you want to disable the secure or	901-9617	NOTE: Supports the Motorola MTM700/800 Radios. Printed manual included. Includes MTM700/800 Radio	695
Part Number Description Lis 950-0030 Headset 6-wire Requires headset interface box, which disables handset. 260 Requires headset interface box, which disables handset. 950-0032 Headset, 6-wire w/PTT, Noise Cancelling Requires headset interface box (disables handset.) 300 Requires headset interface box, which disables handset. 950-9674 Headset interface box (disables handset) 16 Programming kit, includes cable and ZIPR (Zetron Installation Prog for Remotes) 11 Programming kit, includes cable and ZIPR (Zetron Installation Prog for Remotes) 16 Programming kit is only required if you want to change transmit timeout timer, conversation timer, radio ID, or if you want to disable the secure or intercom features. 16 Programming kit is only required if you want to change transmit timeout timer, conversation timer, radio ID, or if you want to disable the secure or intercom features. 11 Security of the Conversation timer, radio ID, or if you want to disable the secure or intercom features. 11 Security of the Conversation timer, radio ID, or if you want to disable the secure or intercom features. 11 Security of the Conversation timer, radio ID, or if you want to disable the secure or intercom features. 11 Security of the Conversation timer, radio ID, or if you want to disable the secure or intercom features. 11 Security of the Conversation timer, radio ID, or if you want to change transmit timeout timer, conversation timer, radio ID, or if you want to change transmit timeout timer, conversation timer, radio ID, or if you want to change transmit timeout timer, conversation timer, radio ID, or if you want to disable the secure or	OPTIONS		
Requires headset interface box, which disables handset. 950-0032 Headset, 6-wire w/PTT, Noise Cancelling Requires headset interface box, which disables handset. 950-9674 Headset interface box (disables handset) 16 950-9102 Footswitch, Single w/ 10' cable 11 950-0115 Programming kit, includes cable and ZIPR (Zetron Installation Prog for Remotes) Programming kit is only required if you want to change transmit timeout timer, conversation timer, radio ID, or if you want to disable the secure or intercom features. 16 950-0406 Power Supply, 100-240VAC input, 12VDC output, 15W 11 815-9033 115 VAC 60 Hz Wall Transformer 4 815-9028 220 VAC 50 Hz Wall Transformer 55 905-0330 Desktop Microphone, Shure With 6' cable 63 DOCUMENTATION Part Number Description Lis 025-9589 Desktop Microphone Manual 5 025-9659 M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Remote System Product Manual Note: For 901-9688 5 025-9448 M390 TETRA Radio Interface Manual Note: For 901-9617 5 INSTALLATION OPTIONS Part NumberDescription Lis		Description	List
Requires headset interface box, which disables handset. 950-9674 Headset interface box (disables handset) 950-9102 Footswitch, Single w/ 10' cable 950-91015 Programming kit, includes cable and ZIPR (Zetron Installation Prog for Remotes) Programming kit is only required if you want to change transmit timeout timer, conversation timer, radio IID, or if you want to disable the secure or intercom features. 950-0406 Power Supply, 100-240VAC input, 12VDC output, 15W 815-9033 115 VAC 60 Hz Wall Transformer 44815-9028 220 VAC 50 Hz Wall Transformer 55905-0330 Desktop Microphone, Shure With 6' cable DOCUMENTATION Part Number Description List 025-9589 Desktop Microphone Manual Note: For 901-9688 025-9659 M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Remote System Product Manual Note: For 901-9617 INSTALLATION OPTIONS Part Number Description List 709-7980 M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Interface to MTM800E or MTM5400 Junction Box Cable	950-0030		260*
950-9102 Footswitch, Single w/ 10' cable 950-0115 Programming kit, includes cable and ZIPR (Zetron Installation Prog for Remotes) Programming kit is only required if you want to change transmit timeout timer, conversation timer, radio ID, or if you want to disable the secure or intercom features. 950-0406 Power Supply, 100-240VAC input, 12VDC output, 15W 11815-9033 115 VAC 60 Hz Wall Transformer 4815-9028 220 VAC 50 Hz Wall Transformer 55905-0330 Desktop Microphone, Shure With 6' cable DOCUMENTATION Part Number Description Lise 025-9589 Desktop Microphone Manual 025-9659 M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Remote System Product Manual Note: For 901-9688 025-9448 M390 TETRA Radio Interface Manual Note: For 901-9617 INSTALLATION OPTIONS Part Number Description Lise 709-7980 M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Interface to MTM800E or MTM5400 Junction Box Cable	950-0032	, , , ,	300*
950-0115 Programming kit, includes cable and ZIPR (Zetron Installation Prog for Remotes) Programming kit is only required if you want to change transmit timeout timer, conversation timer, radio ID, or if you want to disable the secure or intercom features. 950-0406 Power Supply, 100-240VAC input, 12VDC output, 15W 11: 815-9033 115 VAC 60 Hz Wall Transformer 4815-9028 220 VAC 50 Hz Wall Transformer 905-0330 Desktop Microphone, Shure With 6' cable DOCUMENTATION Part Number Description 1025-9589 Desktop Microphone Manual 1025-9589 Desktop Microphone Manual 1025-9659 M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Remote System Product Manual 1025-9448 M390 TETRA Radio Interface Manual 1025-9448 M390 TETRA Radio Interface Manual 1050-045 Note: For 901-9617 INSTALLATION OPTIONS Part Number Description 150-047-0980 M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Interface to MTM800E or MTM5400 Junction Box Cable	950-9674	Headset interface box (disables handset)	165
Programming kit is only required if you want to change transmit timeout timer, conversation timer, radio ID, or if you want to disable the secure or intercom features. 950-0406 Power Supply, 100-240VAC input, 12VDC output, 15W 11815-9033 115 VAC 60 Hz Wall Transformer 44815-9028 220 VAC 50 Hz Wall Transformer 55905-0330 Desktop Microphone, Shure With 6' cable 630 DOCUMENTATION Part Number Description 1025-9589 Desktop Microphone Manual 105-9659 M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Remote System Product Manual 105-9659 N390-P TETRA Radio Interface Manual 105-9448 M390 TETRA Radio Interface Manual 106-9617 INSTALLATION OPTIONS Part Number Description 150-97980 M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Interface to MTM800E or MTM5400 Junction Box Cable	950-9102	Footswitch, Single w/ 10' cable	115
815-9033 115 VAC 60 Hz Wall Transformer 4 815-9028 220 VAC 50 Hz Wall Transformer 55 905-0330 Desktop Microphone, Shure With 6' cable 63 DOCUMENTATION Part Number Description Lis 025-9589 Desktop Microphone Manual 5 025-9659 M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Remote System Product Manual Note: For 901-9688 5 025-9448 M390 TETRA Radio Interface Manual Note: For 901-9617 5 INSTALLATION OPTIONS Part Number Description Lis 709-7980 M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Interface to MTM800E or MTM5400 Junction Box Cable 15	950-0115	Programming kit is only required if you want to change transmit timeout timer, conversation timer, radio	165
815-9028 220 VAC 50 Hz Wall Transformer 55 905-0330 Desktop Microphone, Shure With 6' cable 63 DOCUMENTATION Part Number Description Lis 025-9589 Desktop Microphone Manual 55 025-9659 M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Remote System Product Manual Note: For 901-9688 55 025-9448 M390 TETRA Radio Interface Manual Note: For 901-9617 55 INSTALLATION OPTIONS Part Number Description Lis 709-7980 M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Interface to MTM800E or MTM5400 Junction Box Cable 15	950-0406	Power Supply, 100-240VAC input, 12VDC output, 15W	110
905-0330 Desktop Microphone, Shure With 6' cable 63 DOCUMENTATION Part Number Description Lis 025-9589 Desktop Microphone Manual 5025-9659 M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Remote System Product Manual 55 Note: For 901-9688 Society For 901-9688 Society For 901-9617 INSTALLATION OPTIONS Part Number Description Lis 709-7980 M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Interface to MTM800E or MTM5400 Junction Box Cable 15	815-9033	115 VAC 60 Hz Wall Transformer	40
DOCUMENTATIONPart NumberDescriptionLis025-9589Desktop Microphone Manual5025-9659M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Remote System Product Manual Note: For 901-96885025-9448M390 TETRA Radio Interface Manual Note: For 901-96175INSTALLATION OPTIONSPart NumberDescriptionLis709-7980M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Interface to MTM800E or MTM5400 Junction Box Cable15	815-9028	220 VAC 50 Hz Wall Transformer	55*
Part NumberDescriptionList025-9589Desktop Microphone Manual5025-9659M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Remote System Product Manual Note: For 901-96885025-9448M390 TETRA Radio Interface Manual Note: For 901-96175INSTALLATION OPTIONS Part NumberList709-7980M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Interface to MTM800E or MTM5400 Junction Box Cable15	905-0330	Desktop Microphone, Shure With 6' cable	630
Part NumberDescriptionList025-9589Desktop Microphone Manual5025-9659M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Remote System Product Manual Note: For 901-96885025-9448M390 TETRA Radio Interface Manual Note: For 901-96175INSTALLATION OPTIONS Part NumberList709-7980M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Interface to MTM800E or MTM5400 Junction Box Cable15	DOCUMEN	NTATION	
025-9659M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Remote System Product Manual Note: For 901-96885025-9448M390 TETRA Radio Interface Manual Note: For 901-96175INSTALLATION OPTIONS Part NumberDescriptionLis709-7980M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Interface to MTM800E or MTM5400 Junction Box Cable15			List
Note: For 901-9688 390 TETRA Radio Interface Manual Note: For 901-9617 5 INSTALLATION OPTIONS Value of the part Number Description List Number Description 709-7980 M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Interface to MTM800E or MTM5400 Junction Box Cable 15	025-9589	Desktop Microphone Manual	50
Note: For 901-9617 INSTALLATION OPTIONS Part Number Description Lis 709-7980 M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Interface to MTM800E or MTM5400 Junction Box Cable 15	025-9659		50
Part NumberDescriptionLis709-7980M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Interface to MTM800E or MTM5400 Junction Box Cable15	025-9448		50
Part NumberDescriptionLis709-7980M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Interface to MTM800E or MTM5400 Junction Box Cable15	INSTALLA	TION OPTIONS	
			List
709-8019 M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Interface to TMT5400 Data Radio Cable	709-7980	M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Interface to MTM800E or MTM5400 Junction Box Cable	155
	709-8019	M390-P TETRA PEI Radio Interface to TMT5400 Data Radio Cable	145

Product Category: Model 4010

Model 4010/4010R Radio Dispatch Console

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0054 Rev. AS

The Model 4010/R is a self-contained, multi-position radio dispatch console that can accommodate up to 12 radio channels and 2 telephone lines. Contact Zetron for a Configuration and Planning Guide. CE Approved.

901-9269 Model 4010 Radio Dispatch Console (Desktop) 5815 901-9325 Model 4010R Radio Dispatch Console (Rackmount) 5815 902-0992 Power Supply for 4010, 4118 or 4018 95* 950-0962 M4010 Console Programming Software for Windows 230 EXPANSION UNIT EXPANSION UNIT EXPANSION DESCRIPTION OF A 1158 Console Expander (5.25* x 19*) 2330 CHAINTEE EXPANSION ADAPTERS EXPANSION OF ADAPTERS EXPANSION OF ADAPTERS EXPANSION ADAPTERS EXPANSION OF ADAPTERS EXPANSION ADAPTERS EXPANSION OF ADAPTERS EXPANSION OF ADAPTERS EXPANSION OF ADAPTERS EVENT NUMBER OF ADAPTERS EXPANSION OF ADAPTERS EX	Part Number	Description	List
802-0092 Power Supply for 4010, 4118 or 4018 95° 950-0962 M010 Console Programming Software for Windows 230 EXPANSION UNIT EXPANSION UNIT Bett Number Description List 901-9224 Model 41158 Console Expander (5.25° x 19") 2330 CHANNEL CARDS AND ADAPTERS EXPANSION UNIT List 950-9715 Dual Channel Card 1110 950-0255 Tone Remote System Adapter (required for iRIMs) 665 950-9922 Tone Remote System Adapter with Audio Delay 880 950-9925 Tone Remote System Adapter with Audio Delay 880 950-9926 2570 Hz Tone Remote System Adapter with Audio Delay 880 950-9918 Tone Remote Channel Adapter 195 950-9719 Phone Patch Card 95 950-9719 Phone Patch Card 95 950-9721 Expanded Aux I/O Card 480 950-9721 Expanded Aux I/O Card 480 950-9721 Expanded Aux I/O Card 302 901-9637 Ex IRIM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module) 302 <td< td=""><td></td><td>-</td><td></td></td<>		-	
950-0962 M4010 Console Programming Software for Windows 230 EXPANSION INT Part Number Description 1330 CHANNEL CARDS AND ADAPTERS Soft Minimals Description 1 List 950-9715 Dual Channel Card 1111 950-9225 Tone Remote System Adapter (required for IRIMs) 665 950-9922 Tone Remote System Adapter with Audio Delay 880 950-9921 Droe Remote Channel Adapter with Audio Delay 880 950-9716 DC Remote Channel Adapter with Audio Delay 880 950-9718 Tone Remote LOTI. Channel Adapter 335 950-9718 Tone Remote LOTI. Channel Adapter 195 950-9710 Dual Phone Card 1170 950-9720 Dual Phone Card 180 950-9712 Expanded Aux I/O Card 480 950-9720 Expanded Aux I/O Card 302 950-9630 SA IRIM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module) 302 950-0588 Dual Unit Rack Mount Option	901-9335	Model 4010R Radio Dispatch Console (Rackmount)	5815
EXPANSION UNIT Part Number Description List 901-9224 Model 4115 Console Expander (5.25" x 19") 2330 CHANNEL CARDS AND ADAPTERS Part Number Description List 950-9715 Dual Channel Card 1110 950-0255 Tone Remote System Adapter with Audio Delay 955 950-9922 Tone Remote System Adapter with Audio Delay 880 950-9716 DC Remote Channel Adapter 335 950-9718 Tone Remote LOTL Channel Adapter 195 950-9718 Tone Remote LoTL Channel Adapter 195 950-9719 Phone Patch Card 195 950-9719 Phone Patch Card 117 950-9720 Dual Phone Card 117 950-9721 Expanded Aux I/O Card 480 950-9721 Expanded Aux I/O Card 480 901-9630 Ka IRM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module) 3025 901-9630 Ka IRM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module) 3025 950-1015 M	802-0092	Power Supply for 4010, 4118 or 4018	95*
Part Number Description List 901-9224 Model 4115B Console Expander (5.25" x 19") 233 CHANNEL CARDS AND ADAPTERS CHANNEL CARDS AND ADAPTERS Part Number Description List 950-9715 Dual Channel Card 1110 950-9725 Tone Remote System Adapter (required for iRIMs) 665 950-9922 Tone Remote System Adapter with Audio Delay 880 950-9716 DC Remote Channel Adapter 335 950-9716 DC Remote Channel Adapter 335 950-9719 Phone Patch Card 385 950-9719 Phone Patch Card 585 950-9720 Dual Phone Card 1170 950-9721 Expanded Aux 1/O Card 480 950-9720 Scries 4000 Intercorn Interface Option 955 901-9630 KA IRM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module) 3025 910-9631 KA IRM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module) 3025 950-1058 Dual Unit Rack Mount Option 160 950-1015 M250 Tone Remote PTT Interface for Local Conventional 230	950-0962	M4010 Console Programming Software for Windows	230
901-9224 Model 4115B Console Expander (5.25" x 19") 233 CHANNEL CARDS AND ADAPTERS Part Number Description List 505-9715 Dual Channel Card 1110 950-9922 Tone Remote System Adapter (required for iRIMs) 665 950-9922 Tone Remote System Adapter with Audio Delay 880 950-9716 DC Remote Channel Adapter 335 950-9718 Tone Remote LOTL Channel Adapter 195 950-9719 Phone Patch Card 195 950-9710 Dual Phone Card 1170 950-9721 Expanded Aux I/O Card 480 950-9929 Series 4000 Intercorn Interface Option 955 901-9637 EA iRIM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module) 3025 901-9639 Single Unit Rack Mount Option 115 950-0589 Single Unit Rack Mount Option 160 950-1015 Dual Unit Rack Mount Option 160 950-1016 DEN Handset PTT Interface for Local Conventional 230 950-1015 Description <	EXPANSIO	ON UNIT	
CHANNEL CARDS AND ADAPTERS Part Number Description List 950-9715 Dual Channel Card 1110 950-9215 Tone Remote System Adapter (required for iRIMs) 665 950-9222 Tone Remote System Adapter with Audio Delay 880 950-9716 DC Remote Channel Adapter 335 950-9718 Tone Remote LOTL Channel Adapter 195 950-9719 Phone Patch Card 195 950-9710 Dual Phone Card 1170 950-9720 Dual Phone Card 1170 950-9721 Expanded Aux I/O Card 480 950-9609 Series 4000 Intercom Interface Option 955 901-9630 KA iRIM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module) 3025 901-9637 EA IRIM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module) 3025 950-0588 Dual Unit Rack Mount Option 116 950-1014 IDEN Handset PTT Interface for Local Conventional 230 950-105 M. 25 Tone Remote PTT IDEN Handset Interface 270 950-9018 Description 15		•	
Part Number Description List 950-9715 Dual Channel Card 1110 950-0255 Tone Remote System Adapter (required for iRIMs) 665 950-9922 Tone Remote System Adapter with Audio Delay 955 950-9928 2970 Hz Tone Remot System Adapter with Audio Delay 880 950-9716 DC Remote Channel Adapter 195 950-9719 Phone Patch Card 195 950-9710 Phone Patch Card 1170 950-9720 Dual Phone Card 1170 950-9721 Expanded Aux I/O Card 4180 950-9609 Series 4000 Intercom Interface Option 955 901-9631 Ka iRIM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module) 3025 901-9637 Exipanded Aux I/O Card 3025 901-9638 Single Unit Rack Mount Option 115 950-0589 Single Unit Rack Mount Option 160 950-1014 IDEN Handset PTT Interface for Local Conventional 230 950-1015 PEX Hamber PTT IONS - PAGING AND SPEED DIAL 1st Pat Number Description 1st <	901-9224	Model 4115B Console Expander (5.25" x 19")	2330
950-9715 Dual Channel Card 1110 950-0255 Tone Remote System Adapter (required for iRIMs) 665 950-9922 Tone Remote System Adapter with Audio Delay 880 950-9820 2970 Hz Tone Remot System Adapter with Audio Delay 880 950-9716 DC Remote Channel Adapter 195 950-9718 Tone Remote LOTL Channel Adapter 195 950-9719 Phone Patch Card 1170 950-9721 Expanded Aux I/O Card 480 950-9609 Series 4000 Intercom Interface Option 955 901-9630 Ka iRIM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module) 3025 901-9637 EA iRIM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module) 3025 950-0589 Single Unit Rack Mount Option 115 950-1014 IDEN Handset PTT Interface for Local Conventional 230 950-1015 M250 Tone Remote PTT iDEN Handset Interface 50 SOFTWARE OPTIONS - PAGING AND SPEED DIAL Part Number Description List 930-030 Alst Call Paging 270 950-9502 Model 4018/4118 Speed Dial Option<	CHANNEL	CARDS AND ADAPTERS	
950-0255 Tone Remote System Adapter (required for iRIMs) 665 950-9922 Tone Remote System Adapter with Audio Delay 955 950-0820 2970 Hz Tone Remot System Adapter with Audio Delay 880 950-9716 DC Remote Channel Adapter 335 950-9718 Tone Remote LOTL Channel Adapter 195 950-9719 Phone Patch Card 585 950-9720 Dual Phone Card 480 950-9721 Expanded Aux I/O Card 480 950-9609 Series 4000 Intercom Interface Option 955 901-9630 KA IRIM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module) 3025 901-9637 EA IRIM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module) 3025 901-9630 Single Unit Rack Mount Option 115 950-0588 Dual Unit Rack Mount Option 160 950-1014 IDEN Handset PTT Interface for Local Conventional 230 950-1015 M250 Tone Remote PTT iDEN Handset Interface 300 950-1016 M250 Tone Remote PTT iDEN Handset Interface 300 950-9020 Model 4018/4118 Speed Dial Option 15			List
950-9922 Tone Remote System Adapter with Audio Delay 955 950-0802 2970 Hz Tone Remot System Adapter with Audio Delay 888 950-9716 DC Remote Channel Adapter 335 950-9718 Tone Remote LOTL Channel Adapter 195 950-9719 Phone Patch Card 1170 950-9720 Dual Phone Card 1170 950-9721 Expanded Aux I/O Card 480 950-9609 Series 4000 Intercom Interface Option 955 901-9637 EA IRIM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module) 3025 950-0589 Single Unit Rack Mount Option 115 950-1058 Dual Unit Rack Mount Option 160 950-1014 IDEN Handset PTT Interface for Local Conventional 230 950-1015 M250 Tone Remote PTT iDEN Handset Interface 50 950-1016 M250 Tone Remote PTT iDEN Handset Interface 15 930-0020 Extended Paging Package 27 930-0030 Instant Call Paging 27 950-9502 Model 4018/4118 Speed Dial Option 37 950-9702 Model 4018/4118 Speed	950-9715		
950-0820 2970 Hz Tone Remot System Adapter with Audio Delay 880 950-9716 DC Remote Channel Adapter 335 950-9718 Tone Remote LOTL Channel Adapter 195 950-9719 Phone Patch Card 585 950-9720 Dual Phone Card 1170 950-9721 Expanded Aux I/O Card 480 950-9609 Series 4000 Intercom Interface Option 955 901-9630 Ka IRIM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module) 3025 901-9637 EA IRIM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module) 3025 950-0588 Single Unit Rack Mount Option 115 950-0588 Dual Unit Rack Mount Option 160 950-1014 IDEN Handset PTT Interface for Local Conventional 230 950-1015 M250 Tone Remote PTT IDEN Handset Interface 15 930-0029 Extended Paging Package 15 930-0029 Extended Paging Package 27 930-0030 Instant Call Paging 37 950-9701 SSIA Console Software Option 45 Fart Number Description List	950-0255	Tone Remote System Adapter (required for iRIMs)	
950-9716 DC Remote Channel Adapter 335 950-9718 Tone Remote LOTL Channel Adapter 195 950-9719 Phone Patch Card 585 950-9720 Dual Phone Card 1170 950-9721 Expanded Aux I/O Card 480 950-9609 Series 4000 Intercom Interface Option 955 901-9630 KA iRIM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module) 3025 901-9637 EA IRIM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module) 3025 950-0589 Single Unit Rack Mount Option 116 950-0589 Dual Unit Rack Mount Option 160 950-1014 IDEN Handset PTT Interface for Local Conventional 230 950-1015 M250 Tone Remote PTT IDEN Handset Interface 590 SOFTWARE OPTIONS - PAGING AND SPEED DIAL Part Number Description 275 930-0020 Extended Paging Package 725 930-0030 Instant Call Paging 270 950-9721 SSIA Console Software Option 475 yo-9722 ANI OPTIONS 1 Part Number <td< td=""><td>950-9922</td><td>Tone Remote System Adapter with Audio Delay</td><td>955</td></td<>	950-9922	Tone Remote System Adapter with Audio Delay	955
950-9718 Tone Remote LOTL Channel Adapter 195 950-9719 Phone Patch Card 385 950-9720 Dual Phone Card 1170 950-9721 Expanded Aux I/O Card 480 950-9609 Series 4000 Intercom Interface Option 955 960-9630 Ka iRIM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module) 3025 950-0589 Single Unit Rack Mount Option 115 950-1014 iDEN Handset PTT Interface for Local Conventional 230 950-1015 M250 Tone Remote PTT iDEN Handset Interface 590 SOFTWAR For Interface PAGING AND SPEED DIAL Part Number Description 1st 930-0029 Extended Paging Package 725 930-0030 Instant Call Paging 270 950-9502 Model 4018/4118 Speed Dial Option 445 950-9741 SSIA Console Software Option (replaces Standard operating Software-requires 322-7256 EPROM) 445 ANI OPTIONS Part Number Description 1st 950-9702 Individual Channel DTMF ANI Decoder (recommended for iRIMs) 65	950-0820	2970 Hz Tone Remot System Adapter with Audio Delay	880
950-9719 Phone Patch Card 1170 950-9720 Dual Phone Card 1170 950-9721 Expanded Aux I/O Card 480 950-9609 Series 4000 Intercom Interface Option 955 901-9630 KA iRIM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module) 3025 950-9589 Single Unit Rack Mount Option 115 950-0589 Dual Unit Rack Mount Option 160 950-1014 IDEN Handset PTT Interface for Local Conventional 230 950-1015 M250 Tone Remote PTT IDEN Handset Interface 500 SOFTWARE OPTIONS - PAGING AND SPEED DIAL Part Number Description List 930-0029 Extended Paging Package 725 950-9502 Model 4018/4118 Speed Dial Option 370 950-9701 SS1A Console Software Option (replaces Standard operating Software-requires 322-7256 EPROM) 445 ANI OPTIONS Part Number Description List 950-9702 Individual Channel DTMF ANI Decoder (recommended for iRIMs) 655 950-9706 Individual Channel SS1 Decoder 1656	950-9716	DC Remote Channel Adapter	335
950-9720 Dual Phone Card 1170 950-9721 Expanded Aux I/O Card 480 950-9609 Series 4000 Intercom Interface Option 955 901-9630 KA IRIM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module) 3025 901-9637 EA RIRM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module) 3025 950-0589 Single Unit Rack Mount Option 116 950-1014 iDEN Handset PTT Interface for Local Conventional 230 950-1015 M250 Tone Remote PTT IDEN Handset Interface 500 SOFTWARE OPTIONS - PAGING AND SPEED DIAL Part Number Description List 930-0029 Extended Paging Package 725 930-0030 Instant Call Paging 270 950-9741 SSIA Console Software Option (replaces Standard operating Software-requires 322-7256 EPROM) 445 ANI OPTIONS Part Number Description List 950-9792 Model 4018/4118 Speed Dial Option 45 950-9792 Individual Channel DTMF ANI Decoder (recommended for iRIMs) 65 950-9796 Individual Channel SSI Decoder (recommended for iR	950-9718	Tone Remote LOTL Channel Adapter	195
950-9721 Expanded Aux I/O Card 480 950-9609 Series 4000 Intercom Interface Option 955 901-9630 KA iRIM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module) 3025 901-9637 EA iRIM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module) 3025 950-0589 Single Unit Rack Mount Option 115 950-0588 Dual Unit Rack Mount Option 160 950-1014 IDEN Handset PTT Interface for Local Conventional 230 950-1015 M250 Tone Remote PTT iDEN Handset Interface 590 SOFTWARE OPTIONS - PAGING AND SPEED DIAL Part Number Description List 930-0029 Extended Paging Package 725 930-0030 Instant Call Paging 270 950-9720 Model 4018/4118 Speed Dial Option 370 950-9741 SSIA Console Software Option (replaces Standard operating Software-requires 322-7256 EPROM) List 850-9722 Individual Channel DTMF ANI Decoder with built-in tone remote LOTL 625 950-9790 Individual Channel FSK ANI Decoder (recommended for iRIMs) 665 950-9706 Individual Channel SS1 Decoder <t< td=""><td>950-9719</td><td>Phone Patch Card</td><td>585</td></t<>	950-9719	Phone Patch Card	585
950-9609 Series 4000 Intercom Interface Option 955 901-9630 KA iRIM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module) 3025 901-9637 EA iRIM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module) 3025 950-0589 Single Unit Rack Mount Option 115 950-0588 Dual Unit Rack Mount Option 160 950-1014 IBN Handset PTT Interface for Local Conventional 230 950-1015 M250 Tone Remote PTT iDEN Handset Interface 590 SOFTWARE OPTIONS - PAGING AND SPEED DIAL Part Number Description List 930-0029 Extended Paging Package 725 930-0030 Instant Call Paging 270 950-9502 Model 4018/4118 Speed Dial Option 370 950-9791 SS1A Console Software Option (replaces Standard operating Software-requires 322-7256 EPROM) 445 ANI OPTIONS Part Number Description 625 950-9709 Individual Channel DTMF ANI Decoder with built-in tone remote LOTL 625 950-9706 Individual Channel FSK ANI Decoder (recommended for iRIMs) 665 950-9706	950-9720	Dual Phone Card	1170
901-9630 KA iRIM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module) 3025 901-9637 EA iRIM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module) 3025 950-0589 Single Unit Rack Mount Option 115 950-0588 Dual Unit Rack Mount Option 160 950-1014 iDEN Handset PTT Interface for Local Conventional 230 950-1015 M250 Tone Remote PTT iDEN Handset Interface 590 SOFTWARE OPTIONS - PAGING AND SPEED DIAL Part Number Description List 930-0029 Extended Paging Package 725 930-0030 Instant Call Paging 270 950-9502 Model 4018/4118 Speed Dial Option 370 950-9741 SSIA Console Software Option 445 ANI OPTIONS Part Number Description List 950-9722 Individual Channel DTMF ANI Decoder with built-in tone remote LOTL 625 950-9706 Individual Channel SS1 Decoder 980 ACCESSORIES	950-9721	Expanded Aux I/O Card	480
901-9637 EA iRIM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module) 3025 950-0589 Single Unit Rack Mount Option 115 950-0588 Dual Unit Rack Mount Option 160 950-1014 iDEN Handset PTT Interface for Local Conventional 230 950-1015 M250 Tone Remote PTT iDEN Handset Interface 590 SOFTWARE OPTIONS - PAGING AND SPEED DIAL Part Number Description List 930-0029 Extended Paging Package 725 930-0030 Instant Call Paging 270 950-9502 Model 4018/4118 Speed Dial Option 370 950-9741 SS1A Console Software Option 445 ANI OPTIONS Part Number Description List 950-9722 Individual Channel DTMF ANI Decoder with built-in tone remote LOTL 625 950-9709 Individual Channel FSK ANI Decoder (recommended for iRIMs) 665 950-9706 Individual Channel SS1 Decoder 980	950-9609	Series 4000 Intercom Interface Option	955
950-0589 Single Unit Rack Mount Option 115 950-0588 Dual Unit Rack Mount Option 160 950-1014 iDEN Handset PTT Interface for Local Conventional 230 950-1015 M250 Tone Remote PTT iDEN Handset Interface 590 SOFTWARE OPTIONS - PAGING AND SPEED DIAL Part Number Description List 930-0029 Extended Paging Package 725 930-0030 Instant Call Paging 270 950-9502 Model 4018/4118 Speed Dial Option 370 950-9741 SS1A Console Software Option (replaces Standard operating Software-requires 322-7256 EPROM) 445 ANI OPTIONS Part Number Description List 950-9722 Individual Channel DTMF ANI Decoder with built-in tone remote LOTL 625 950-9706 Individual Channel FSK ANI Decoder (recommended for iRIMs) 665 950-9706 Individual Channel SS1 Decoder 980 ACCESSORIES Part Number Description List	901-9630	KA iRIM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module)	3025
950-0588Dual Unit Rack Mount Option160950-1014iDEN Handset PTT Interface for Local Conventional230950-1015M250 Tone Remote PTT iDEN Handset Interface590SOFTWARE OPTIONS - PAGING AND SPEED DIALPart NumberDescriptionList930-0029Extended Paging Package725930-0030Instant Call Paging270950-9502Model 4018/4118 Speed Dial Option370950-9741SS1A Console Software Option (replaces Standard operating Software-requires 322-7256 EPROM)445950-9720Individual Channel DTMF ANI Decoder with built-in tone remote LOTL625950-9709Individual Channel FSK ANI Decoder (recommended for iRIMs)665950-9706Individual Channel SS1 Decoder980ACCESSOR IESPart NumberDescriptionList	901-9637	EA iRIM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module)	3025
950-1014iDEN Handset PTT Interface for Local Conventional230950-1015M250 Tone Remote PTT iDEN Handset Interface590SOFTWARE OPTIONS - PAGING AND SPEED DIALPart NumberDescriptionList930-0029Extended Paging Package725930-0030Instant Call Paging270950-9502Model 4018/4118 Speed Dial Option370950-9741SS1A Console Software Option (replaces Standard operating Software-requires 322-7256 EPROM)445ANI OPTIONSPart NumberDescriptionList950-9722Individual Channel DTMF ANI Decoder with built-in tone remote LOTL625950-9706Individual Channel FSK ANI Decoder (recommended for iRIMs)665950-9706Individual Channel SS1 Decoder980ACCESSORIESPart NumberDescriptionList	950-0589	Single Unit Rack Mount Option	115
950-1015M250 Tone Remote PTT iDEN Handset Interface599SOFTWARE OPTIONS - PAGING AND SPEED DIALPart NumberDescriptionList930-0029Extended Paging Package725930-0030Instant Call Paging270950-9502Model 4018/4118 Speed Dial Option370950-9741SS1A Console Software Option (replaces Standard operating Software-requires 322-7256 EPROM)445ANI OPTIONSPart NumberDescriptionList950-9722Individual Channel DTMF ANI Decoder with built-in tone remote LOTL625950-9709Individual Channel FSK ANI Decoder (recommended for iRIMs)665950-9706Individual Channel SS1 Decoder980ACCESSORIESPart NumberDescriptionList	950-0588	Dual Unit Rack Mount Option	160
SOFTWARE OPTIONS - PAGING AND SPEED DIAL Part Number Description List 930-0029 Extended Paging Package 725 930-0030 Instant Call Paging 270 950-9502 Model 4018/4118 Speed Dial Option 370 950-9741 SS1A Console Software Option 445 (replaces Standard operating Software-requires 322-7256 EPROM) ANI OPTIONS Part Number Description List 950-9722 Individual Channel DTMF ANI Decoder with built-in tone remote LOTL 625 950-9709 Individual Channel FSK ANI Decoder (recommended for iRIMs) 665 950-9706 Individual Channel SS1 Decoder 980 ACCESSORIES Part Number Description List	950-1014	iDEN Handset PTT Interface for Local Conventional	230
Part NumberDescriptionList930-0029Extended Paging Package725930-0030Instant Call Paging270950-9502Model 4018/4118 Speed Dial Option370950-9741SSIA Console Software Option (replaces Standard operating Software-requires 322-7256 EPROM)445ANI OPTIONSPart NumberDescriptionList950-9722Individual Channel DTMF ANI Decoder with built-in tone remote LOTL625950-9709Individual Channel FSK ANI Decoder (recommended for iRIMs)665950-9706Individual Channel SS1 Decoder980ACCESSORIESPart NumberDescriptionList	950-1015	M250 Tone Remote PTT iDEN Handset Interface	590
930-0029Extended Paging Package725930-0030Instant Call Paging270950-9502Model 4018/4118 Speed Dial Option370950-9741SS1A Console Software Option (replaces Standard operating Software-requires 322-7256 EPROM)445ANI OPTIONSPart NumberDescriptionList950-9722Individual Channel DTMF ANI Decoder with built-in tone remote LOTL625950-9709Individual Channel FSK ANI Decoder (recommended for iRIMs)665950-9706Individual Channel SS1 Decoder980ACCESSORIESPart NumberDescriptionList	SOFTWAR	RE OPTIONS - PAGING AND SPEED DIAL	
930-0030Instant Call Paging270950-9502Model 4018/4118 Speed Dial Option370950-9741SS1A Console Software Option (replaces Standard operating Software-requires 322-7256 EPROM)445ANI OPTIONSPart NumberDescriptionList950-9722Individual Channel DTMF ANI Decoder with built-in tone remote LOTL625950-9709Individual Channel FSK ANI Decoder (recommended for iRIMs)665950-9706Individual Channel SS1 Decoder980ACCESSORIESPart NumberDescriptionList	Part Number	Description	List
950-9502 Model 4018/4118 Speed Dial Option 370 950-9741 SS1A Console Software Option 445 ANI OPTIONS Part Number Description	930-0029	Extended Paging Package	725
950-9741 SS1A Console Software Option (replaces Standard operating Software-requires 322-7256 EPROM) ANI OPTIONS Part Number Description List 950-9722 Individual Channel DTMF ANI Decoder with built-in tone remote LOTL 625 950-9709 Individual Channel FSK ANI Decoder (recommended for iRIMs) 665 950-9706 Individual Channel SS1 Decoder 980 ACCESSORIES Part Number Description List	930-0030	Instant Call Paging	270
ANI OPTIONS Part Number Description List 950-9722 Individual Channel DTMF ANI Decoder with built-in tone remote LOTL 625 950-9709 Individual Channel FSK ANI Decoder (recommended for iRIMs) 665 950-9706 Individual Channel SS1 Decoder 980 ACCESSORIES Part Number Description List	950-9502	Model 4018/4118 Speed Dial Option	370
ANI OPTIONS Part Number Description List 950-9722 Individual Channel DTMF ANI Decoder with built-in tone remote LOTL 625 950-9709 Individual Channel FSK ANI Decoder (recommended for iRIMs) 665 950-9706 Individual Channel SS1 Decoder 980 ACCESSORIES Part Number Description List	950-9741		445
Part NumberDescriptionList950-9722Individual Channel DTMF ANI Decoder with built-in tone remote LOTL625950-9709Individual Channel FSK ANI Decoder (recommended for iRIMs)665950-9706Individual Channel SS1 Decoder980ACCESSORIESPart NumberDescriptionList	ANI OPTI		
950-9722Individual Channel DTMF ANI Decoder with built-in tone remote LOTL625950-9709Individual Channel FSK ANI Decoder (recommended for iRIMs)665950-9706Individual Channel SS1 Decoder980ACCESSORIESPart NumberDescriptionList			List
950-9709Individual Channel FSK ANI Decoder (recommended for iRIMs)665950-9706Individual Channel SS1 Decoder980ACCESSORIES Part NumberDescriptionList			
950-9706 Individual Channel SS1 Decoder 980 ACCESSORIES Part Number Description List			
Part Number Description List		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	980
Part Number Description List	ACCESSO	RIES	
			List
		Gooseneck Microphone for M4010 / M4018 Desktop Console Position	

^{*} indicates a limited discount item

^{**} indicates a non-discountable item

ACCESSO	RIES	
950-9484	Gooseneck Microphone (rackmount)	240
905-0386	Desktop Microphone, Shure With Cable to Tails	630
950-9315	PTT Handset w/ Hookswitch Cradle for M4010 / M4018	270
950-9102	Footswitch, Single w/ 10' cable	115
950-9327	Headset Jackbox	195
950-9208	Secondary Headset Jackbox (for all models)	480
950-9439	Telephone/Radio Headset Interface (TRHI) (for all models)	965
709-7350	Dual TRHI Connector Cable	75
950-0360	TRHI PTT Handset & Cradle Option (requires TRHI)	480
		700
	OPTIONS	
Part Number	Description	Lis
950-0033	Headset 4-Wire, Noise Cancelling	225
950-0032	Headset, 6-wire w/PTT, Noise Cancelling	300
950-0454	Wireless Headset, 6-Wire, Noise Canceling (comes with 2 batteries) Plantronics CA12CD improved belt-mounted PTT pack has secure battery retention and accepts Plantronics H-Series headset tops. Comes with a spare battery.	755 [,]
TNICTALLA	TION ODTIONS	
Part Number	TION OPTIONS Description	Lis
709-7313	Parallel Status Cable	65
709-0021	25 pair Cable with Connectors, 10' length	6!
950-9351	Connectorized Punch Down Block	80:
950-9199	Connectorized Punch down Block (Protected) [Baseline Product]	810
901-9325	Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product]	29
815-9172	Desk Adapter for Phone Rack [Baseline Product]	59:
400-0205	5.25" CRT Base	68
400-0403	Turret Base	45
400-0404	10.5" Desk Turret	75
400-0600	5.25" Vertical Extension	52
400-0750	Turret Top Panel	12
SPARES		
Part Number	Description	Lis
951-9094	Controller Spares	48
951-9095	Dual Channel Card Spares	16
951-9060	Console Position Spares Kit (M4018)	101
MODEL 21	50 TONE REMOTE ADAPTER [Baseline Products]	
Part Number	Description	Lis
901-9588	Model 250 Tone Remote Adapter	98
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
709-7540	Generic Interface cable with flying leads	7.
950-0328	Interface kit for Motorola GM 300/R1225	8
950-0329	Interface kit for Kenwood TKR-840 repeater	8
950-0330	Interface kit for Kenwood TK-690/790/890	8
SYSTEM [DOCUMENTATION	
Part Number	Description	Lis
025-9226	Operator's Manual (Additional Copies)	5
025-9227	Installation Manual (Additional Copies)	50
025-9229	Programming Manual (Additional Copies)	50

SYSTEM [DOCUMENTATION	
064-0006	Pre-Shipment Configuration Manual	N/C
025-9589	Desktop Microphone Manual	50
025-9553	TRHI Manual	50
025-9585	Amplified 5W Speaker manual	50
025-9632	Headset Jackbox manual	50
395-0080	Accessory Manuals (CD contains manuals for TRHI, Headset Jackbox, Desktop Microphone and Amplified 5W Speaker)	25
UPGRADE	S	
Part Number	Description	List
950-0184	M4010 Firmware Upgrade	445
950-0885	Model 4010 Paging Firmware Upgrade Option For use when adding 930-0029 and/or 930-0030 paging options to an existing Model 4010 not previously equipped with paging options.	N/C
930-0089	Extended Paging Upgrade Option (J10) (System ID Required)	N/C
930-0090	Instant Call Paging Upgrade Option (J11) (System ID Required)	N/C
950-0711	Kenwood TK-x80 iRIM Firmware Upgrade	445
950-0737	Radio Interface Module EA Firmware Upgrade Option	445
NON-DISC	COUNTABLE	
Part Number	Description	List
950-0993	M4010/4018/4118 28 pin Battery Replacement (Battery Socket)	95*
FXTFNDF	D LIMITED WARRANTY	
Part Number	Description	List
X61-1163	Extended Limited Warranty per year for Years 2 to 5 4% of System List Price	4% of SLP
X61-5163	Extended Limited Warranty for Coverage through Year 5 14% of System List Price	14% of SLP

Model 45B Z-Patch

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0011 Rev. S.1

The Model 45B Z-Patch is a remote-programmable telephone interconnect for multiple user systems. Powered by 12 VDC or wall transformer

Product includes manuals on CD; printed manuals are available as options.

BASE UNI	Т	
Part Number	Description	List
901-9143	Model 45B Z-Patch (325 user, ANI Validation) Includes Two-Tone, Five-Tone, DTMF, CTCSS paging formats, and Digital Voice Delay.	1910
ACCESSO	RY OPTIONS	
Part Number	Description	List
709-7112	Generic radio interface cable with flying leads (GE®, MASTR® II, Ericsson MASTR III)	75
950-0028	Interface cable for Motorola Radius GR1225	90
950-9919	Motorola MTR2000 cable	345
815-9033	115 VAC 60 Hz Wall Transformer	40
815-9028	220 VAC 50 Hz Wall Transformer	55*
950-9164	Voice Prompts Board	210
950-9204	Rack Extender Brackets Adapts Zetron 1.75" x 19" front mount rack equipment to fit rear or mid-rack rails.	40
901-9325	Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product]	295
950-1203	Interface cable kit for MOTOTRBO XPR8400 radio Works with XPR4300, 4350, 4500, 4550, 8300, 8400 radios	340
950-1204	Interface cable kit for MOTOTRBO MTR3000 radio	140
PROGRAM	MING AND BILLING OPTIONS	
Part Number	Description	List
709-7144	RS-232 PC Interface Cable, DB-9S (AT®)	85
709-9030	RS-232 PC Interface cable, DB-25S	85
025-9092	Additional Model 45B Manual	50

Model 48-MAX **Interconnected Repeater Panel**

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0013 Rev. U

The Model 48-MAX is a shared-customer interconnect and tone panel, available with expanded capacity, enhanced toll restriction and simplified PC programming. Includes voice prompts. CE Approved.

Part Number	Description	List
901-9412	Model 48-MAX Interconnected Repeater Panel - Roamer Version Includes Basic and Selcall feature sets, plus an expanded, 750-user ANI database, wild ANI support, Voice Prompts (up to 9 owner-recorded messages), and SMDR (Station Message Detail Report) billing data for up to 4,000 calls.	2280
OPTIONS		
Part Number	Description	List
709-7112	Generic radio interface cable with flying leads (GE®, MASTR® II, Ericsson MASTR III)	75
950-0028	Interface cable for Motorola Radius GR1225	90
950-9919	Motorola MTR2000 cable	345
950-0214	Motorola Quantar® Radio Interface Cable Requires fitting of Quantar 8-wire wireline control board option available from Motorola for proper operation and configuration.	205
950-9759	600 ohm Audio Kit Not field installable, requires fitting at Zetron factory.	250
950-9752	Relay Kit	125
950-9204	Rack Extender Brackets Adapts Zetron 1.75" x 19" front mount rack equipment to fit rear or mid-rack rails. Recommended for Motorola MICOR®/MOTRAC type racks.	40
950-9906	Programming Kit - PC cable and Z-Term software	90
901-9325	Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product]	295
025-9344	Additional User Manual	50
950-1203	Interface cable kit for MOTOTRBO XPR8400 radio Works with XPR4300, 4350, 4500, 4550, 8300, 8400 radios	340
950-1204	Interface cable kit for MOTOTRBO MTR3000 radio	140

Model 55B Page Buffer Price Sheet 001-0076 Rev. L

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

The Model 55B Page Buffer is a store-and-forward device for remote analog and digital paging transmitters. The Page Buffer comes standard with 120 seconds of storage time, and is expandable to up to 480 seconds. Digitial transmitters will require tone remote control capability, such as the Model 66 Transmitter Controller.

Part Number	Description	List
901-9317	Model 55B Page Buffer	2235
OPTIONS		
Part Number	Description	List
950-9422	120 Second Memory Expansion (Maximum of 3)	305
950-9958	120 VAC 60Hz Wall Transformer	40
950-9905	220 VAC 50Hz Wall Transformer	90
025-9247	Additional User Manual	50

^{*} indicates a limited discount item ** indicates a non-discountable item

Model 55D Digital Repeater Price Sheet 001-0077 Rev. N

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

The Model 55D extends paging range when it is connected to a receiver and transmitter tuned to the desired paging channel. Please specify System ID and Morse Code Station ID when ordering. CE Approved.

Part Number	Description	List
901-9370	Model 55D Digital Repeater	2235
OPTIONS		
Part Number	Description	List
950-9678	System ID Option (for S2000 requires 702-9441 Station Card or newer)	40
950-9958	120 VAC 60Hz Wall Transformer	40
950-9905	220 VAC 50Hz Wall Transformer	90
025-9349	Additional User Manual	50

^{*} indicates a limited discount item ** indicates a non-discountable item

Model 600/620 High Speed Simulcast Paging System

MA ITT57 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0203 Rev. J

CE APPROVED The Model 600 Wireless Data Manager accepts TNPP input from up to three TNPP links, efficiently batches the pages with timing information from an attached GPS (not included), and delivers the pages across a link to multiple Model 620 Wireless Data Encoders. Powered by 12VDC (external power supply optional). The Model 620 Wireless Data Encoder receives batches of paging data from the Model 600, and encodes the data for POCSAG or FLEX. At the precise time indicated by an attached GPS (not included), the encoded message batch is sent to the transmitter, resulting in synchronous broadcast with other Model 620 controlled transmitters. Powered by 12VDC (external power supply optional). Each Model 600 and Model 620 requires a GPS. The GPS is not included. GPS equipment may be purchased from Zetron (call factory for pricing and availability). The GPS may be shared with other compatible devices. Software interface for Trimble GPS protocol (TSIP) included. Other GPS protocols available (call factory for details).

Part Number	Description	List
901-9608	Model 600 Wireless Data Manager Includes POCSAG and basic 1600 BPS 2-level FLEX (manual included)	3535
901-9609	Model 620 Wireless Data Encoder Includes POCSAG and basic 1600 BPS 2-level FLEX (manual not included)	2820
OPTIONS	(MODEL 600 ONLY)	
Part Number	Description	List
930-0032	Enhanced FLEX mgmt option factory install w/ initial order req. encoding opt (requires Enhanced FLEX encoding option for Model 620)	1000
950-0437	*Trimble Accutime 2000 GPS Starter Kit (includes 100' cable)	3805
950-0706	*Trimble Thunderbolt GPS Starter Kit (includes 100' cable)	5150
OPTIONS	(MODEL 620 ONLY)	
Part Number	Description	List
930-0033	Enhanced FLEX encoding opt factory install w/ initial ord. requires encoding opt 3200/6400 BPS 4-level FLEX with enhanced features (requires Enhanced FLEX management option for Model 600)	710
950-0276	Generic Transmitter Interface Cable (cables for other transmitters available - call factory for details)	110
950-0436	*Trimble Accutime 2000 GPS (For Each Model 620 Location, Choose One of the Cables Below)	1845
950-0432	*Trimble Accutime Interface Cable 50 ft.	265
950-0433	*Trimble Accutime Interface Cable 100 ft.	375
950-0434	*Trimble Accutime Interface Cable 200 ft.	540
950-0435	*Trimble Accutime Interface Cable 400 ft.	1135
950-0707	*Trimble Thunderbolt GPS	4300
950-0708	*Trimble Thunderbolt Bullett III HE Antenna (requires one Thunderbolt Power Cable for each Bullet Antenna purchased)	215
950-0709	*Trimble Thunderbolt Power Cable Assembly	100
OPTIONS	(MODEL 600 OR MODEL 620)	
Part Number	Description	List
950-0406	Power Supply, 100-240VAC input, 12VDC output, 15W	110
950-0279	Extra GPS Site Bus Terminator (included with 901-9608 and 901-9609)	40
025-9480	Extra Model 600/620 Users Manual	50
950-0407	External Maintenance Modem (includes cable)	435
709-0001	PC Interface Cable for Programming (DB9) (other cables available, call factory for details)	70
950-0644	GPS Connector Kit Option	70
950-0645	PC to Service Port Option	80

^{*} indicates a limited discount item

^{**} indicates a non-discountable item

OPTIONS	(MODEL 600 OR MODEL 620)	
950-0643	RS-232/Trimble Thunderbolt GPS Interface Cable	70
	D LIMITED WARRANTY red third party equipment is not covered by the limited warranty.	
Part Number	Description	List
X61-1243	Extended Limited Warranty per year for Years 2 to 5 4% of System List Price	4% of SLP
X61-5243	Extended Limited Warranty for Coverage through Year 5 14% of System List Price	14% of SLP

Model 61 Network Access Price Sheet 001-0081 Rev. L

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

The Model 61 receives TNPP data through an RS-232 port and controls a transmitter to encode digital display pages.

Part Number	Description	List
901-9329	Model 61 Network Access Paging Encoder - GOLAY and POCSAG formats	3500
901-9544	Model 61F Network Access Paging Encoder - POCSAG and FLEX formats	3775
OPTIONS		
Part Number	Description	List
950-9958	120 VAC 60Hz Wall Transformer	40
050 0005	222 / 42 521 / 4 / 1 7 / 5	00
950-9905	220 VAC 50Hz Wall Transformer	90

Model 64 DAPT-Plus Dial Access Paging Terminal

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0068 Rev. Q

The Model 64 DAPT-Plus Paging Terminal has up to three phone inputs and can provide transmitter steering for up to four transmitter zones. When ordering, specify the terminal type, telephone interface, and one or more format options. Factory assistance is available to determine equipment configuration, installation, and telephone system connection. Includes voice prompt and modem/RS-232C interface card.

OPTIONS Part Number	Description	List
950-0308	Telco Card - Universal Telephone Interface Card (3 max) For local/priority input use this telco card (p/n 950-0308). Provides 48 VDC to power a standard DTMF telephone. Uses one slot in machine.	540
TERMINAL		
Part Number	Description	List
901-9092	Model 64 DAPT-Plus 1000 Call with Advanced Programming	4450
MISCELLA	NEOUS	
Part Number	Description	List
950-9457	240 Volt operation 50/60Hz	95
025-9083	Additional Operating/Service Manual	50
950-0804	M64 Upgrade to 1000 Call Version	595

^{*} indicates a limited discount item

^{**} indicates a non-discountable item

Model 640X DAPT XTRA

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0071 Rev. S

The Model 640 DAPT XTRA is a dedicated paging terminal. Includes two telco trunk interfaces equipped with modems for remote alphanumeric message entry and remote programming access.

TERMINA		
Part Number	Description	Lis
901-9229	Model 640 DAPT XTRA	1028
950-9339	220 VAC main power option (factory installed only)	5
ADDITION	NAL INTERFACES AND OPTIONS	
Part Number	Description	Lis
950-0311	Dual Input Card Each input interface can be configured either as a telco port for dial access or as an RS-232 interface for local alphanumeric entry.	268
950-9469	Dual Serial Card - Adds two serial ports with TAP software	238
950-9294	Dual Bidirectional TNPP Interface Card	358
SYSTEM C	PTIONS	
Part Number	Description	Lis
950-9334	Installation Interface Assembly Provides easy installation with four RJ-11 telephone plugs and a screw-down terminal strip for transmitter hookup.	23
709-0004	25-Pair Cables, RJ-21, M-F, 10ft [Baseline Product] Not needed when purchasing 950-9334	6
802-0093-1	Punchdown Block, 50 Pin, Connectorized Not needed when purchasing 950-9334	80
951-9069	Spare Boards Kit for M640 (Includes Peripheral, Main, RAM, ROM)	685
950-0254	Spare 80W Power Supply	50
802-0023	Spare 48V Internal Power Supply	150
950-9758	Parallel Printer Port	45
901-9325	Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product]	29
MANUALS		
Part Number	Description	Lis
025-9417	Additional User Manual, Operating and Programming	5
025-9416	Additional User Manual, Installation and Maintenance	5
EXTENDE	D LIMITED WARRANTY	
Part Number	Description	Lis
X61-1243	Extended Limited Warranty per year for Years 2 to 5 4% of System List Price	4% of SL
X61-5243	Extended Limited Warranty for Coverage through Year 5 14% of System List Price	14% of SL

Model 66 Transmitter Controller

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0075 Rev. P.1

The Model 66 Transmitter Controller provides an interface between a link RF receiver or wireline and a paging transmitter. CE Approved. Product includes manuals on CD; printed manuals are available as options.

Part Number	Description	List
901-9094	Model 66 Transmitter Controller with digital modem (each radio site)	2365
901-9435	Model 66 Link Controller	2365
OPTIONS	(901-9094 ONLY)	
Part Number	Description	List
950-9125	Transmitter Address Decoder for Model 66 (each 901-9094)	795
950-9206	Simulcast Delay Module (each 901-9094)	1195
950-0442	Selectable Function Tone Decoder Option	795
OPTIONS	(901-9094 OR 901-9435)	
Part Number	Description	List
950-9958	120 VAC 60Hz Wall Transformer	40
950-9905	220 VAC 50Hz Wall Transformer	90
MANUALS		
Part Number	Description	List
025-9078	Additional User Manual (for 901-9094)	50
025-9370	Additional User Manual (for 901-9435)	50

Model 735 Radio Teleconnect

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0207 Rev. G

The Model 735 Radio Teleconnect is a radio telephone interconnect for private mobile radio systems. The Model 735 connects to a PABX or PSTN. Powered by 12V AC/DC, 700mA. CE Approved.

Part Number	Description	List
901-9469	Model 735 Radio Teleconnect - Basic	1885
901-9470	Model 735 Radio Teleconnect - Selcall, multi-user	2355
OPTIONS		
Part Number	Description	List
950-9012	Digital Voice Delay	240
950-9588	Voice Prompts	205
950-9906	Programming Kit - PC cable and Z-Term software	90
901-9325	Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product]	295
950-9759	600 ohm Audio Kit	250
950-9752	Relay Kit	125
025-9369	Model 735 Additional User Manual	50
950-0970	Radio Interface Kit, M735 to Kenwood TKR-850	165

Model 807, Model 827, Model 844 & Model 427

MA ITT57 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0036 Rev. Z

The Model 807 is a lower priced single site version of the Model 827 Trunking Controller. The Model 807 supports mobile dispatch service only. The unit cannot be fitted with telephone interconnect, but may be combined with the Model 827 and telephone interconnect option in single site systems requiring limited telephone access. The Model 807 supports a full range of MPT voice and data services for smaller single site systems. The Model 827 Trunking System Controller implements the MPT 1327 standard in a single controller package. Each repeater at the trunked radio site requires a model 827. All controllers are connected by a PCM bus cable (1 meter - included). Configuration software is included with the system. Only one management PC is required for interface to all channels at the site, and may be located on-site or remotely. The Model 844 4-Port Intersite Link is a control unit designed to provide an economical and efficient way to bring Intersite linking capability to your Zetron MPT 1327 trunking system. The Model 427 Peripheral Equipment Interface is a control unit designed to connect up to four MAP27 peripheral devices such as dispatcher consoles (like the Zetron Model 4217) to a Zetron MPT1327 Trunked Radio System. CE Approved

MODEL 8	07 TRUNKING CONTROLLER	
Part Number	Description	List
901-9636	Model 807 Single Site Dispatch Trunking Controller for MPT 1327 Includes controller and starter kit containing assembled 1-meter PCM bus cable, mounting hardware, rear-panel plugs and connectors for user to construct interface and power cables. Note: that kit does not include manual or software include one per system purchase at n/c, order additional copies below.	3375
025-9339	Additional Operation and Instruction Manual * - See Note 1 Below	50
DATABAS Part Number	SE MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE Description	List
950-0649	M827 Database Management Software, Windows version, CD ROM Pervasive PSQLv11 Workgroup license not included. Purchase and activation of PSQL is required at the time of installation.	115
	* - See Note 1 Below	
MODEL 8 Part Number	27 TRUNKING CONTROLLER Description	List
901-9605	Model 827 Trunking Controller for MPT 1327 (for version 3.xx systems only)	4625
901-9003	Includes controller and starter kit containing assembled 1-meter PCM bus cable, mounting hardware, rear-panel plugs and connectors for user to construct interface and power cables. Note: that kit does not include manual or software include one per system purchase at n/c, order additional copies below.	4023
901-9424	Model 827 Trunking Controller for MPT 1327 (for version 2.xx systems, or earlier)	4625
950-0250	Telephone Interface Card Allows PSTN interconnect or audio linking required for multi-site networks, order this for all countries not using European Union telco line/wiring standard.	2125
950-0814	AU Telephone Interface Card Allows PSTN interconnect or audio linking required for multi-site networks, order this for Australia customers or if specifically requested, please see line interface cable 950-9794 below.	2125
950-9640	UK Telephone Interface Card Allows PSTN interconnect or audio linking required for multi-site networks, order this for European Union customers or if specifically requested, please see line interface cable 950-9794 below.	2125
025-9339	Additional Operation and Instruction Manual * - See Note 1 Below	50
950-0452	Sitewatch Software	55
M08-M827	Multisite Network Firmware Option	465
OPTIONS	& ACCESSORIES	
Part Number	Description	List
950-9794	4-Wire Telephone Interface Cable	40
950-9789	Generic Repeater Interface Cable	115
950-9925	Motorola MTR2000 Interface Cable	345

Zetron Price Book

All trademarks are properties of their respective owners. All pricing subject to Zetron's terms and conditions.

^{*} indicates a limited discount item

^{**} indicates a non-discountable item

& ACCESSORIES	
Control/Sense Cable (pre-assembled cable for alarm and cross-busy inputs)	115
PCM Bus Extended Length (2 meter) Cable	180
Power Cable (pre-assembled cable with plug and strain relief)	75
Serial Port Cable (pre-assembled serial cable DB-9 to DB-9)	40
Spares Parts Kits	190
Radio Interface Kit, M827 to Kenwood TKR-x50/x51	165
S/UPDATES	
Description	List
Model 827 V3.XX Flash Control Software Upgrade	165
Model 827 V3.20+ Control Software	165
Multisite Network Firmware Option	465
Standard in new systems. One per each channel in system. Requires authentication number from customer	
	List
	7255
	50
	List 7255
	7255 50
* - See Note 1 Below	50
Description	List
UK Telco Cable	40
Telco Cable (RJ-45)	40
PCM Bus Extended Length (2 meter) Cable	180
	List
	PCM Bus Extended Length (2 meter) Cable Power Cable (pre-assembled cable with plug and strain relief) Serial Port Cable (pre-assembled serial cable DB-9 to DB-9) Spares Parts Kits Radio Interface Kit, M827 to Kenwood TKR-x50/x51 **S/UPDATES** Description Model 827 V3.XX Flash Control Software Upgrade Model 827 V3.XX Flash Control Software Upgrade Model 827 V3.XX Flash Control Software Upgrade Multisite Network Firmware Option Standard in new systems. One per each channel in system. Requires authentication number from customer and turn on code from engineering - can be accomplished remotely via modem. 44 FOUR-PORT SITE INTERFACE Description Model 844 Four-port Site Interface (manual not included) Model 844 User Manual * - See Note 1 Below 27 PERIPHERAL EQUIPMENT INTERFACE Description Model 427 Operating Manual * - See Note 1 Below Description UK Telco Cable Telco Cable (RJ-45)

^{* -} Note 1: Include one at no charge with purchase of complete system, or one each per order at no additional charge.

Pathway

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0299 Rev. A

The Pathway product has been designed to allow connection of up to 4 console systems to a single TIA P25 Digital Fixed Station Interface (DFSI). Essentially acting as a proxy to the DFSI base station, this device is ideal for situations that may require multiple agencies each with their own dispatch system, to access the same DFSI Base Station or for a single agency that may have a backup control centre requiring connection to the same DFSI resource.

NOTE: IP networks must meet the network requirements found on the pathway spec sheet (005-1426).

Pathway I	Devices	
Part Number	Description	List
905-0454	Pathway Digital Kit	2480
Mounting	and Power	
Part Number	Description	List
950-0589	Single Unit Rack Mount Option	115
950-0588	Dual Unit Rack Mount Option	160
950-1245	Power Supply, 100-240VAC input, 12VDC output, 30W Requires a Mains Power Option	70
Mains Pov	ver Options	
Part Number	Description	List
416-0012	IEC to Mains (North America) Required for items that need mains power input	10*
416-1592	IEC to Mains (Australia) Required for items that need mains power input	10*
416-0020	IEC to Mains (United Kingdom) Required for items that need mains power input	10*
416-1593	IEC to Mains (Europe) Required for items that need mains power input	10*
416-1594	IEC to Mains (Japan) Required for items that need mains power input	50*
Documen	tation	
Part Number	Description	List
025-9674	Pathway Product Manual This is for a hard copy of the manual. A software version is provided with the 905-0454 Pathway product.	50
Spares		
Part Number	Description	List
901-9712	Pathway Digital	2465

^{*} indicates a limited discount item

^{**} indicates a non-discountable item

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

SCADA System Price Sheet 001-0095 Rev. Z

Zetron offers a SCADA system that can handle up to 150 widely dispersed remote equipment sites, comprised of Zetron Remote Terminal Units (RTUs) and Controller which could be integrated with National Instrument's LookoutTM Control Program. Contact Zetron for configuration and pricing information. CE Approved.

	CONTROLLERS	Link
Part Number 901-9546	Description Model 1730 System Controller (MODBUS included)	List 1990
901-9273	Model 1700 System Controller	1625
950-9395	Model 1700 MODBUS Protocol Option	780
	TERMINAL UNITS	700
Part Number	Description	List
901-9547	Model 1732 Core Module: 6 Slot (Zetron metal case) 8 DI, 4 DO, 1 RO	1835
901-9548	Model 1732 Core Module: 15 Slot (NEMA backplane) 8 DI, 4 DO, 1 RO	1835
901-9549	Model 1732 Core Module: 30 Slot (NEMA backplane) 8 DI, 4 DO, 1 RO	1990
901-9260	Model 1708 RTU (8 DI, 8DO, 4AI)	1200
950-0777	Model 1708 Software Upgrade	420
950-0333	Model 1708 MODBUS Option	440
901-9261	Model 1716 RTU (16 DI, 16 DO, 8 AI, 4 AO)	1700
950-0778	Model 1716 Software Upgrade	420
950-0334	Model 1716 MODBUS Option	440
INTEGRA	TED ENCLOSURES (for Model 1700, 1708, 1716; RTU NOT INCLUDED)	
Part Number	Description	List
950-9598	Model 1795 steel NEMA 4, 20x24x8, 7Ah battery/charger/supply	1690
950-9599	Model 1796 fiberglass NEMA 4X, 20x22x8, 7Ah battery/charger/supply	2235
950-9600	Model 1797 fiberglass NEMA 4X, 13x15x6, 7Ah battery/charger/supply	1525
MODEL 1	730/1732 COMMUNICATION INTERFACES	
Part Number	Description	List
950-9887	Model 1730/1732 Radio Interface Module	470
MODEL 1	730/1732 PROCESS INTERFACES	
Part Number	Description	List
950-9883	Analog Input Module (11 channels, 12 bit res.)	590
950-9884	Digital I/O Module (16 selectable input/output channels)	435
950-9885	Analog Output Module (4 channels, 4-20mA or 0-5 volts, 8 bit res.)	555
950-9886	Relay Output Module (6 form C, 2A @ 30 VDC or 120 VAC)	390
MODEL 1	730/1732 POWER MODULES	
Part Number	Description	Lis
950-9890	120 VAC Power Module	390
950-9891	Battery Charger Module	165
950-9733	12 VDC, 7 AH Gel Cell Battery	8
950-0108	220 VAC Power Module	390
SOFTWAI	RE OPTIONS	
Part Number	Description	List
950-0050	Additional 1730/1732 Configuration Utility	390
	(To be included at no charge with a system as approved by the appropriate product specialist.)	

^{*} indicates a limited discount item ** indicates a non-discountable item

ENCLOSU	RES (FOR MODEL 1730, 1732)	
Part Number	Description	List
950-0043	Large NEMA Steel Enclosure	490
950-9993	6 Slot Expansion Z-Box	165
415-0318	Large NEMA Mounting Plate (30 Slot)	190
415-0234	Medium NEMA Mounting Plate (15 Slot)	90
OTHER O	PTIONS	
Part Number	Description	List
709-0001	PC Interface Cable for Programming (DB9)	70
709-7144	RS-232 PC Interface Cable, DB-9S (AT®)	85
709-7308	Motorola Radius® Cable	90
395-0031	SCADA Product Documentation CD Covers Models 1700, 1708, 1716, 1730, 1732. Included with product. PDF versions of all manuals can be downloaded from the reseller website, and are available from Customer Care upon request.	25
025-9445	1730/1732 Configuration Utility Manual	50
025-9406	Model 1730/1732 Users Manual	50
025-9209	Model 1708/1716 Users Manual	50
025-9210	Model 1700 Users Manual	50
SPARES		
Part Number	Description	List
950-0141	Model 1732 Spare Core Module	1775
950-0142	Model 1730 Spare Core Module	1835

Product Category: Series 3300/3200

Series 3000 Monitor Speaker

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0057 Rev. H

The Series 3000 Monitor Speaker Module is a 1-watt, amplified speaker that is ideal for monitoring auxiliary receivers. The front panel contains a volume control and a VOX activity indicator. The unit has a balanced, high impedance input and an external muting input. Ideal for use as a receiver monitor speaker in a radio console application. Operates from 12 to 15 VDC. Product Group 3

Part Number	Description	List
950-9430	Series 3000 Monitor Speaker Module (1 unit width)	370
MOUNTIN	G OPTIONS	
Part Number	Description	List
901-9256	Series 3000 Rack Adapter (Fits 19" x 5.25" EIA rack space) Mounts 8 units worth of modules and blank module panels	455
901-9264	ALI Display Adapter Mounts 4 units worth of modules and blank module panels	370
950-9977	Blank Module Panel Each blank module panel measures 5.25"H x 2.125"W (1 unit)	30
415-9802	Blank Module Panel 4 unit* widths(5.25"H x 8.5"W) Each blank module panel measures 5.25"H x 8.5"W (4 units)	85

Note: The Series 3000 Speaker Module is 1 unit wide * and can be mounted in the Series 3000 Rack or Desktop Adapters, or directly in place of one module in a Motorola CENTRACOM II® Channel Control Panel. See the Series 3000 Mounting Options above. * Speaker Module measures 5.25"H x 2.125"W (1 unit). CENTRACOM II® is a registered trademark of Motorola, Inc.

^{*} indicates a limited discount item

^{**} indicates a non-discountable item

Product Category: Series 3300/3200

Series 3300/3200 - IP E9-1-1 Telephone System Price Sheet 001-0265 Rev. AA

MA ITT57_ 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

The Series 3300 VoIP E9-1-1 Call-Taking System provides Public Safety Answering Points (PSAPs) with a complete turn-key, E9-1-1 emergency call solution which leverages Internet Protocol (IP) to deliver calls to remote operator positions and alternate PSAPs over IP networks. CTI operator positions require a rackmount or desktop phone in addition to the Windows-based workstation.

OPERATO Part Number	DR POSITION BUNDLES Description	List
905-0302	9-1-1 Operator, 2-Position Bundle Includes: 2 Integrator 911 clients, 2 Integrator IRR, 1 9-1-1 Server License, 1 Station Card Shelf, 2 Station Cards, 3 CTI Cables, 1 EX E9-1-1 Controller with ALI, 2 Line Card Shelves, 2 E9-1-1 Trunk Cards, 2 Rack Dist Cables, and manuals.	55145
905-0303	9-1-1 Operator, 3-Position Bundle Includes: 3 Integrator 911 clients, 3 Integrator IRR, 1 9-1-1 Server License, 1 Station Card Shelf, 3 Station Cards, 4 CTI Cables, 1 EX E9-1-1 Controller with ALI, 2 Line Card Shelves, 3 E9-1-1 Trunk Cards, 2 Rack Dist Cables, and manuals.	65645
905-0304	9-1-1 Operator, 4-Position Bundle Includes: 4 Integrator 911 clients, 4 Integrator IRR, 1 9-1-1 Server License, 1 Station Card Shelf, 4 Station Cards, 5 CTI Cables, 1 EX E9-1-1 Controller with ALI, 2 Line Card Shelves, 4 E9-1-1 Trunk Cards, 2 Rack Dist Cables, and manuals.	76150
905-0305	9-1-1 Operator, 5-Position Bundle Includes: 5 Integrator 911 clients, 5 Integrator IRR, 1 9-1-1 Server License, 1 Station Card Shelf, 5 Station Cards, 6 CTI Cables, 1 EX E9-1-1 Controller with ALI, 2 Line Card Shelves, 5 E9-1-1 Trunk Cards, 2 Rack Dist Cables, and manuals	85350
905-0306	9-1-1 Operator, 6-Position Bundle Includes: 6 Integrator 911 clients, 6 Integrator IRR, 1 9-1-1 Server License, 1 Station Card Shelf, 6 Station Cards, 7 CTI Cables, 1 EX E9-1-1 Controller with ALI, 2 Line Card Shelves, 6 E9-1-1 Trunk Cards, 2 Rack Dist Cables, and manuals.	90600
905-0307	9-1-1 Operator, 7-Position Bundle Includes: 7 Integrator 911 clients, 7 Integrator IRR, 1 9-1-1 Server License, 1 Station Card Shelf, 7 Station Cards, 8 CTI Cables, 1 EX E9-1-1 Controller with ALI, 2 Line Card Shelves, 7 E9-1-1 Trunk Cards, 2 Rack Dist Cables, and manuals.	95850
REMOTE	POSITIONS	
Part Number	Description	List
950-0893	SIP Enabled Phone	340*
	L SYSTEM BUNDLES	
Part Number 905-0278	Description IP Call System, 24 Call (High Availability)	List 32165
905-0280	IP Call System, 48 Call (High Availability)	50015
905-0282	IP Call System, 96 Call (High Availability)	85940
		03940
	L OPTIONS Description	Liet
Part Number 950-0946	Description IP Call Gateway, 24 Channel PRI	List 8920
930-09-0	S3300 QSIG PRI Gateway QSIG License	2255
950-0199	IP Call Gateway FXO, 12 Port	4275
950-0917	IP Call Server,	1170
930-0070	S3300 Voice Mail application with 10 Extensions (Phones not included)	2500
930-0197	S3000 Additional 10 Voice Mail Extensions	1875
950-0200	4 Port Direct FAX Connection	1875
950-1030		2400
930-00//	24-Port Managed Gigabit Rackmount Switch with POE & QOS	2400

indicates a limited discount item

^{**} indicates a non-discountable item

VOIP CAL	L OPTIONS	
950-0931	2U Rack Enclosure Option	580
950-0941	4U Rack Enclosure Option	640
950-0947	8U Rack Enclsoure Option	710
3300 VOI	P CALL INCREMENTAL GROWTH & SPARES	
Part Number	Description	List
930-0192	IP Call License, Primary, Additional 24 Simultaneous Calls	10370
930-0193	IP Call License, Secondary, Additional 24 Simultaneous Calls	6995
950-0895	IP Call Gateway FXS, 12 Port	5275
950-0896	IP Call Switch, 16 Port (VPN Router)	1085
905-0291	S3300 System Management Package	2965
INTEGRA ^T	TOR SUITE SOFTWARE	
Part Number	Description	List
905-0334	Integrator 9-1-1 Client Workstation Software	10570
905-0335	Integrator 9-1-1 Server SW Kit	10570
930-0048	Integrator IRR Full Product License	1025
905-0340	Integrator IRR Package (includes media, radio/ telephony interface)	500
950-1046	Integrator Reporting System	7505
930-0055	Integrator ACD (Automatic Call Distribution) License	13450
950-1051	S3200 Integrator Suite	N/C
950-0396	Integrator IRR Interface (provides radio/telephone isolation)	300
950-0833	Game Port to USB adapter for Contact Closure	75
RACKMOU	JNT 911 CONSOLE ACCESSORIES	
Part Number	Description	List
950-9420	20 Key Module	430
950-9757	Monitor Speaker Module	400
950-9977	Blank Module Panel	30
950-9645	Rack Expander / ALI Display Adapter	490
950-9650	Handset w/ Cord	75
950-9652	Headset Jack	240
950-9651	Handset Cradle w/ Hookswitch	115
802-0266	Handset Cradle w/o Hookswitch	25*
DESKTOP	911 CONSOLES	
Part Number	Description	List
901-9563	3240D 40 Key Desktop	4380
901-9606	3299 CTI Telephone	4535
DESKTOP	911 CONSOLE ACCESSORIES	
Part Number	Description	List
950-9970	Handset w/Cord & Cradle	95
950-0666	K-Style Handset with Mute Switch (does not include coiled cord)	280
950-9686	Headset Jack	240
901-9264	ALI Display Adapter	370
CONSOLE	OPTIONS	
Part Number	Description	List
950-9689	Alias Dial	1150
950-9690	TDD Option	1520

CONSOLI	E OPTIONS	
50-9436	Compact PC Keyboard w/ Large AT DIN Connector	150
50-9646	Instant Recall Recorder (for M3240D/32X0R)	152
50-0111	ALI Display (LCD)	205
50-0371	ALI Display LCD - CTI Backup Option	15
STATION	CARD SHELVES & STATION CARDS	
art Number	Description	Lis
01-9534	Primary Station Card Shelf	558
50-9948	Primary Station Card	291
50-9949	Secondary Station Card	152
50-0220	Conference Station Card	212
50-0221	Conference Secondary Station Card	179
50-0101	Station Card Slot Cover	9
U T CONT	TDOLLED & ODTIONS	
art Number	TROLLER & OPTIONS Description	Lie
50-1052	S3200 E9-1-1 Programming SW Option	23
50-0554	EX ALI Controller Card w/ ALI Transfer	1193
50-0555	EX ALI Standby ALI Controller Card	1345
50-0109	1200 Baud ALI Database Modem	885
50-0112	CDR Printer	455
		100
	RD SHELVES & LINE CARDS	
art Number	Description Line Cord Shalf	Li
50-0079	Line Card Shelf	296
50-9831	AC Interrupter Card	60
50-9832	DC Interrupter Card	44
50-0848	Advanced E911 Trunk Card	152
50-0847	Advanced Caller-ID Line Card	135
50-0004	Manual Ringdown Line Card	69
50-0003	Automatic Ringdown Line Card	64
50-0005	Station Ringdown Line Card	74
50-0106	Busy Announcement Card	152
50-0286	General Purpose I/O Card	33
50-9833	Basic Line Card	28
50-9932	Line Card Slot Cover	7
OWER S	SUPPLIES	
art Number	Description	Li:
50-9961	AC Sig/Lamp/Ring Supply	99
50-0110	AC Talk Supply (-48 VDC)	81
05-0277	N+1 Redundant Power Supply	913
	(Up to seven shelves with maximum of four LCS's)	
50-0890	N+1 Redundant 12VDC Module	130
50-0891	N+1 Redundant 24 VCD Module	130
50-0892	N+1 Redundant 48VDC Module	130
02-0329	1425 VA Desktop UPS	340
02-0330	2250 VA Rack Mount UPS	2035

SYSTEM A	ALARM NOTIFICATION	
950-9994	System Alarm Monitor (local notification)	79
CABLING	AND INSTALLATION	
Part Number	Description	Lis
709-7890	Gateway to Punch Block Y-cable (1 for every 2 Patton FXS or FXO Gateways)	10
950-0829	Single Rack Power Distribution Cable (5 shelf connectors per cable)	45
709-0004	25-Pair Cables, RJ-21, M-F, 10ft [Baseline Product]	6
950-9351	Connectorized Punch Down Block	80
950-9962	Protected CO Punch Down Block	305
815-9172	Desk Adapter for Phone Rack [Baseline Product]	59
950-0340	CTI Cable	9
SOFTWAR	RE UPGRADES/SPECIALS	
Part Number	Description	Lis
905-0365	Series 3300 IP SW Upgrade (FG 13 to FG 14)	209
930-0034	Integrator 9-1-1 Client Software upgrade license (per client license)	478
930-0035	Integrator 9-1-1 Server Software upgrade license (per server license)	478
930-0038	Integrator IRR Version Upgrade License (per client license)	38
950-0281	System Firmware Upgrade	530
950-0444	Caller ID Card Firmware Update (for older non-advanced card, 950-0100)	46
950-0445	9-1-1 Trunk Card Firmware Update (for older non-advanced card, 950-9877)	46
950-0447	Secondary/Conference Station Card Firmware Update	46
EXTRA M	ANUALS	
Part Number	Description	Lis
025-9446	S3200/3300 E9-1-1 Call-Taking Systems Operation	5
025-9419	3200 and 3300 Installation Manual	5
025-9479	Integrator 9-1-1 User's Guide	5
025-9484	Integrator MIS User's Guide	5
025-9496	Integrator IRR User Manual	5
025-9596	Integrator Reporting System Operation Guide	5
025-9618	Integrator Reporting System Installation and Configuration Guide	5
SPECIAL	SERVICES (NON-DISCOUNTABLE ITEMS)	
Part Number	Description Description	Lis
X93-341F	Series 3300 Onsite Technical Support, first day	3310*
X93-341A	Series 3300 Onsite Technical Support, each additional day	2205*
X93-341R	Technical Support Travel, one day - S3300	1105*
X93-207F	Series 3200 Onsite Technical Support, first day	3310*
X93-207A	Series 3200 Onsite Technical Support, each additional day	2205*
X93-207R	Technical Support Travel, one day - S3200	1105*
3300 TEC	CHNICAL TRAINING [NONE-DISCOUNTABLE ITEMS]	
Part Number	Description	Lis
X97-341F	Series 3300 Factory Technical Training, first person	1095*
X97-341A	Series 3300 Factory Technical Training, each additional person Note: Each Series 3300 factory course is 2 days.	545*
X97-341R	Series 3300 Factory Technical Training, authorized reseller Note: Tuition may be waved only on approval of Sales Territory Manager.	0*
X98-341F	Series 3300 Onsite Training, first day	3310*

2200 TEC	UNICAL TRAINING [NONE DISCOUNTABLE ITEMS]	
	HNICAL TRAINING [NONE-DISCOUNTABLE ITEMS]	
X98-341A	Series 3300 Onsite Training, each additional day	2205**
	Note: In general, allow two days for technical training (up to 10 attendees) and one day for 2-3 operation training sessions (total 25-30 attendees). Consider that clients may require multiple sessions to	
	accommodate shift employees and/or labor unions.	
X98-9341	Instructor Travel, one day - S3300	1105**
7,50 55 11	Add one day for any US or Canadian site within 10 hours round-trip travel (include airport check-in/out,	1103
	flight, and drive time). Add two days for all other domestic sites. All international sites should be quoted	
	on a case-by-case basis.	
3200 TEC	HNICAL TRAINING [NONE-DISCOUNTABLE ITEMS]	
Part Number	Description	List
X97-207F	Series 3200 Factory Technical Training, first person	1095**
X97-207A	Series 3200 Factory Technical Training, each additional person	545**
	Note: Each Series 3200 factory course is 2 days.	
X97-207R	Series 3200 Factory Technical Training, authorized reseller	0**
	Note: Tuition may be waved only on approval of Sales Territory Manager	
X98-207F	Series 3200 Onsite Training, first day	3310**
X98-207A	Series 3200 Onsite Training, each additional day	2205**
	Note: In general, allow two days for technical training (up to 10 attendees) and one day for 2-3 operation training sessions (total 25-30 attendees). Consider that clients may require multiple sessions to	
	accommodate shift employees and/or labor unions.	
X98-9207	Instructor Travel, one day - S3200	1105**
	Add one day for any US or Canadian site within 10 hours round-trip travel (include airport check-in/out,	
	flight, and drive time). Add two days for all other domestic sites. All international sites should be quoted	
	on a case-by-case basis.	
EXTENDE	D LIMITED WARRANTY	
Note: Items in	dicated with * are not covered by limited warranty	
Part Number	Description	List
X61-1207	Extended Limited Warranty per year (4% of System List Price)	4% of SLP
X61-5207	Extended Limited Warranty 5 year from Ship date (14% of System List Price)	14% of SLP
COMPANI	ON PRODUCTS	
See Price Shee	et 001-0219, Companion Products, for a full listing of computers and accessories, headsets/handsets, and networ	k equipment
available from	Zetron.	
Part Number	Description	List
Racks & C	Cabinets	
Rackmount PC	s and UPSs require 4-post installation in 29" or deeper cabinets.	
Part Number	Description	List
950-0083	19" W x 77" (44U) H x 23" D Rack Cabinet w/ locking doors	2330*
802-0370	Rackmount, 12-outlet, 120 V Power Strip	80*
901-9325	Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product]	295
810-0142	19" Rack 2U Shelf	80*
Computer	s and Software	
	ise noted, PC products sold by Zetron are manufactured by Dell and include on-site warranty repair. When purch	ased with
	n level products, Zetron software is pre-installed and tested on the PC prior to shipment.	Joed Willi
Part Number	Description	List
950-1279	Windows Workstation PC	1715*
	(Included in PC-Based Operator Position Bundles)	
950-9447	Three-Button Trackball	85*
802-0427	Numeric USB Keypad (24 keys)	170*
802-5006	IRR Multi-media Desktop PC Speakers	30*
681-0115	Microsoft SQL Server 2012 w/10 CALs	4675*

Computer	PC Cards	
Part Number	Description	List
802-0435	RS-232 Serial Card, 2 ports (PCI bus)	65*
802-0256	RS-232 Serial Card, 2 ports (PCI Express)	65*
802-5002	Sound Card (PCI bus)	65*
802-5035	Sound Card (PCI Express)	65*
802-5304	2-Port (DUAL DVI or VGA) PCI Express Video Card, 128 MB	290*
802-5301	4-Port Video Card (PCI bus)	605*
802-5307	4-Port Video Card (PCI Express)	605*

Computer Monitors

Monitors with built-in speakers do not necessarily provide volume controls or individual left/right controls for the speakers. Zetron offers individually-controllable external speakers as an option. Touchscreen monitors require a USB port connection to the PC. Single-touch monitors are preferred over multi-touch monitors for Zetron systems.

Part Number	Description	List
802-0383	19" Anti-Glare Black LCD Monitor	285*
802-2311	23" Widescreen LCD Monitor	270*
950-1270	Single-Touch Standard LCD Monitor Touchscreen by ELO; 19" SAW type	1310*
950-1271	Single-Touch Widescreen LCD Monitor Touchscreen by TechGlobal; 22" Capacitive type	1875*

Headsets/Handsets

Unless otherwise noted, the following are dual-prong, unamplified devices without AGC and require a jackbox or TRHI. 6-Wire devices are equipped with an in-line PTT. Headset tops are over-the-ear, monaural headband styles with quick disconnects between the top and adapter. All devices are manufactured by Plantronics.

7 0.011.000 0.10	That a decar out by That a control	
Part Number	Description	List
950-0454	Wireless Headset, 6-Wire, Noise Canceling (comes with 2 batteries) Plantronics CA12CD improved belt-mounted PTT pack has secure battery retention and accepts Plantronics H-Series headset tops. Comes with a spare battery.	755*
950-0032	Headset, 6-wire w/PTT, Noise Cancelling Dual-prong adapter which includes one headset top.	300*
950-0033	Headset 4-Wire, Noise Cancelling Dual-prong adapter which includes one headset top	225*
802-0115	Headset Top, Noise Cancelling	105*
802-0672	Handset, w/PTT, 9' coiled cord	105*
802-0673	Handset, 6-Wire w/PTT, 15' coiled cord	105*
950-9439	Telephone/Radio Headset Interface (TRHI) (for all models)	965
802-0607	USB Stereo Headset	55*

^{*} indicates a limited discount item

^{**} indicates a non-discountable item

Product Category: Series 4000

Series 4000 Communications Control Systems

MA ITT57 2-Way Radio Equipment & Supplies, 002-0044 Rev.

Price Sheet 001-0055 Rev. BZ

The Series 4000 is a central controller-based dispatch communications console that provides an effective means of controlling up to 48 radio channels from 1 to 16 operating positions. Designed to meet the needs of public safety, medical dispatch, utility, and industrial users alike, the Series 4000's modular construction and field programmability offer exceptional application flexibility. CE Approved.

A system consists of one or more operator positions plus a CCE (common control equipment) rack. Racks sold separately. Operator positions can be PC-based (IntegratorRD), button/LED-based (rack mount), or a combination of both.

For larger applications, contact Zetron Sales for more information.

PC-BASED DESKTOP OPERATOR POSITION + CCE BUNDLES

IntegratorRD with M4219 Audio Interface

- A slim and compact design with an LCD display and two external Zetron speakers.
- Not recommended for applications requiring a DTMF keypad (systems w/ Phone Couplers).

 Includes mar 	• Includes manuals but does not include monitors or operator accessories.		
Part Number	Description	List	
905-0318	2 Position Bundled 4020 RD/M4219, 8-Channels Positions: (2) Integrator RD Clients/M4219s and PC Workstations Common Control Equipment: (2) M4048 PSUs, (1) M4020 CCE Cards: (2) System Traffic Cards, (2) Console Interface Cards (4) Dual Channel Tone/Local T/R Control Cards	55010	
905-0319	3-Position Bundled 4020 RD/M4219, 10-Channels Positions: (3) Integrator RD Clients/M4219s and PC Workstations Common Control Equipment: (2) M4048 PSUs, (1) M4020 CCE Cards: (2) System Traffic Cards, (3) Console Interface Cards (5) Dual Channel Tone/Local T/R Control Cards	75080	
905-0320	4-Position Bundled 4048 RD/M4219, 14-Channels Positions: (4) Integrator RD Clients/M4219s and PC Workstations Common Control Equipment: (2) M4048 PSUs, (1) M4048 Console Card Cage, (1) M4048 Channel Card Cage Cards: (2) System Traffic Cards, (4) Console Interface Cards (7) Dual Channel Tone/Local T/R Control Cards	106875	
905-0321	10 Position Bundled M4048 RD/M4219, 30-Channels Positions: (10) Integrator RD Clients/M4219s and PC Workstations Common Control Equipment: (2) M4048 PSUs, (1) M4048 Console Card Cage, (1) M4048 Channel Card Cage Cards: (2) System Traffic Cards, (10) Console Interface Cards (15) Dual Channel Tone/Local T/R Control Cards	233070	

PC-BASED RACK MOUNT OPERATOR POSITION + CCE BUNDLES

IntegratorRD with M4217 Audio Panel

The M4217 is 5.25" x 19", rack mount, with Select and Unselect speakers, LCD display, 16 programmable keys and Encoder keypad.

- Requires rack furniture or a desktop enclosure such as 400-0205 or 815-9172.
- Includes manuals but does not include monitors or operator accessories

Thetades mandals but does not include monitors or operator decessories.		
Part Number	Description	List
905-0308	2 Position Bundled 4020 RD/M4217, 8-Channels Positions: (2) Integrator RD Clients/M4217s and PC Workstations Common Control Equipment: (2) M4048 PSUs, (1) M4020 CCE Cards: (2) System Traffic Cards, (2) Console Interface Cards (4) Dual Channel Tone/Local T/R Control Cards	55010
905-0309	3 Position Bundled 4020 RD/M4217, 10-Channels Positions: (3) Integrator RD Clients/M4217s and PC Workstations Common Control Equipment: (2) M4048 PSUs, (1) M4020 CCE Cards: (2) System Traffic Cards, (3) Console Interface Cards (5) Dual Channel Tone/Local T/R Control Cards	75080

Zetron Price Book

All trademarks are properties of their respective owners. All pricing subject to Zetron's terms and conditions.

indicates a limited discount item

^{**} indicates a non-discountable item

PC-BASE	RACK MOUNT OPERATOR POSITION + CCE BUNDLES	
905-0310	4 Position Bundled 4048 RD/M4217, 14-Channels Positions: (4) Integrator RD Clients/M4217s and PC Workstations Common Control Equipment: (2) M4048 PSUs, (1) M4048 Console Card Cage, (1) M4048 Channel Card Cage Cards: (2) System Traffic Cards, (4) Console Interface Cards (7) Dual Channel Tone/Local T/R Control Cards	106875
905-0311	10 Position Bundled 4048 RD/M4217, 30-Channels Positions: (10) Integrator RD Clients/M4217s and PC Workstations Common Control Equipment: (2) M4048 PSUs, (1) M4048 Console Card Cage, (1) M4048 Channel Card Cage Cards: (2) System Traffic Cards, (10) Console Interface Cards (15) Dual Channel Tone/Local T/R Control Cards	233070
DC_BASE	ODERATOR POSITIONS AND COMPONENTS	

PC-BASED OPERATOR POSITIONS AND COMPONENTS

IntegratorRD workstation with M4219 Audio Interface

- The M4219 is a slim and compact design with an LCD display and two external Zetron speakers.
- It is not recommended for applications requiring a hot DTMF keypad (i.e. systems w/ Phone Couplers).

Part Number	Description	List
905-0294	IntegratorRD/M4219 Radio Dispatch Workstation	21165
	PC Workstation w/ IntegratorRD Client & Programming Software	
	Includes the Model 4219 Audio Panel w/ Zetron Speakers and Power Supply. Monitor and accessories sold	
	separately.	

IntegratorRD workstation with M4217 Audio Panel

- The M4217 is 5.25" x 19", rack mount, with Select and Unselect speakers, LCD display, 16 programmable keys and Encoder keypad.
- Rack mount positions require rack furniture or a desktop enclosure such as 400-0205 or 815-9172.

Part Number	Description	List
905-0178	IntegratorRD/M4217 Radio Dispatch Workstation	21165
	PC Workstation w/ IntegratorRD Client & Programming Software	
	Includes the Model 4217 Audio Panel w/ Built-in Speakers and Power Supply. Monitor and accessories sola	
	separately.	

IntegratorRD Hardware/Software Kits for positions w/ Customer Supplied PCs

The M4217 and M4219 attach to the IntegratorRD workstation via the RS-422 dual serial interface kit (purchased separately). One required per position.

Part Number	Description	List
930-0049	IntegratorRD Software License	12445
905-0174	IntegratorRD Media Kit (includes CDROM and user manual)	160
905-0293	IntegratorRD M4219 Audio Interface	6150
901-9627	IntegratorRD M4217 Audio Panel	6150
950-1011	RS-422 Dual Serial Interface Kit, PCI Bus	1125
950-1253	RS-422 Dual Serial Interface Kit, PCIe Bus	1125
950-1254	RS-422 Dual Serial Interface Kit, USB Attached	1125

PC BASED INSTANT RECALL RECORDER

- Integrator IRR is a Windows based software application that records Select audio and telephone audio (See 950-0396). Audio plays back through PC desktop speakers quoted separately.
- Channel Check (930-0052, see Common Controller Options) records audio from each channel card it is installed on and is played back through the audio panel/headset while the channel is idle.
- Order both for systems with several radio channels or where IRR is critical.

Integrator IRR - Windows application, per operator position

Part Number	Description	List
905-0247	Integrator IRR package (license required see 930-0048 below)	440
	Includes IntegratorIRR CDROM and radio/telephone interface. Speakers not included.	

indicates a limited discount item

^{**} indicates a non-discountable item

	INSTANT RECALL RECORDER	
930-0048	Integrator IRR Full Product License	102
950-0396	Integrator IRR Interface (provides radio/telephone isolation) Required for recording radio/telephone audio	30
950-0833	Game Port to USB adapter for Contact Closure	7
302-5006	IRR Multi-media Desktop PC Speakers	30
BUTTON/	LED BASED OPERATOR POSITIONS AND COMPONENTS	
	ack Mount Position	
Rack mount p	ositions require rack furniture or a desktop enclosure, such as 400-0205 or 815-9172.	
Part Number	Description	Li
901-9306	Model 4118 Dispatch Console Audio Panel (5.25" x 19"), Rack Mount With Enhanced Phone Operation.	436
901-9224	Model 4115B Console Expander (5.25" x 19") Extends a Model 4118 console	233
901-9351	Model 4018 Desktop Dispatch Console Includes Enhanced Phone Option. Desktop positions are self-enclosed; no furniture required.	654
802-0092	Power Supply for 4010, 4118 or 4018	95
Integrato	r RD SOFTWARE OPTIONS	
	Alert tones, and Mot/GE Two-Tone Paging are included with all position types.	
Integrator RD Part Number	Paging & Signaling Options Description	Li
30-0026	IntegratorRD Extended Paging Package	72
	Adds custom calls (Plectron), Quick Call I (2+2), Rotary Dial 1500/2805Hz, Knox DTMF, 5/6 tone sequential paging formats, and MDC-1200 Emergency Alert/Acknowledge.	
930-0051	IntegratorRD MDC-1200 Full Feature Adds radio check, call alert, selective call, remote monitor enable/disable, radio "stun/kill" enable/disable and MDC-1200 Emergency Alert/Acknowledge controls to Integrator RD.	146
950-0803	CAD Interface License Opens ports on IntegratorRD workstations for 3rd party CAD software to communicate with RD. Requires the relationship to be developed by the CAD vendor.	219
930-0187	Major Response Paging License A Major Response Page (MRP) command, when pressed, will activate multiple Instant Call Pages (ICP). The blue color of the MRP differentiates it from the individual ICP commands. Programming of the MRP commands eliminates the need for the dispatcher to decide which individual ICP commands to activate when multiple units are needed during a Major Incident.	127
Rutton/LF	ED Position Options and Accessories	
Part Number	Description	Li
930-0027	Model 4018/4118 Extended Paging Package with MDC-1200 Emergency Alert	72
930-0028	Model 4018/4118 Instant Call Paging	27
950-9502	Model 4018/4118 Speed Dial Option	37
950-0889	M4018/M4118 Console Programming System for Windows TM Includes programming cable, with Windows programming software and manuals in PDF format. Compatible with v1.83 M4x18 firmware or later.	1
950-9314	Gooseneck Microphone for M4010 / M4018 Desktop Console Position	30
950-9459	Gooseneck Microphone (for M4118, 4217B)	50
950-9315	PTT Handset w/ Hookswitch Cradle for M4010 / M4018	27
Accessori	es for All Models of Audio Panels phones are manufactured by Zetron and consist of a stable metal base with PTT and Monitor buttons. The mic elem	
	ached to the base.	

Accessori	es for All Models of Audio Panels	
905-0325	S4000 Monitor A/B Speaker Kit Adds two Zetron manufactured desktop unselect speakers allowing the operator to dynamically assign channels to each one.	95
905-0386	Desktop Microphone, Shure With Cable to Tails	63
950-9102	Footswitch, Single w/ 10' cable	11
950-9327	Headset Jackbox	19
950-9208	Secondary Headset Jackbox (for all models)	48
950-9439	Telephone/Radio Headset Interface (TRHI) (for all models)	96
709-7350	Dual TRHI Connector Cable	7
950-0360	TRHI PTT Handset & Cradle Option (requires TRHI) Designed for the dispatcher who prefers the use of a Handset for answering phone calls, and a Gooseneck Mic for radio dispatch.	48
	FOR ADDITIONAL ACCESSORIES SEE COMPANION PRODUCTS SECTION	
	FURNITURE [Baseline Products]	
	niture provides ergonomic console layout and efficient space utilization. is Off-White, other colors are available.	
Part Number	Description	Li
100-0403	Turret Base	4!
100-0404	10.5" Desk Turret	7:
100-0600	5.25" Vertical Extension	52
100-0750	Turret Top Panel	12
100-0205	5.25" CRT Base Mounts a M4217 or M4118 and is deep enough to stand a monitor on.	68
815-9172	Desk Adapter for Phone Rack [Baseline Product] Mounts a M4217 beside a free-standing monitor.	59
COMMON	CONTROL EQUIPMENT BUNDLES	
	CE controls up to 20 radio channels and 6 operator positions. CE controls up to 48 radio channels and 16 operator positions.	
Part Number	Description	Li
905-0158	M4020 115/12VDC Capable Redundant Bundle (1) M4020 Common Controller Card Cage (2) M4048 PSUs, (2) System Traffic Cards	1308
905-0156	M4048 Redundant System Bundle (1) M4048 Console Card Cage, (1) M4048 Channel Card Cage (2) M4048 PSUs, (2) System Traffic Cards	2583
905-0155	M4048 Expansion Bundle (1) M4048 Channel Card Cage (1) M4048 Channel Card Cage Expansion Kit	663
905-0159	M4020 Redundant System Bundle (1) Common Controller Card Cage, (1) DualPower Supply. (2) System Traffic Card.	109
005-0157	M4048 Basic CCE Bundle (1each) Console Interface Card Cage, Channel Interface Card Cage, Power Supply and System Traffic Card.	191
	CONTROL EQUIPMENT COMPONENTS	
Part Number	Description	Li
901-9582	M4020 Common Controller Card Cage	36.
950-0167	M4020 Modular Power Supply	11
950-0265	M4020 Redundant Power Supply	32

	CONTROL EQUIPMENT COMPONENTS	
901-9462	M4048 Console Interface Card Cage	647
950-9691	M4048 Channel Interface Card Cage	647
950-9693	M4048 Power Supply	415
950-9766	Channel Card Cage Expansion Kit	80
RADIO CH	HANNEL CARDS & MODULES	
	s & Interface Kits for both IntegratorRD and Button/LED Operations	
Part Number	Description	Lis
950-9820	Dual Channel Tone Local T/R Control Card DTMF, 5/6 Tone, GE-Star and MDC-1200 ANI Decode is included. Now includes 950-9951 Memory Option which provides up to 4 seconds TX voice delay and MDC/GE-STAR squelch.	304
950-0851	M251 DC Remote Base Station Adapter Adds DC Control to a Single-Frequency, Locally connected radio.	90
950-0898	Dual Rack Mount Adapter Kit	8
905-0347	M250/251 Tone-to-DC Remote Base Station Adapter Adds DC Control to a Multi-Frequency and/or Remotely connected radio.	263
950-1014	iDEN Handset PTT Interface for Local Conventional Supports Tx, Rx and PTT.	23
950-1015	M250 Tone Remote PTT iDEN Handset Interface Supports Tx, Rx and PTT.	59
Part Number 901-9630	Description KA iRIM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module)	Li 302
901-9630	KA iRIM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module)	302
	Supports Kenwood TK-x80, TK-x180, TK-5x10 and NX-x00.	
901-9637	EA iRIM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module) Supports EFJohnson 5300 Series radios and compatible variants.	302
950-0589	Single Unit Rack Mount Option	11
950-0588	Dual Unit Rack Mount Option	16
Cards, Mo	odules & Interface Kits only for IntegratorRD Operations	
Part Number	Description	Li
905-0432	Sprint Direct Connect Interface Kit	115
950-1212	Sprint Direct Connect Dual Channel Control Card	319
950-9862	iDEN® Dual Channel T/R Control Card Maximum of 32 iDEN channels per system.	319
950-0915	iDEN® i325/i365 Direct Connect Wireless Radio Interface Module Supports i325/i365/i365is - Direct connection also charges radio battery. Order one for each radio attached to 950-9862 (Max 2 per card).	113
950-1091	iSpace iDEN Dual Channel T/R Control Card Maximum of 32 iDEN channels per system.	319
	iSpace iDEN® Radio Card Interface Module Order one for each SyTech I-IDEN-C radio card attached to 950-1091.	113
950-1078	(Max 2 per card)	
950-1078 905-0366	·	311
905-0366	(Max 2 per card) Harris M-Series Radio Interface Kit	311 338
	(Max 2 per card) Harris M-Series Radio Interface Kit Order one for each M7300 Radio attached to 950-1113 Harris M-Series Wireless Dual Channel T/R Control Card	

950-0015	Dual Channel T/R Control Card (MAP27)	401
950-0273	S4000 Model 427 MAP27 Wireless Interface Module	94
,50 02,5	Order one for each M427 dispatcher port attached to 950-0015. (Max 2 per card)	
50-1110	Harris Interface Mounting Kit, 6 Channel, 19" Rack Mount	33
50-1111	Harris Interface Mounting Kit, 2 Channel, 19" Rack Mount	17
50-1112	WIM Mounting Kit, 6 Channel, 19" Rack Mount	5
50-1137	DIU-3000 Dual Channel T/R Control Card	401
950-1197	DIU-3000 Interface Kit Order one for each DIU-3000 connection into 950-1137. (MAX 2 per card.)	21
	L AND ADAPTER CARDS	
art Number 50-9692	Description System Traffic Card (M4020/4048 only)	<u>Li</u> 270
950-9692 950-9695	Console Interface Card (M4020/4048 only) (1 Per Position)	357
05-0229	Model 4020/4048 8 Patch Card	197
05-0229	Model 4020/4048 16 Patch Card	24(
05-0231	Model 4020/4048 24 Patch Card	285
50-0293	Auxiliary Input/Output Interface Card	129
30 0293	Provides 12 relay controlled outputs, 8 opto-isolated inputs, and 32 non-isolated inputs. Includes input decoding for IRIG B signal as well as a power line based 60 Hz time keeping circuit. Requires 1 channel card slot for installation. Maximum of 6 Aux I/O cards per system.	12.
50-0412	Empty Console Card Slot Cover (4020/4048)	7
50-0413	Empty Channel Card Slot Cover (4020/4048)	-
integrator IR	R (See 905-0247, PC-Based Instant Recall Recorder) is a Windows based software application that records Select a	udio and
elephone aud Channel Chec dle.	R (See 905-0247, PC-Based Instant Recall Recorder) is a Windows based software application that records Select allio (See 950-0833). Audio plays back through PC desktop speakers quoted separately. R records audio from each channel card it is installed on and is played back through the audio panel/headset while	
elephone au Channel Chec dle. Order both fo	lio (See 950-0833). Audio plays back through PC desktop speakers quoted separately. k records audio from each channel card it is installed on and is played back through the audio panel/headset while r systems with several radio channels or where IRR is critical.	the channel is
elephone aud Channel Chec dle. Order both fo Part Number	lio (See 950-0833). Audio plays back through PC desktop speakers quoted separately. k records audio from each channel card it is installed on and is played back through the audio panel/headset while r systems with several radio channels or where IRR is critical. Description	the channel is
elephone aud Channel Chec dle. Order both fo Part Number	lio (See 950-0833). Audio plays back through PC desktop speakers quoted separately. k records audio from each channel card it is installed on and is played back through the audio panel/headset while r systems with several radio channels or where IRR is critical.	the channel is
channel Checodle. Order both for Part Number 130-0052	lio (See 950-0833). Audio plays back through PC desktop speakers quoted separately. k records audio from each channel card it is installed on and is played back through the audio panel/headset while r systems with several radio channels or where IRR is critical. Description Channel Check Instant Recall Recorder Firmware Option For use with Integrator IRR, 905-0247. Order one per Dual Channel Card.	the channel is
channel Checkle. Order both for lart Number 30-0052 50-9951	lio (See 950-0833). Audio plays back through PC desktop speakers quoted separately. k records audio from each channel card it is installed on and is played back through the audio panel/headset while r systems with several radio channels or where IRR is critical. Description Channel Check Instant Recall Recorder Firmware Option For use with Integrator IRR, 905-0247. Order one per Dual Channel Card. This option requires P/N 950-9951, S4000 Dual Channel Memory Option. S4000 Dual Channel Memory Option Order one per Dual Channel Tone/Local T/R Control Card. Provides up to 4 seconds TX voice delay and MDC/GE-STAR squelch. Enables use of Channel Check IRR Option. Now Standard on 950-9820 Dual Channel Card.	the channel is
Channel Checdle. Order both for Part Number 130-0052 Telephor Part Number 130-1052	lio (See 950-0833). Audio plays back through PC desktop speakers quoted separately. k records audio from each channel card it is installed on and is played back through the audio panel/headset while r systems with several radio channels or where IRR is critical. Description Channel Check Instant Recall Recorder Firmware Option For use with Integrator IRR, 905-0247. Order one per Dual Channel Card. This option requires P/N 950-9951, S4000 Dual Channel Memory Option. S4000 Dual Channel Memory Option Order one per Dual Channel Tone/Local T/R Control Card. Provides up to 4 seconds TX voice delay and MDC/GE-STAR squelch. Enables use of Channel Check IRR Option. Now Standard on 950-9820 Dual Channel Card. e & Intercom Interface Options Description M4000 Phone Coupler Brings one telephone line into the S4000 CCE and presents it as a radio channel for the purpose of	the channel is
clephone aud Channel Chec dle. Order both fo Part Number 030-0052	lio (See 950-0833). Audio plays back through PC desktop speakers quoted separately. k records audio from each channel card it is installed on and is played back through the audio panel/headset while r systems with several radio channels or where IRR is critical. Description Channel Check Instant Recall Recorder Firmware Option For use with Integrator IRR, 905-0247. Order one per Dual Channel Card. This option requires P/N 950-9951, S4000 Dual Channel Memory Option. S4000 Dual Channel Memory Option Order one per Dual Channel Tone/Local T/R Control Card. Provides up to 4 seconds TX voice delay and MDC/GE-STAR squelch. Enables use of Channel Check IRR Option. Now Standard on 950-9820 Dual Channel Card. e & Intercom Interface Options Description M4000 Phone Coupler	the channel is

Telephor	ne & Intercom Interface Options	
950-9609	Series 4000 Intercom Interface Option Provides amplifier and routing circuitry for up to 12 remote intercom stations that are customer provided. Requires one channel of a Dual Channel Tone/Local T/R Control Card. Requires minimum one Auxiliary I/O Card.	955
STANDB'	Y CONTROL SYSTEMS	
Contact Zetro	on for assistance quoting a Standby Control Unit	
Part Number	Description	List
901-9196	Standby System Controller. Automatic Switchover - Controls up to 6 Line Transfer Panels	1905
901-9197	Line Transfer Panel for Standby System Controller (6 Maximum) Note: 1 required for each 25-Pair Cable	1215
950-9380	Power Supply for Standby System Controller, 1 15VAC 50/60Hz. (Supports 1 Standby Control Unit and up to 6 Line Transfer Panels) NOTE: Supports One Standby Control Unit and up to 6 Line Transfer Panels.	390
INSTALL	ATION COMPONENTS	
Part Number		List
905-0458	Model 6304 IP Console Gateway Bundle Includes 2 gateways and cabling. Works with Integrator RD, 4018 and 4118 consoles.	4765
905-0357	Model 6301 RoIP Gateway, Single Channel	1320
905-0358	Model 6302 RoIP Gateway, Dual Channel Gateways work in pairs; order 2 per remote console or radio.	2060
950-9222	Short Haul Modem	1245
709-0004	25-Pair Cables, RJ-21, M-F, 10ft [Baseline Product]	65
950-9351	Connectorized Punch Down Block	*08
950-9199	Connectorized Punch down Block (Protected) [Baseline Product]	810
901-9325	Deadbolt Lightning Surge Arrestor [Baseline Product]	295
	MOTE ADAPTER [Baseline Products]	Liet
Part Number 901-9588	Description Model 250 Tone Remote Adapter	List 985
709-7540	Generic Interface cable with flying leads	75
950-1017	Interface Kit for MOTOTRBO mobile radios	155
950 1017	Supports Tx, Rx and PTT with some tone remote features.	15.
950-0328	Interface kit for Motorola GM 300/R1225	85
950-0329	Interface kit for Kenwood TKR-840 repeater	85
950-0330	Interface kit for Kenwood TK-690/790/890	85
MAINTEN	NANCE ACCESSORIES	
Part Number	Description	List
950-9767	Model 4048 STC Extender Card	480
950-9768	Model 4048 CIC/Patch Extender Card	480
950-0357	Series 4000 Extender Card	195
709-7452	S4000 Chanel Monitor RS-232 Cable (For programming Universal and Tone/Local Dual Channel Cards) Included with CCE, this cable is for advanced programming of the Universal/Tone-Local Dual Channel Cards.	65
	DOCUMENTATION	
Part Number	Description	List
025-9438	Model 4048 Service Manual	50
025-9455	Series 4000 Interface Cards Service Manual	50
025-9456	Series 4000 Dispatch Consoles Service Manual	50
025-9533	Series 4000 Installation & ConfigurationManual	50

SYSTEM	DOCUMENTATION	
025-9535	Series 4000 Operation Manual	50
025-9589	Desktop Microphone Manual	50
025-9553	TRHI Manual	50
025-9585	Amplified 5W Speaker manual	50
025-9632	Headset Jackbox manual	50
395-0080	Accessory Manuals	25
	(CD contains manuals for TRHI, Headset Jackbox, Desktop Microphone and Amplified 5W Speaker)	
OPERATO	OR POSITION UPGRADES	
	g upgrades that include IntegratorRD and a PC, both will be configured at the factory if a configuration is provided.	
	serial interface kit may be needed if upgrading a console PC.	
Part Number	Description	Lis
905-0177	IntegratorRD Software, M4217 / M4219 Firmware with PC Upgrade	7270
	(Includes a Zetron supplied replacement PC w/ RS-422 Serial Card)	
905-0313	IntegratorRD Software Upgrade (For upgrading the existing consoles PC)	4220
Adi - D		
	nel Replacement Kits	
Part Number	Description M3217 Audia Para I Parlament Vit (Pausa Combon at included)	Lis
950-0776	M4217 Audio Panel Replacement Kit (Power Supply not included)	615
905-0300	M4217 to M4219 Audio Interface w/Speakers & PS Conversion Kit	615
901-9656	M4219 Console Audio Interface	540
Console I	Firmware Upgrades	
Part Number	Description	Lis
950-0511	M4217/M4219 Firmware	44.
950-0183	M4018 Firmware	44.
950-0190	M4118/Model 4116B Firmware	445
Ungrades	for Purchased Software Options (Requires System ID)	
Part Number	Description	Lis
930-0079	Extended Paging Package, J10 Upgrade Option (4018/4118)	(
930-0080	Instant Call Paging, J11 Upgrade Option (4018/4118)	N/0
930-0081	IntegratorRD Extended Paging Package, R01 Upgrade Option	, N/0
930-0168	S4000 Integrator RD CAD Interface License	N/0
930-0170	S4000 Integrator RD MDC-1200 Feature License	N/0
930-0188	IntegratorRD Major Response Paging License	N/0
950-0775	Integrator IRR Software CDROM (license required)	N/0
930-0773		•
	S4000 Integrator IRR Full Product License	N/G
	I CONTROL EQUIPMENT FIRMWARE UPGRADES	
	Adapter Card Firmware Upgrades	
Part Number	Description (CTC)	Lis
950-0466	System Traffic Card Firmware (STC) Note: Only available for 950-9692 Revision E or higher STC cards. Revision D and below must be replaced.	44
950-0467	M4020/4048 Console Interface Card Firmware	44
950-0414	M4020/4048 Patch Card Firmware	44
950-0414	Auxiliary I/O Card Firmware	44
950-0186	Dual Channel Universal & Tone/Local Firmware	44
950-0423	Dual Channel Card EDACS Orion Firmware	44
950-0416	Dual Channel Card (MAP27) Firmware	44

COMMON	CONTROL EQUIPMENT FIRMWARE UPGRADES	
950-0417	Dual Channel Card iDEN Firmware	44!
950-1080	Dual Channel Card iDEN iSpace Firmware	45
950-0711	Kenwood TK-x80 iRIM Firmware Upgrade	44
950-0737	Radio Interface Module EA Firmware Upgrade Option	44
950-1155	Dual Channel Card Harris M-Series Firmware (for 950-1113)	44
950-1210	Harris M-Series Radio Interface Upgrade (for 905-0366)	44
950-1214	Dual Channel Card - Sprint Direct Connect Firmware	44
MATNITEN	ANCE (Non-Discountable)	
Part Number	Description	Lis
950-0993	M4010/4018/4118 28 pin Battery Replacement (Battery Socket) Console batteries should be replaced every 5 years.	95
CUSTOME	ER SUPPORT SERVICES (Non-Discountable)	
Factory Trainir	ng in Redmond, WA	
Part Number	Description	Lis
X97-163F	Series 4000 Factory Technical Training, first person	1095*
X97-163A	Series 4000 Factory Technical Training, each additional person	545*
K97-163R	Series 4000 Factory Technical Training, authorized reseller Note: Tuition may be waived only on approval of Sales Territory Manager	0*
	peration and Technical Training	
Part Number	Description Control of the Control o	Lis
(98-163F	Series 4000 Onsite Training, first day	3310*
(98-163A	Series 4000 Onsite Training, each additional day	2205*
X98-9163	Instructor Travel, one day - \$4000 Add one day for any US or Canadian site within 10 hours round-trip travel (include airport check-in/out, flight, and drive time). Add two days for all other domestic sites. All international sites should be quoted on a case-by-case basis.	1105*
On cito To		
Part Number	echnical Support Description	Lis
(93-163F	S4000 On-site Technical Support (First Day)	3310*
(93-163A	S4000 On-site Technical Support (Fach Additional Day)	2205*
(93-9163	Technician Travel (One Day - S4000)	1105*
(93-9103	Add one day for any US or Canadian site within 10 hours round-trip travel (include airport check-in/out, flight, and drive time).	1105
	Add two days for all other domestic sites. All international sites should be quoted on a case-by-case basis.	
	D LIMITED WARRANTY	
Part Number K61-1163	Description Extended Limited Warranty per year for Years 2 to 5	Lis 4% of SL
	4% of System List Price	
X61-5163	Extended Limited Warranty for Coverage through Year 5 14% of System List Price	14% of SL
COMPANT	ON PRODUCTS [all are Baseline Products]	
Computers:	ise noted, PC products sold by Zetron are manufactured by Dell and include on-site warranty repair. When purchas	sed with
Computers: Unless otherwi Zetron's syster	m level products, Zetron software is pre-installed and tested on the PC prior to shipment.	
Computers: Unless otherwi Zetron's syster Part Number	Description	Lis
Computers: Unless otherwi		<u>Lis</u> 1715

950-1294	4-Port Keyboard, Mouse and Audio Switch, USB Enables users to interact with up to 4 computers using a single mouse. Includes IEC (North America) to	930
	Mains power cord. For others, see Mains Power Options. Suggest option 950-1295 LED Light Module Kit	
950-1295	LED Light Module Kit Provides an LED indicator at each screen to identify which screen is currently being controlled. Requires 950-1294	310
Compute	PC Cards	
Part Number	Description	Lis
302-5304	2-Port (DUAL DVI or VGA) PCI Express Video Card, 128 MB	290
302-5301	4-Port Video Card (PCI bus)	605
302-5307	4-Port Video Card (PCI Express)	605
302-0435	RS-232 Serial Card, 2 ports (PCI bus)	65
002 0256	RS-232 Serial Card, 2 ports (PCI Express)	65
302-0256		
302-0256 302-5002	Sound Card (PCI bus)	65
302-5002 302-5035 Compute Jse Zetron sp		65 ime controls.
302-5002 302-5035 Compute Jse Zetron sp Fouchscreen r	Sound Card (PCI bus) Sound Card (PCI Express) LCD Monitors eakers (905-0325) for monitoring select/unselect audio. Monitors with built-in speakers do not have individual volu	me controls.
302-5002 302-5035 Compute Jse Zetron sp Fouchscreen in systems.	Sound Card (PCI bus) Sound Card (PCI Express) LCD Monitors eakers (905-0325) for monitoring select/unselect audio. Monitors with built-in speakers do not have individual volunonitors require a USB port connection to the PC. Single-touch monitors are preferred over multi-touch monitors for	65 ime controls. or Zetron Lis
802-5002 802-5035 Compute Jse Zetron sp Fouchscreen r systems. Part Number	Sound Card (PCI bus) Sound Card (PCI Express) LCD Monitors eakers (905-0325) for monitoring select/unselect audio. Monitors with built-in speakers do not have individual volumonitors require a USB port connection to the PC. Single-touch monitors are preferred over multi-touch monitors for Description	
302-5002 302-5035 Computer Jse Zetron sp Fouchscreen is systems. Part Number 302-0383	Sound Card (PCI bus) Sound Card (PCI Express) **LCD Monitors eakers (905-0325) for monitoring select/unselect audio. Monitors with built-in speakers do not have individual volumonitors require a USB port connection to the PC. Single-touch monitors are preferred over multi-touch monitors for Description 19" Anti-Glare Black LCD Monitor	me controls. or Zetron Lis 285 270
302-5002 302-5035 Compute Jse Zetron sp Fouchscreen is systems. Part Number 302-0383 302-2311	Sound Card (PCI bus) Sound Card (PCI Express) **LCD Monitors eakers (905-0325) for monitoring select/unselect audio. Monitors with built-in speakers do not have individual volunonitors require a USB port connection to the PC. Single-touch monitors are preferred over multi-touch monitors for Description 19" Anti-Glare Black LCD Monitor 23" Widescreen LCD Monitor Single-Touch Standard LCD Monitor	me controls. or Zetron Lis 285
302-5002 302-5035 Compute Jse Zetron sp Fouchscreen is systems. Part Number 302-0383 302-2311 950-1270	Sound Card (PCI bus) Sound Card (PCI Express) **LCD Monitors eakers (905-0325) for monitoring select/unselect audio. Monitors with built-in speakers do not have individual volumentors require a USB port connection to the PC. Single-touch monitors are preferred over multi-touch monitors for Description 19" Anti-Glare Black LCD Monitor 23" Widescreen LCD Monitor Single-Touch Standard LCD Monitor Touchscreen by ELO; 19" SAW type Single-Touch Widescreen LCD Monitor Touchscreen by TechGlobal; 22" Capacitive type	ime controls. or Zetron Lis 285 270 1310
Computer Systems. Part Number 802-0383 802-2311 950-1270 Computer State Systems.	Sound Card (PCI bus) Sound Card (PCI Express) **LCD Monitors eakers (905-0325) for monitoring select/unselect audio. Monitors with built-in speakers do not have individual volunonitors require a USB port connection to the PC. Single-touch monitors are preferred over multi-touch monitors for Description 19" Anti-Glare Black LCD Monitor 23" Widescreen LCD Monitor Single-Touch Standard LCD Monitor Touchscreen by ELO; 19" SAW type Single-Touch Widescreen LCD Monitor	or Zetron Lis 285 270 1310
Computer September 1995 - 1270 - 1271	Sound Card (PCI bus) Sound Card (PCI Express) **LCD Monitors** eakers (905-0325) for monitoring select/unselect audio. Monitors with built-in speakers do not have individual volumonitors require a USB port connection to the PC. Single-touch monitors are preferred over multi-touch monitors for the period of the period over multi-touch monitors for the period over	65 me controls. or Zetron Lis 285 270 1310
302-5002 302-5035 Compute Jse Zetron sp Fouchscreen is systems. Part Number 302-0383 302-2311 950-1270	Sound Card (PCI bus) Sound Card (PCI Express) **LCD Monitors** eakers (905-0325) for monitoring select/unselect audio. Monitors with built-in speakers do not have individual volumonitors require a USB port connection to the PC. Single-touch monitors are preferred over multi-touch monitors for the period of the period over multi-touch monitors for the period over	me controls. or Zetron Lis 285 270 1310 1875
Computer Special Section 1975 (1975) Section 1	Sound Card (PCI bus) Sound Card (PCI Express) **LCD Monitors** eakers (905-0325) for monitoring select/unselect audio. Monitors with built-in speakers do not have individual volunonitors require a USB port connection to the PC. Single-touch monitors are preferred over multi-touch monitors for Description 19" Anti-Glare Black LCD Monitor 23" Widescreen LCD Monitor Single-Touch Standard LCD Monitor Touchscreen by ELO; 19" SAW type Single-Touch Widescreen LCD Monitor Touchscreen by TechGlobal; 22" Capacitive type Network Description 8-port Ethernet Switch, Unmanaged	65 or Zetron Li 285 270 1310 1875

Wired and wireless headset adapters are dual-prong, unamplified devices without AGC and require a jackbox or TRHI. 6-Wire devices are equipped with an in-line PTT. Headset tops are over-the-ear, monaural headband styles with quick disconnects between the top and adapter. All devices are manufactured by Plantronics.

Part Number	Description	List
950-0454	Wireless Headset, 6-Wire, Noise Canceling (comes with 2 batteries) Plantronics CA12CD improved belt-mounted PTT pack has secure battery retention and accepts Plantronics H-Series headset tops. Comes with a spare battery.	755*
950-0032	Headset, 6-wire w/PTT, Noise Cancelling Dual-prong adapter which includes one headset top.	300*
950-0033	Headset 4-Wire, Noise Cancelling Dual-prong adapter which includes one headset top	225*
802-0115	Headset Top, Noise Cancelling	105*
802-0672	Handset, w/PTT, 9' coiled cord	105*
802-0673	Handset, 6-Wire w/PTT, 15' coiled cord	105*

The Model 402	20 and Model 4048 require a rack or cabinet for mounting.	
Part Number	Description	Lis
802-0370	Rackmount, 12-outlet, 120 V Power Strip	803
950-0083	19" W x 77" (44U) H x 23" D Rack Cabinet w/ locking doors	2330
SPARES		
Typical on-har	nd spares are listed below. A complete spares quote can be provided.	
Spare Kits		
Part Number	Description	Lis
951-9075	Console Position Spares Kit (M4118, M4217B)	1170
951-9060	Console Position Spares Kit (M4018)	1010
	E Components	
Part Number	Description	Lis
950-9692	System Traffic Card (M4020/4048 only)	270
950-9695	Console Interface Card (M4020/4048 only) (1 Per Position)	357
905-0229	Model 4020/4048 8 Patch Card	197
950-0293	Auxiliary Input/Output Interface Card	129
950-9820	Dual Channel Tone Local T/R Control Card	304
930-0052	Channel Check Instant Recall Recorder Firmware Option	81
950-9951	S4000 Dual Channel Memory Option	19
901-9630	KA iRIM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module)	302
901-9637	EA iRIM (Intelligent Radio Interface Module)	302
950-0265	M4020 Redundant Power Supply	320
950-9693	M4048 Power Supply	415
•	sition Components	
Part Number	Description	<u>Lis</u>
950-9459	Gooseneck Microphone (for M4118, 4217B)	50
950-9314	Gooseneck Microphone for M4010 / M4018 Desktop Console Position	30
905-0386	Desktop Microphone, Shure With Cable to Tails	63
950-9102	Footswitch, Single w/ 10' cable	11
950-9327	Headset Jackbox	19
950-9439	Telephone/Radio Headset Interface (TRHI) (for all models)	96
709-7350	Dual TRHI Connector Cable	7



ZETRON AMERICAS

PO Box 97004, Redmond, WA USA 98073-9704

(P) 1 425 820 6363

(F) 1 425 820 7031

(E) zetron@zetron.com

ZETRON EMEA

27-29 Campbell Court, Bramley, Hampshire RG26 5EG, United Kingdom

(P) +44 1256 880663

(F) +44 1256 880491

(E) uk@zetron.com

ZETRON AUSTRALASIA

PO Box 3045, Stafford Mail Centre, Stafford QLD 4053, Australia

(P) +61 7 3856 4888

(F) +61 7 3356 6877

(E) au@zetron.com

www.zetron.com

Zetron products may be restricted from sale in some countries due to intellectual property rights asserted by others. Not all products are offered for sale or available for purchase in all markets. For detailed specification sheets on the products listed in this price book, call, fax, write or visit our website at www.zetron.com. All pricing expressed in U.S. Dollar Currency. Specifications and prices are subject to change without notice.

Zetron Price Book

* indicates a limited discount item

** indicates a non-discountable item

All trademarks are properties of their respective owners. All pricing subject to Zetron's terms and conditions. 001-0008-19A Sept-2015